sl L upson’'s

= HOPE
= PUA4RURD OF e pese

DISTRICT OF HUDSON’S HOPE
AGENDA

Council Chambers

Monday April 10t", 2017 at 6:00 PM

1. Call to Order:

2. Delegations:

D1 Corporal Romanchych- RCMP Report

3. Notice of New Business:
Mayor’s List
Councillors Additions
CAOQ's Additions

4. Adoption of Agenda by Consensus:
5. Declaration of Conflict of Interest:
6. Adoption of Minutes:

M1 March 27, 2017 Regular Council Meeting

7. Business Arising From the Minutes:

8. Staff Reports:
SR1 CAOQ Action and Other Updates
SR2 Promotional Items Policy
SR3 Site C Impact lines SRW, Lot ownership
SR4 RFD- NDIT Grant application
SR5 Trustee Orientation Program training
SR6 BCH Grants
SR7 Snow clearing and Road Sanding
SR8 Licence of Occupation - Lynx Creek Boat Launch
SR9 Water and Sewer Rates Review
9. Bylaws:
B1 Bylaw 872- Official Community Plan Amendment
B2 Bylaw 873- Zoning Plan Amendment
B3 Bylaw 883- Subdivision

Page 1

Page 3

Page 8

Page 42
Page 46
Page 48
Page 49
Page 51
Page 67
Page 74
Page 98

Page 101
Page 116
Page 121



District of Hudson’s Hope

April 10, 2017

Council Meeting Agenda l5age 2

10. Correspondence
C1 Thank-you from District of Coldstream Page 128
C2 Chetwynd challenge Page 129
C3 UBCM newsletter Page 131
Cc4 Correspondence from Mayor Mund Page 132
C5 Shoreline Protection Investigations Update Page 135
cé Northern Healthy Communities Page 139
c7 BC Hydro- construction schedule Page 140
C8 Site C Project update Page 142
Co BC Hydro- newsletter Page 144
C10 Northern Health Page 148

11. Reports by Mayor & Council on Meetings and Liaison Responsibilities

12, Old Business:

14. Public Inquiries:

15. Adjournment:



s G-H«gsgon's

PApDD o 4 tebst
DISTRICT OF HUDSON’S HOPE

Delagation to Council Raguaest Fomm

Name of person or group wishing to appear before Council:

CO}‘P&I‘EIEQVOI‘ Romanchych- Hudson'’as Hope RCMP

Subject of presentatilon; RCMP Report

information only

roquesting a latter of support
requesting funding

other (provide dstails)

Purpose of presentation:

ooaa

Contact persan (if different than above):

Telephone number: 250-783-5241_

Email address:

Will you be providing supporting documentation? x Yes O wo

If yes: x handouts at meeting
a publication in agenda (one original due by 4:30 the
Wedneaday prior to your appearance date)

Technical requirements:
a flip chart
a multimedia projector
o laptop

Page 1

D1



O other
Rulas for Drlegations:

1. fifteen minute maximum

name of person and or group and subject will be published in

agenda (available to public and on internet)

direct your presentation to Council

Council may have questions

be courteous and polite

be respectful

is not a debate

den’t expect an immediate answer

may not be on date requested as limit of three delegations per

meeting on a first come, first served Dbasis

10.  bring enough handouts if your material is not published in
agendd (the District will not provide reproduction services)

WD NHUa W

Halpful Suggestions:

« have a purpose

= get right to your point and make it

+ be concise

» be prepared

+ don’t waste time

« state your request if any

» wmultiple-porson presentations are still ten minutes maximum

*» may be people in gallery who support or oppose you

= the Recording Secretary may ask for any relevant notes from you
if not handed out or published in the agenda

I undersiLand and agree to these rules for delegations

Name of Deleéate”6f”§épiéggﬁzgfiVe of Group

Signature B Date
For Ofﬁce Use
O Approved O Rejected
By (signature): 0O Mayor O CAO

Appearance date if applicable:

Applicant informed of approval/rejsction on (dats):

By (signature) Date:

Page 2




@ HuDson's
W Hw «
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
March 27, 2017

6:00 P.M.
MUNICIPAL HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS

Present: Councth Mayor Gwan Johansson

M1

Councillor Nicole Glllisa
Counclfor Dave Helbarg
Councliior Kelly Milar
Councllior Haather Middiston

Abssnt: Councliler Travous Quiball
Councilior Carvline Basm
Youth Councililor Tess Herrington

Staff: CAO, Tom Matus
Director of Protectiva Services, Robert Norton
Foreman of Public Works, Layton Bressers
Corporate Officar, Tammwy McReown

Other: 1 In gallery

CALL TO ORDER:
The meeting called to order at 6:00 p.m. with Mayor Gwen
Johansson presiding.

DELEGATIONS:
NOTICE OF NEW BUSINESS:

Mayors Additions: Mayor's report
Counclilors Additions: CEC-highway update, 0B2
Staff Additions:

ADOPTION OF AGENDA AS AMENDED BY CONSENSUS:
DECLARATION OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST:
ADOPTION OF MINUTES:

March 13, 2017 Regular Council Mesting
e SRi- missing a ‘B’ for BC Hydro.
¢ CR3- golf Is being Installad in the loft.
¢ SR3- nota Coundilior Gilliss’ opposition
RESOLUTION NO.085/17
TI:IhIf Coundiliors Miller/GHliss
t

0550-01

M1



District of Hudson’s Hope Monday March 27, 2017
Council Meettog Minugbes __ . ___ _ . Page 2 0f 5

“The minutes of thea Fabruary 23, 2017 Regular Councl Meeting be
adopted as amended.”
CARRIED

2. BUSINESS ARISING OUT OF THE MINUTES:

BA1 Corraspondance
e Mayor Jahansson to send letters of response to Cecil Slemens 0220-01
and Cathy Peters. Laettar to Rick Loucks regarding recent 7100-01
incident to be prepared.

BA2 CRS - Disposal well 0400-20

¢ OGC has shut down the weil.

o Attempting to set up meeting between District of Hudson’s
Hope, Oll & Gas Commission and BC Hydro.

+ Teantative date of April 4* suggestad for public meeting.

¢ Process to he Implementsd to ensure District of Hudson's Hope
Is informed in regard to activity on Crown land within the
municipality

BA3  CR3 - Horticuiture Buginess Case 6730-01
+ North Peace Economic Development Commission (NPEDC)
through the Peace River Reglonal District is soliciting bids from
firms to develop a sector business case for the horticulture
sector, in particular food production.

8. STAFF REPORTS:

SR1  CAO Report- Action and other Updates 0110-01
+ Shop Design
o Staff to organize open house for shop.
s Solar Array 0970-01

o Four Interested contractors

o Detmrmine whether to utilize the space avallable on the
larger buliding versus splitting panels between the
smaller bulidings.

o Issue: cost of kmplementation is higher i splitting
between the smaller bulldings but wiil create a savings
In regacd to the net sffect of collection vs. usage. Cost
of implementation ks lower If placing panels on larger
bulidings, wiil lose net effect but will increase amount
resupplled o grid. It hydro changas agraement In
regard to stored energy, this will reduce potential
savings.

¢+ Wastewater Upgrade 5340-01
o Three interested contractors have done site Inspection.

SR2 RPT- DPW Shop Expense Report 0810-20
o Council requested increased regular reporting on projects for
budgetary purposes.
* New projects should have reporting periods in place at on-
set, If contingency factor not included In budget amount.



District of Hudson's Hope Monday March 27, 2017
Councll Meeting Minuges Page daf %

SR3

B1

B8

10,
c1

RFD- Requast for Paving 5400-01
* Sole sourcing Is possible based on Bylaw and NWPTA
¢ DGS had provided lower quotes In 2015 for paving needs.
¢ DGS has provided a good product In the past.
¢ Create a working relationship between DGS and District of
Hudson’s Hope.
The paving request fits within the Strateglc Plan.
* Wil be able to fix the existing Infrastructure along Dudley
while paving project is underway.
« Discussion In regard to sidewalks along Dudley: can be
installed after paving Is completed
¢ Posslbly check into finandng for future paving project.
e Determine If able to utllize leftover pavement In the
Community Hall parking Iot.
RESOLUTION NO.086/17
M/S Counciliors Helberg/Gilllss
That:
“Coundl approve sole-sourcing the paving contract to DGS Astro
Paving”
And That:
“Coundll authorize the Foreman of Public Works to enter into a
paving contract with DGS Astro Paving for the Beryl Praide
Subdlvision resurfacing, the paving of the new Public Works Yard
and the Dudley Drive resurfacing.”
CARRIED

BYLAWS:

Bylaw 882, 2017- 2016 Amended Annual Financial Plan 3900-02
RESOLUTION NO.087/17

M/S Counciliors Middieton/Miller

That:

‘Adgﬁi the 2016 Amended Annual Financial Plan Bylaw# 882, 2017,
CARRIED

Bylaw 872- Officlal Community Plan Amendment 3900-02
Bylaw 873- Zoning Plan Amendment

RESOLUTION NO.088/17

M/S Coundillors Helberg/Middleton

That:

‘é{aaws 872 and 873 be brought forward for discussion.®
RIED
« Discussion In regand to what District would allow under
home-based businesses.
o Discussion In regard to Caretaker Residences and In regard to
fending.
¢+ Staff, Councllior Helberg, and Councillor Miller to set meeting
to continue developing the bylaws. Changes will need to be
Incorporated Into Subdivision Serving Bylaw,
e Tabled until next meeting.

CORRESPONDENCE: 0290-20
Trustee Orlentation Training Invitation
FOR INFORMATION



District of Hudson's Hope Monrday March 27, 2017

Council MeetingMingtes .. PagedofS

c2 BC Hydro-Construction Bulletin 8660-20
FOR INFORMATION

C3 TransCanada Corporation- North Montney Mainline Update 6660-20
FOR INFORMATION

C4 UBCM- Newsletter 0400-01
FOR INFORMATION

ol MS Soclety of Canada 0320-01
FOR INFORMATION

C6 Thank-you from Figure Skating Club 0220-01
FOR INFORMATION

11. REPORTS BY MAYOR & COUNCIL ON MEETINGS AND LIAISON
RESPONSIBILITIES

CR1 Mayor’s Report
= NPEDC 6750-01
o Donating memory sticks to Economic, Development
groups by request.
o Safety equipment has been sold to Fort St John.
Commission s winding down operations.
o Grant-writer program wlll continue until the end of the
year.
» District will have to determine how to proceed.
» NDIT sponsors 54 positions, District will have
to apply If interested. Sponsorshlip in the
amount of an $8,000 rebate with the
stipulation that a minimum of $200,000 worth
of grants must be applied for by the grant-
writer during the term of employment and
approved calendar year.
+ Northern Groove Partners 6750-01
o Sharing positive news and creating community
awareness.
o NPEDC requested to provide support for 20 or more
organizations in the amount of 50% sponsorship
towards membership and one-time article cost
=« PRLGA 04060-01
o Reviewed all submitted resolutions, were discussing
merging District of Hudson’s Hope's and the District of
Chetwynd’s ambulance resolutions. 1t was determined
to submit both separately.

o}

12. OLD BUSINESS:
0B1  Solar Committee Tarms of Reference 0540-01
» ADHQC committee- wili provide liaison between Contractor
and Staff. Terms of Reference are not required.



District of Hudson's Hope

Cauncll Megling Minutes

oB2

oB3

13,
NB1

NB2

NB3

14,

15,

Monday March 27, 2017

Page daf S

Road to subdivision past Wikiston Lodge

¢ Discussion In regards to Rural Roads Policy.

¢ Mad been discussed previously that snow removal would not
be done for Stehl Road.

¢ Snow removal Is balng dane due to rvad belng considered a
statutory right of way as it was bullt to munidpal road
standards,

s Staff to bring back guidelines in regard to District
responsibility.

Racks on road at Lynx Crasi
»  Ministry of Transportation attended on Friday March 24%,
2017 to determing a solutlon to tha racks faillng onto the
road. Awalting the Minlstry’s response.

NEW BUSINESS:
Telus Raprasentstive
» Staff to send out a thank-you to Lorls Martin.

Community Hall
= Integrity has locked 2t the bullding and will be providing a
building plan for the replacement.

CEC
* Meeting to be set with Ministry of Transportation
+ Reinforce need to address entire highway- road safety and
passing lanes.
» Request construction timeline, axpected delays.
Courxli to forward concerns W CEC memb4rs.
PUlLlC: INQUINIES:

ADIOURNMENT:
Mayor Johansson declared the meeting adjourned at 7:25 pm

DIARY
Dinrizad
Conventions/Canferances/Halldays

8evryl Prairie Playground 07/25/16
UBCM resolution - Aiternate Director 10/11/16

Cartifted Correct:

Corporate Officer/Tammy McKeown  Chair/Mayor Gwen Johansson

5400-01

os10-01

0360-01



THE DISTRICT OF HUDSON’S HOPE

REPORT TO: MAYOR JOHANSSON and COUNCIL

SUBJECT: ACTION and other UPDATES

DATE: April 10, 2017

FROM: Tom Matus, CAQ

Staftf Anticipated Travel:

CAO: NCLGMA-AGM: Prince George (tentative) Apr 11-13, 2017
CAO:MIABC- Vancouver (tentative) Apr 19-22, 2017
CAO: LGMA-AGM: Penticton — (confirmed) May 16-18, 2017
CAO: MATI: Leadership in Local Government Organizations (tentative) June 18-23, 2017
CO: LGMA-AGM: Penticton — (confirmed) May 16-18, 2017
CO: NCLGMA-AGM: Prince George (tentative) Apr 11-13, 2017
CO: MATI® Foundations - UBC-Okanangan Campus in Kelowna (confirmed) Aug [3-18,2017

Shop Design
Floor is painted, minor finishing touches to be done. To schedule final Building Inspection a.s.a.p. upon Integrity’s

confirmation.

Solar Array
We received 4 submissions though one was late, determining with legal whether it can be accepted.

Wastewater Upprade
Tender was advertised March 10™, closing was April 4%, closing changed to April 11™ due to request of 6 proponents.

Omicron/DHH Atkinson Construction Manager Agreement
Still awaiting our Legal and Omicron to finalize the Construction Agreement.

Atkinson Subdivision

A Preliminary Layout Approval was issued for the Atkinson Property Subdivision Development and is attached to this
report.

Detailed Workplan and “Atkinson Subdivision Progress Report #1” (mainly financial with a couple of highlights from the
Detailed Workplan), is attached to this report.

Development Variance Permits were going to be issued, but preferred to include these variances as amendments to the
Subdivision Development Servicing Bylaw, instead: Subdivision Development Servicing Bylaw, Zoning Amendment
Bylaw and OCP Amendment Bylaw RFDs are included in this Agenda.

Berm
Site C geotechnical work for the Berm will be scheduled between April and September: a BCH FAQ Site Investigation
Work schedule and a BCH Hudson’s Hope Shoreline Protection info sheet is attached.

D.A. Thomas Trail
To review draft specifications with Nancy Pepper on April 10% regarding the D.A. Thomas Boat Launch and Trail for

inclusion in a future Council/Committee and CEC meeting.

<

oD A
Tom Matus, CAO

Pagelofl

SR1



alj@==- quDSON'S Box 230
HoPe Hidsons Hapa B VOC 0
‘ I’U\%KOMAD Of the pehce Telshane 250-783-5301

March 30, 2017

Mr. Tom Matus, CAO
District of Hudson's Hope
P.O. Box 330

Hudson’s Hope, BC

VOC 1V0

Re:  preliminary Layout Approvaf; Construction Design Approval — OMICRON Construction Ltd / L&M

Engineering Ltd. Project #1286-13: District of Hudson's Hope's 2 parcels comprising of 3 27-Lot
Subdivision

The District of Hudson's Hope has conducted a praliminary review of the subdivision application
described above. The following statement of canditions and approval infoPmation is based an the plan
and information provided with your application.

This statement of conditions which must ba met In order to obtain approval of subdivision is issued as a
convenience to the applicant and is not a guarantee of subdivisian approval. If any other information
comes to light before an application Is made for subdivision under the Land Title Act or the subdivision
plans are approved, these statements may be reconsidered and altered. It is also noted that approval of
any subdivision will be subject to campliance with all legislation and regulations.
The purpose of this letter is to discuss with you the Issues surrounding:

dedication of new highway by you from land owned by you;

subdivision of the District’s 2 parcels contalning a combined 27 lots;

construction of two new roads and installation of services within the new roads; and

park dedication or payment in lieu,
Statemant of Conditlons:

1. The Offictal Community Plan (OCP) Bylaw No. 822 was adopted on June 10t), 2013. The OCP
designates your property as Core Rasidential;

2, Zoning Bylaw No. 823, 2013 designates your property as R2 Multi-unit Residential and the
existing and proposed usage of the property complies;

Page 1 of9



3. Each parcel must have legal and physical access to a road. The resulting parcels will have that
physical access. Should additional public roads be proposed, this may be done by building the
road at the time of subdivision or with a road allowance and building the road in stages as
specified |n a subdivision servicing agreement that will be registered on title. If the road is tc
become a public road, it must be bulit to the District's standards;

4, Sections 6.1 Level of Service of Subdivislon and Development Servicing Bylaw No. 848, 2015
require that every parcel created by a proposed subdivision to be connected to the community
sewer system, the communlity water system and the community drainage system. As there Is not
currently a water or sewer system In this vicinity, you have the option to construct a system, at
your cost, or apply far a Development Variance Permit that would vary this provision. For your
convenience, | have Included a Development Variance Permit applicatian.

Land Ownership

The District owns:
Parcel identifier: 011-745-789
Lot A, Section 13 Township 81 Range 26 West of the 6% Meridian Peace River District
Plan 16585.
Parcel Identifier: 012-180-149
Lot A, Section 13 Township 81 Range 26 West of the 6% Meridian Peace River District
Plan 14064, Except Plan HB30.

We refer to these lands as your Lots A, Plan 16585 and Lot A, Plan 14064 Except Plan H830.

Highway Dedication and Subdivision Plan

The subdivision plan will dedicate new highway, from land owned by the District, pursuant to section
107 of the Land Title Act.

| believe the title to the subdivision plan must make reference to section 107 of the tand Title Act.
Please discuss this with your surveyor.

Furthermore, the subdivision plan has twa parcels though the numbering for each parcel should begin
with the number 1.

The subdivision plan application wlill need to be signed by the District In its following capacity as awner
of:

Parce| Identifler: 011-745-789
Lot A, Section 13 Township 81 Range 26 West of the 6t Meridian Peace River District
Plan 16585.

Page 2 of 9

10



Parcel |dentifier: 012-180-149
Lot A, Section 13 Township 81 Range 26 West of the 6" Meridlan Peace River District
Plan 14064, Except Plan H&30.

Constructlon of New Highway and Installation of Services

Regarding the englneering plans prepared by L&M Engineering - Project ii 1 286-1 3, please note that
these plans must reflect that you will construct the new roads for the entire length of the road
dedlcation, as well as install works and services beneath the entire new raad. The servicing plans must

also reflect that you will install services connections to all 27 lots.

Timing of Construction

Even when the servicing plans have been approved by me, as Approving Officer for the District of
Hudson’s Hope, this does nat mean that you may begin construction of the works and services.

Furthermore, in respect of the Lot A properties owned by you, it is subject to a registered Statutory
Right of Way Plan 19308 and Plan 38366 In favour of the District for municipal water and sewer mains.

You must enter into an agreement with the District outlining the standards and technical
requirements for your work within the right of way area.

The agreement must include an indemnity by which you indemnify the District for all losses it
may sustain as a result of your work within the right of way area, Including any damage to the
water and sewer malns.

The agreement would require you to take out a policy of liability insurance, with the District
named as an additional Insured, to protect the District from potential liability resulting from
your work.

The agreement would require you to provide the District with a letter of credit as security,
which the District could use if there was any unrepaired damage to the water and/or sewer
main, any failure on your part to complete your works, any liability ta the District not covered
by the insurance policy, etc.

You are, of course, entitled if you wish to install any works and services, in accordance with approved
servicing plans, once approved, on other parts of your land outside the right of way area shown on Plan
19308 and Plan 38366.

In the end, the District befleves you will find it expedient to undertake all the servicing works as part of a
complete transaction — as described below. This may require you to enter into a subdivision servicing
agreement with the District and provide security for all the works in the form of a letter of credit. Please
advise If you wish to recelve a copy of the District’s standard form servicing agreement.

Park Dedication or Payment In Lieu

You are required to fulflll the parkland requirements in section 510 of the Local Government Act {see
section 510 and assaciated Regulatlon attached at the end of this letter).

Page 3 of 9

11



Since the District’s Officlal Community Plan “contains policies and designations respecting the lacation
and type of future parks”, section 510 allows tha District ta decide whether to require you to dedicate
parkland or pay cash In liau.

This issue will be presented to Council for a declsion at its next Council meeting. Based on the
configuration of your subdlvision, likely Council will require cash In lieu, but this is a decision that Council
will make.

Transaction

Assuming Councll decides to require cash in lieu of parkland dedication, the overall transaction will
proceed substantially as follows:

The Distrlct has the services It is to install/construct designed by an engineer and cost
estimates prepared, all to the satisfaction of the Approving Officer

The District may enter Into a subdivision servicing agreement with the District under section
509 of the Local Government Act and provides security for all the services It is constructing {in
the form of a letter of credit equal to 125% of the estimated cost}

The District meets all requirements of the Prefiminary Subdivislon Approval letter — including
signing an agreement under section 513 of the Local Government Act, as required in the
Preliminary Subdivision Approval letter, and including payment of cash in lieu of parkland
dedication.

the Approving Officer approves the subdivision of land created within the two parcels by the
road dedication and by the 27-lot subdivision.

Subdivision Plan, together with Application to Deposit fully-signed by the District of Hudson's
Hope, District of Hudson's Hope, BC Hydro and Approving Officer.

Title Search

Please provide the District with an updated properties title search of your:
Parcel Identifier: 011-745-789
Lot A, Section 13 Township 81 Range 26 Waest of the 6" Meridian Peace River District
Plan 16585; and
Parcel Identifler: 012-180-149
Lot A, Section 13 Township #1 Range 26 West of the 6' Meridian Peace River District
Plan 14064, Except Plan H830.

SERVICING AGREEMENT

Page4of 9

12



The District is currently in the process of updating its Official Community Plan Bylaw, Zoning
Bylaw and Subdivision Development Servicing Bylaw. | ask that you sign an agreement as per
sectlon 511 (1) {b) of the Local Government Act which reads as follows:

Bylaws adopted after application for subdivision submitted

511 (1) This section applles in relation to a bylaw under this Part that Is adopted after

(a} an application for a subdivision of land located outside a municlpality has been submitted tc a
district highway manager In a form satisfactory to that official, or

{b) an application for a subdivision of land within a municipality has been submitted to a
designated municlpal officer and the applicable subdivision fae has heen paid.

(2] if the bylaw would otherwise be applicable to the subdivision, the bylaw has no effect with
respect to that subdivision for a period of 12 months after the bylaw Is adopted.

(3) Subsection (2) does not apply if the applicant agrees in writing that the bylaw should have
effect with respect to the subdivision.

FINALLY:

5

By copy of this letter, | am requesting BC Hydrg, Telus, and Fortls BC to determine whether these
utility companies have any requirements that need to be addressed by this application. As well |
will notify MoTi of the pending subdivision development;

The plan wlll not be considered until | recelve, in writing, confirmation of those agencies
conditions, if any, have been met;

Sectlon 83(2)(a) of the Land Title Act requires the submission of an examination fee of $50. This
fee Is to be pald once the outlined requirements have been met;

All property taxes must be paid in full in accordance with section 83(2)(b) of the Land Title Act
and no utility charges owed for the current year.

Regards,

Tom Matus, AC
District of Hudson's Hope Approving Officer

C.C.

Mr, Darln Thompson

Director of Peace Operations, Generation
BC Hydro

GMS Generating Statlon

Mr. Alex Girdner

Construction Manager

OMICRON

Mr. Korey Roberts

Page 5 of 9

13



Princlpal / Director, Construction {BC)
OMICRON

Mr. Dave Hieberg, Counclllor

District of Hudson's Hope

Mr. Curtls Saunders

L&M Engineering Ltd.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT

Requirement for provision of park land or payment for parks purposes

510 (1} Subject to this section and section 516 {3) (h) and (8} [phased development agreement rules], an
owner of land being subdivided must, at the owner's option,

(a) provide, without compensation, park land of an amount and in a location acceptable to the local
government, or

(b) pay to the municipality or reglonal district an amount that equals the market value of the land that
may be required for park land purposes under this section as determined under subsection {6) of this
section.

(2) Desplte subsection (1),

(a) if a reglonal district does not provide a community parks service, the option under subsection {1) (b}
does not apply and the owner must provide land In accordance with subsectian (1] {a), and

(b) subject to paragraph (a), if an official community plan contains policies and designations respecting
the location and type of future parks, the local government may determine whether the owner must
provide land under subsection (1) (a) or money under subsection (1) {b).

{3) Subsection (1) does not apply to the following:

{a) subject to subsection (4), a subdivision by which fewer than 3 additional lots would be created;
{b} a subdivision by which the smallest lot being created is larger than 2 hectares;

{¢} a consolidation of exIsting parcels.

{4) Subsaction (1) does apply to a subdivision by which fewer than 3 additional lots would be created if
the parcel proposed to be subdivided was itself created by subdivision within the past 5 years.

{5} The amount of land that may be required under subsection {1} (a} or used for establishing the
amount that may be pald under subsection (1) (b) must not exceed 5% of the land being proposed for
subdivision.

Page 6 of 9

14



{6} If an awner is to pay money under subsection (1] (b), the value of the land is whichever of the
following Is appticable:

(a) If the local government and the owner agree on a value for the land, the value on which they have
agreed;

{b) the average market value of all the land in the proposed subdivision calculated

{1} as that value would be on the date of preliminary approval of the subdivision or, if no preliminary
approval is given, a date within 90 days before the final approval of the subdivision,

{Ii) as though the land is zoned to permit the proposed use, and

{i1i} as though any works and services necessary to the subdivision have not been installed.

{7)1f an owner and a local government do not agree on the average market value for the purpoase of
subsectlon {6}, It must be determined in the manner prescribed in the regulations that the minister may
make for this purpose,

{8) If an area of land has been used to calculate the amount of land or money provided or paid under
this section, that area must not be taken into account for a subsequent entitlement under subsection (1)
in respect of any future subdivision of the land.

(9) Subject to subsection (11}, the land or payment required under subsection {1) must be provided or
paid to a municipality or reglonal district as follows:

(a) subject to paragraph {b}, before final approval of the subdivision is given;

(b) if the owner and the local government enter into an agreement that the land or payment be
provided or pald by a date specified in the agreement, after final approval of the subdivision has been

glven.

(10) Notice of an agreement under subsection (9} (b) must be filed with the registrar of land titles in the
same manner as a notice of a permit may be filed and sectlon 503 [notice of permit on land title] applies.

(11) Despite subsection (3), the minister may, by regulation,
(a) authorize the payment that may be required by this section to be made by instalments, and
(b) prescribe the conditions under which instalments may be paid.

(12) If and is provided for park land under this section, the iand must be shown as park on the plan of
subdivision.

(13) Section 107 {deposit in land title office aperates to dedicate and vest park fand] of the Land Title
Act applies to park land referred to in subsection (12}, except that,

(a) in the case of land within a municipality, title vests in the municipality, and

Page 7 of 9

15



{b) In the case of land outside a municipality, title vests in the reglonal district if it provides a community
parks service.

(14) If an owner pays money for park land under this section, the municipality or regional district must
deposit this In a reserve fund established for the purpose of acquiring park lands.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT
SUBDIVISION PARKLAND VALUATION REGULATION
Appraiser to determine value

1 Section 510 (7) of the LGA: If an owner and a local government de not agree on the average market
value for the purpose of subsection (6}, it must be determined in the manner prascribed in the
regulations that the minister may make for this purpose.

Appalntment of appralser

2 Ifthe owner and the Iocal government fail to agree on an appraiser, the Inspector of Municipalities
shall, upon the application of elther party, appoint an appraiser to determine the market value.

Cost of appralser

3 Unless otherwise agreed, the cost of the appraiser shall be borne equally by the owner and the local
government.

LAND TITLES ACT
Dedication and vesting

107 (1) The deposit of a subdivision, reference or explanatory plan showing a portion of the land

(a} as a highway, park or public square, that is not designated on the plan to be of a private nature, or

{b} as covered by water and as lying immediately adjacent to a lake, river, stream or other body of water
not within the land covered by the plan, and designated on the plan to be returned to the government,

operates

{c} as an inmediate and conclusive dedication by the owner to the public of that partian of land shown
as a highway, park or public square, or to be returned to the government, for the purpose indicated on
or to be Inferred from the words or markings on the plan,

{d} to vest in the Crown In right of the Province, subject to any other enactment, title to the highway,
park or public square, or to the portion to be returned to the government, except any of the following
that are registered in the name of a person other than the owner:

(I} minerals and placer minerals as defined in the Mineral Tenure Act,
() coal;
{l} petroleum as defined in the Petraleum and Natura! Gas Act;

Page8of 9

16



{iv) gas or gases, and

(e) to extinguish the ownar's common law property, if any, in the portion of land referred to in
subsection (1} (a) or {b).

{2) If the Crown in right of Canada, in trust for a band, as defined In the Indian Act {Canada), Is the owner
of the subdivided land, the Lieutenant Governor in Council may limit, in whale or In part, and subject to
the terms and conditions the Lleutenant Governor in Council considers necessary, the operation of
subsectlon (1).

{3) An Indefeasible title must not be registered for a highway, park or public square dedicated and
vested under this section,

(4) A public street, road, square, lane, bridge or other highway that vests In the City of New Westminster
under section 204 of the New Westminster Act, 1888 vasts subject to the exceptions referred to in
subsection {1) (d) of this section.

Page 9 of 9

17



THE DISTRICT OF HUDSON'’S HOPE

REPORT TO: Mayor Gwen Johannson and Council
SUBJECT: Atkinson Subdivision Progress Report #1
DATE: March 29, 2017

FROM: Tom Matus, CAQ

Following is a progress report for the Atkinson Subdivision construction project with the Draft
Detailed Work Plan is attached:

Finances:

Revenueas:

Atkinson Property Escrow Funds: $1,700,000

BCH Purchase & Sale Agreement: $ 500,000
$2,200,000

Expenditures:
BCH Electrical Service Design $ 11,340
Frea Balance: $2,189,200

Payments to Omicron (including subcantractors) will be paid directly from the Escrow Account,
other payments may be paid by the District of Hudson's Hope and reimbursed from the Escrow
Account.

Detalled Work Plan {Milestone #6).

Milestone #6 (of 13) is completed: a Detailed Work Plan was submitted to AQAT by Omicron, on
March 24 the plan is attached.

Some excerpts of the Draft Detailed Work Plan have been extracted and copied bslow:

Following is the PROCUREMENT SCHEDULE for each of the Tender Package phases:

Tender Package Pre-Qualification Pre-Qualification Tender Package Tender Package |
Phase. ‘ Submission: Approval: Issue: Close
TPO1 - Earthworks ~ 24-March-17  28-March:17  28-March-17  13-April-17
and Utilities e
TPO2-Paving  14-Apri-17 18-April-17 19-April-17 3May-17
TPO3- Landscaping  14-Apriki7 T f8-Apri17  19-Api7 __ 3-May-17

As per MMCD standards, contract administrators shall visit the Place of Work at intervals
appropriate to the progress of construction to remain familiar with the progress and quality of the

Page 1of 2

18



Work and to determine if the Work is proceeding in general conformance with the Contract
Documents. An estimated schedule for anticipated quality assurance reviews is as follows:

Quality Assurance Reviews:

Install of service mains, manholes

‘Review Consultant _ Dates |
Removals and disconnect of existing L&M Engineering. District Junc5t0 9 .
Hazardous abatement of asbestos
Containing piping L&M Engineering, AQAT June 121029
_Subgrade cuts and backfill reviews Northern Geo ~ June-August

L&M Engincering, AQAT

Late June - early August

Shallow utilities and lot servicing

Sanitary and Water Main Tic-ins

L&M Engineering, Omicron
AEC, AQAT, BC Hydro,
Telus/Shaw

Late July - late August

L&M Engineering, District Late July
Subgrade review Northern Geo Late July — early August
_Sub-base and base review Northern Geo Late July - mid August
Curb and paving review L&M Enginccring, AQAT ~ Late August
Deficiency Roview All Early September
Tom Malus, CAO

19



HUDSQN'S
HoPa

Detalled Work Plan
Hudzon's Hope = Atkinson Subdivision
March 24, 2017

il

SUAMITTED TO

Tom Matus

CAO, District of Hudson's Hope
0604 Dudley Drive, Bax 330
Hudscn's Hape, BC

VvoC 1va

SUBMITTED BY

Omioron Construction Managemant Ltd.
Fifth Floor Three Benlali Centre

506 Burrard Street PO Box 48368
Vancouver BC VX 1L4 Canada

CONTACT

Alex Qirdnar

Conslruction Manager
T8D44832 1183

E agirdner@omicronaec.com

Korey Roberts

Project Diactor, Principal

T 604 832 1187

E krobech@omicronaec.com

OMICRON

1/17

20




1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
PROCUREMENT PLAN...

CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE AND PHASING PLAN
SITE SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT PLAN cson
QUALITY ASSURANCE AND QUALITY CONTROL PLAN
OMICRON’S DUTY TO MITIGATE ..o nsiomesssssssesnisssee sois sreroovens
PAYMENT ... e cnreene

me oo op

1
1
1
-
2
2
2
2
a. PRE-QUALIFICATION.... B e e et b

b. SUB-CONTRACTOR PROCUREMENT e e are e b b s serress 3

¢. PROCUREMENT SCHEDULE ., 3

3. CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE AND PHASING PLAN o d
a. CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE ... e e s s s &

4

§

5

&

6

b, CONSTRUCTION PHASING PLAN SRR
4. SITE SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT PLAN

8. SITE SAFETY PLAN.....cc..rvnvienn, "

b. ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT PLAN ..c..occeiemns cooneccosnees e sesses s ssscensees
5. QUALITY ASSURANCE AND QUALITY CONTROL e
OMICRON’S DUTY TO MITIGATE 10
7. PAYMENT 10

...................

~»

Appendix A -~ CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE ...coivtvevceoneeeceoeeees v vees e
Appendix B - CONSTRUCTION PHASING PLAN ...
Appendix C - SITE SAFETY PLAN...

Appendix D — ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION PLAN
Appendix E - QUALITY CONTROL PROCEDUKES........“..................

2/17

21



1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This document Is intended to serve as the Detalled Work Plan submission, in accordance with Schedute B,
Milestone #6 of the Partnering Relationship Agreement between the Distrlct of Hudson's Hope and 8C

Hydro The purpose of the Detailed Work Pian is to communicate the project contrals that Omicron will have
in place in order to satisfy contractual requirements and successfully complete the Works and Services for
the Atkinsan Subdivisian

The scope of work for this project comprises the subdivision of two existing properties totaling roughly 12
acres into 27 individual, fee-simple lots  The subdivision will be fully serviced with water, sanitary/starm
drainage, natural gas, power and telecom provided to each lot. Two roads will provide access to each of the
lots from Dudtey Drive, and the development is expected to generally canform with the District of Hudson's
Hupe Subdivision and Servicing 8ylaw

A PROCURFMENT PIAN

Omicron intends to divide the works into three separate sub-contractor scope packages To ensure thatonly
qualified sub-contractors bid on each scope, Omicron has employed a pre-qualification process on this
project. This process alms to select between three and six cantractors to participate in the tender, based on
an objective scoring of their submission against a set of relevant criteria.

Following approval of a recommendation by The District, pre-qualified bidders will participate in a
competitive tender for each scope. At the close of each tender period, a summary of submitted bids will be
provided to The District for review Low Bidder(s) conforming to tender submission requirements will be
engaped in a bid interview; if compliant with the scope of services, a racommendation for sub-cantract
award will be submitted to The District for approval

B, CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE AND PHASING PLAN

Following completion of the detailed design on March 17, 2017 (Milestone #5), Omicron is preparing to
competitively tender the separate scope packages The tendering and sub-contract award period is expected
to commence late March 2017 and finish by late April 2017 This timetine will allow sub-contractors
sufficient notice - roughly one month — to procure matertals and prepare rasources in accordance with the
canstruction schedule Construction is scheduled to commence May 29, 2017 (Milestone #8) and will be
completed by September 15, 2017 (Mlicstone #9)

As the subdivislon slts on an unaccupied, brownfield site, phasing will be limited, The first phase {roughly 1
month) will invelve the disconnection and removal of existing utilities Phase 2 (8 weeks) will involve the
installation of new deep and shallow utilitles. The third and final phase will consist of site finishes, Including
paving, lamp standards and landscaping,

C  SITE SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT PLAN

As Prime Contractor for the site, Omicron will be responsible for ensuring that all works comply with our
company-wide safety policies and Worksafe BC requirements. A site-specific safety plan will be in place prior
to work, and Omicron will ensure that mitigation measures are Implemented to restrict public access to
potentially hazardous construction areas. Further, an environmental managament plan will be developed in
conjunction with sub-contractors, which complles with MMCD requirements and restricts the off-site flow

1

3/17

22




of sediment from construction works

D. QUALITY ASSURANCE AND QUALITY CONTROL PLAN

Cmicron Canstruction Management has developed a QA/QC pian outlining the procedures, roles and
responsibilities that will be implemented to ensure that all works comply with the approved design criteria
and industry best practices Generally, quality control - Including dally Inspections and coordinatlon of all
specified testing - will fall under the domain of Omicron CM  Quality assurance — including periodic
inspections and review of QC tests ~ will be provided by the consultants {Omicron AEC, L&M Enginecring),
the Atkinson Quality Assurance Team (AQAT), and their chosen delegates Omicron CM will coordinate with
the quality assurance team to provide "hold-points” in the schedule to accommodate necessary inspections

E OMICRON'S DUTY TO MITIGATE
In accordance with Article 4.3(c) and 4.3(d) of the Partnering Relationship Agreement between the District of
Hudsoen's Hope and BC Hydra, Omicron covenants ta the following:

« IFat any time, the AQAT or Omnicron (as the “Atklnson Construction Manager”) anticipate that the
aclual Construction Cast could exceed the funds avallable to the Owner, they will notlfy the other
party in wriling. Following such a notification, Omicron will make ali reasonable efforts to propose
adjustments ta the scope of work in arder ta reduce the Construction Cost as needed to avoid ex-
ceeding the funds availabie to the Qwner

» Ifat any time, the AQAT ar Omicron (as the "Atkinson Construction Manager"} anticipate that any
Atkinson Milestane (including Milestone #9 — the September 15 date for the Works and Services}
wiill not be completed on or before the mifestone date, they wilf notify the other party in writing In
the event of a delay, Omicron will work with the AQAT to adjust remaining Atkinson Milestane Dates
as needed to ensure timely completian of the subdivision and servicing of the Atkinson Lands.

F PAYMENT

Omicron will submit the draft monthly invoice with a letter of engineering assurance to the payment cortifi
er (AQAT) on the 25™ of each month, The AQAT will review the submission within five business days ot re-
ceipt and make comments as required Omicran will make necessary revisions and re-submit the final in-
voice along with a signed copy of the Schedule A (Form of Notice and Direction to Escrow Agent} Payment
from the Escrow Ageat to Omicron via The Owner should be net ten days foliowing submission of the final
invoice each month

A PRE-OUALIFICATION

Omicron intends to divide the construction scape of work Into three separate sub-contractor tender
packages:

1. Earthworks and Utilltles

2. Paving curbs and gutters

/17

23



3. landscaping

To ensyre that only qualified sub-contractors bid on each scope, Omicron has employed a pre-quatification
process on this project Asummary of this pracess is s follows:

¢ Foreach tender package (1-3 for this jab), the opportunity to pre-qualify to hid on a particufar scope
of work has been posted to BC Bid, iournal of Commerce and Construction Associations,

+ At the close of each pre-qualification periad, we score submissions based upon on a standard set of
criteria

v We target 3-6 bidders for each individual tender package. if the public postings do not gencrate suf
ficient interest to meat this target, we engage contractors from our Preferred Bidders List to pre-
qualify far the package.

B SUB-CONTRACTOR PROCUREMENT

Following appraval of the pre-qualification recommendation by the Owner, Omicron witl commence the sub-
contractor procurement process —a summary of this process is as follows:

«  Omicron will prepare and Issue the tender package to pre-qualified bidders

«  Omicron will engage bidders during the tender period, managing the RFI process and issuing adden.
da as required to clarify the scope of work.

» At the close of each tender period, Omicron wiil analyze the submisslons and provide a bid summary
to the Owner.

+  The project team will interview fow bidder(s) to ensure compliance with the scape of services If the
bidder is deemed campliant and the project team is comfortable, Omicron will submit a recoramen-
dation for sub-contract award to the Owner for approval As the contract structure is CCDC-5B with
supplementary conditions, Omicron wilt hold sub-cantracts directly.

C. PROCUREMENT SCHEDULE

y

Pre-Qualification | Pra-Qualification | Tender Package Tender Package |
l Tender Package re-Q on | Pre-Qua ° g g€ |
| Submission Approval Issue Close
TPOL -~ Earthworks N ) o ,
o 24-March-17 28 March-17 29-March-17 13-April-17
and Utilities
I  TPO2-Paving | 14-Aprli-17 18-Aprli-17 19 April-17 5 3-May-17
| "TPo3 Iandscaping 14-Aprii-17 18-April-17 19-Aprit17 T 3-May-17

5/17

24



A. CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE
The construction schedufe Is definad by the Atkinson Milestones as outlined In "Schedule D" of the Partner-

ing Relaticnshlp Agreement between the District of Hudson's Hope and BC Hydro; more speacifically, the
milestones nated below:

+ Milestone #8 (May 29, 2017} - Commence construction of “Works and Services” requlred for the ser-
vicing of the Atkinson Lands In accordance with [this] Warkplan.

« Milestone #2 (September 15, 2617} — Completion of all “Works and Services” in relation to the sarvic-
ing of the BC Hydro (ots.

A detailed construction schedule is provided In Appandix A. Construction activities will generally be se
guenced as follows:

e Mobilize to site {May 29, 2017)

»  Secure site with hoarding along Dudley Drive and Install warning signage alang remaining property
lines bounded by trees/follage

« Complete utllity locate and preliminary survey (establish benchmarks)

«  Work with BC Hydra to decamrmission and remave exlsting power lines

«  Work with The District to disconnect ex|sting services from District mains (water, sanitary}

» Demolish existing pavement, concrete driveways and foundations

«  Strip existing overburden where required

= Remove existing underground services

s Install new deep utilities (water, sanitary, storm)

»  Pressure test {water, sanitary) and chlorinate (water) lines prior to tie-in to District mains

Backfill trenches and grade site to tep of pavement sub-base

Install shallow utlilitles (Hydre, Telus, Shaw, fortls)

Coordinate Utillty Inspections and connactions

Grade slte to top of pavement base

« Form and place curbs and gutters

s Pave roads

s Install street lighting and tandscape

B. CONSTRUCTION PHASING PLAN

As the subdlvision sits on an unoccupled, brownfieid site, phasing will be imited. A summary of the phasing
plan —which is provided as part of Appendix B - is as follows:

§/17

25



L Phasel (May 29,2017 Jjune 29,70L7):
a  Mobilize to site
b Secure site with hoarding along Dudley Drlve and install warning signage along remaining
propeity lines bounded by trees/follage
Complete utility locate and preliminary survey (establish benchmarks)
Work with BC Hydro to decommission and remave existing power fines
Work with The District to disconnect exIsting services from District mains {water, sanitary)
Demollsh existing pavement, concrete driveways and foundations
Slrip existing overburden where required
Remove existing underground services

=wm e oa o

2. Phase (June 23,2017 August 17,2017}
a Inslali new deep utilities {water, sanitary, storm)
Pressure test {water, sanitary) and chlorinate (water) tines prior to tie-in to District mains
Backfill trenches and grade site to tap of pavement sub-base
Install shailow utllities {Hydro, Telus, Shaw, Fortis)
Coordinate Utility inspections and connections

L

3 Phase 3 (August 4, 2017 - - September 14, 2017)
a. Grade site to top of pavement base
b. Farm and place curhs and gutters
¢. Pave roads
d Instali street lighting and landscape

A, SITE SAFETY PLAN
As Prime Contractor for the site, Omicron will be responsible far ensuring that all works comply with our
company-wide safety policies and Worksafe BC requirements. A site-specific safety plan is being developed,
and will finalized prior to starting work = the draft version of this plan Is included as part of Appendix C. Key
features of the site-specific safety plan are as fallows

« Erect hoarding (snow fence) along Dudley Drive to provide a barrier to public access

o Postwarning signage {"DANGER: CONSTRUCTION ZONE — DO NOT ENTER") along east, north and
west site boundaries

«  Employ a qualified site safety coordinator to enforce compliance with the site <afety plan Coordina-
tor to have appropriate First Aid training far “High Hazard” work on a remote site (20 min vehicle
travel from a hospital as defined by WSBC)

+ Heaith and Safety Program Manager (Omicron) wlll make periodic visits to site to canduct safety au-
dits

s Emergency transport vehicle to be available on site as required to meet WSBC rngulation for “high
hazard” work on a remotr site

7/17

26



o Alltrades and site visitors will be required to go through a site safety orlentation

¢ Sub-contractors will be required to submit carporate health and safety plans and proof of worker
certification for machinery prior to stasting work on site. Subs will conduct tailgate meetings and
submit Hazard Assessment forms to Omicron dally prior to starting work

¢ Omicron will hold weekly tool-box talks and perlodic joint health and safety commitsee meetings

»  Anysafety near misses or incidents will be captured in a report and submitted to the AQAT along
with correctiva actians

B ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT PLAN
Omicron is committed to the protection of the environment and will comply with all federal, provincial, mu-
nicipal environmental laws and guidelines, induding MMCD Section 0157 01 Key environmental mitigating
techniques that will be employed on this job are as follows:

« Enforce submission of a site-specific erosion and sediment cantrol plan from the civil sub contractor

»  lnstall rock wheel wash at site entry/exit to mitigate tracking of soils off slte by vehicles

« Sweep roads to clear sand as required

e Instali silt fences at strategic points around site boundary

« Instalt and maintain fitter socks In District catch basins

« Stockpiled material to be protected —with poly if necessary

s Provide a waste management plan and enforce submission of waste management plans from sub-
contractors

»  Burning material of any kind will not be allowed on site

+ Vehicle re-fueling ta be done a minimym 30m from ditches

Qmlicrun’s sub-contractor specificatians for enviranmental protection, erosion and sediment controt and
waste management are included as part of Appendix O

5. QUALITY ASSURANCE AND QUALI 'Y CONTROL

Omicron Canstruction Management has developed a QA/QC plan outlining the procedures, roles and respon
sibilities that will be implemented to ensure that alt works camply with the approved design criteria and in-
dustry best practices The quality standards will be part of the construction documents including drawings,
specifications and reports by listed consultants,

Generally, quality control — including daily inspections and caordination of all specified testing - will fall un-
der the domain of Omicron CM. Quality assurance — including periodic Inspections and review of GC tests —
will be provided by the consuitants {Omicron AEC, L& Englneering), the Atkinson Quality Assurance Team
{AQAT}, and their chosen delegates. Omicron CM will caordinate with the quality assurance team to provide
"hold-points” in the schedule to accommaodate necessary inspections

8/17

27



[ ok
{ Canste
Consuftanis o
[restgn Managuingnt

ctian Maragenent

{

i

l ;

i Electrical Dimleron ALC (Sub-consuitant}

{ Geotechnicat Northern Geotechnical Services {Sub-

wneullaoty |
Civit R Englneering (Sub-consubtant|

Contract Administration/Quallty Omicron AEC, L&M, Northern Geo, Atkinson
Assurance  Duabty Assurance Team [AQAT]
| Owner

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT

Site Superintendent

s The Site Superintendent is responslble for overseeing the productian and coordination activi-
ties associated wilh the works and services for the Atkinson Subdlvision, reporting directly to
the Construction Manager and the General Superintendent

¢ The Site Superintendent is directly responsibie for the day-to-day activities of the subcontrac-
tors and suppllers; they will chair weekly trade coardination meetings and issue construction
progress reports to the CM team on a daily basis.

s During construction, the Site Superintendent shall regularly inspect the construction and work
of subcontractors to ensure compliance with the design, District bylaw requirements, and in
dustry standards.

Construction Manager

¢ The Construction Manager Is responsible for overseeing production, scheduling, contractual
and coordination activities associated with the Atkinson Subdivision.

« During construction, the Construction Manager shall perlodically inspect the construction site.

» The Construction Manager Is also responsible for review of shop drawings and requests for in-
formation {RFis}, as well as submission of these documents to the consulitants and Ownaer as
required

e The construction manager shall issue weekly and manthly construction progress reparts to the
owner, The Canstruction Manager reports directly to the Construction Director

Construction Director
« The Construction Director will aversee and be knawledgeabic on all facets of the project, and
will ensure all works are completed in accordance with the contract documents
= The Construction Director is also a Principat within the company and will act as Omicron’s con-
tract reprasentative.

9/17

28



CONSULTANTS

Prime Consultant {Omicron AEC)

«  The prime consultant shall provide contract administration duties for the work as described
in all contract documents

o The prime consultant/their representative will make perlodic site visits to raview quality
and ensure the work conforms to the contract documents

s The prime consultant wil| coordinata responses to RFls from the contractor, review of sub-
mittals, and any necessary changes to the contract documents

» The prime consultant will coordinate the wark of all sub-consultants

= The prime consultant will perform all other roles as outlined in the CCDC-SB conteact with
supplemental conditions, and will assist the Atklnson Quatity Assurance Team {AQAT) with
payment certification

Sub-Consultants (Omicran AEC, L&M Engineering, Northern Geo)

«  Ensure the “Issued for Construction” drawings and specifications reflect the seope of a ser-
viced, 27-lot subdlvision as outlined an the Subdivision site plan {R3}

s Ensure that plans and specifications are of the highest quallty ta promote high quality con-
struction

»  Receive and coordinate design for any owner initiated design changes Once approved,
he/she is respansible to verify their incorporation into the deslgn documents

» Provide ganera) review of the construction of the work as required by contract documents,
District Bylaw requirements, 8C Building Cade and Industry best practices

e Review construction reports and QC test results to ensure compliance with design; take
necessary action to ensure contractor rectifies any discrepancles

«  Review shop drawings and samples for compliance with the cantract documents

s Ensure that any deficlencles, discrepancies, etr are documented and are corrected in ac-
cordance with contract documents.

e  Ensure that alt design documents are aligned with each dlscipline for accuracy and correct-
ness. Respond to any RFis relating to their particular discipline through the Prime Consult-
ant

Atkinson Quallty Assurance Team {AQAT}

e« The AQAT is a committee established by the Owney, in partnership with BC Hydro, to over-
see the work.

» The AQAT will act as a co-consultant with respect to quality assusance and ensuring the
contractor adheres to the contract documents The AQAT may designate representative
{such as a Foreman employed by The District) to make periodic site Inspections and canduct
quality assurance duties

o The AQAT will act as the payment certifier with respect to reviewing the contractor’s
manthly progress claims and the contractor's application for substantial completion

10/17

29



Quality Control Progedurey

+  The subgrade should be reviewed by a gectechnical engineer prior ta placing any engineered fill;

+ Imported engineered il for structures should be canfirmed with Geotechnical Engineer to consist of
non-crgarnic, clean, well-graded, 75 mm minus pit run sand and gravel with fine cantent no graater
than 5 %;

«  Alaboratory standard proctor test will conducted on samples of granular engineared fill to deter-
mine the standard proctor's maximum dry density (SPMDD} and optimum moistura content (OMC);

»  Asieve analysis will be conducted on samples of granular enginesred fill to determine whether the
material meets Master Municlpal Construction Documents {MMCD) gradation specifications;

s+ Sieve analysis will be conducted at 1,000m3 intervals on granular engineered fill samples should be
obtained from the materlal at point of placements,

«  Laboratary standard proctor test will be conducted at 5,000m 17 intarvals on granular engineered fill
(samples should be obtalned from the material at point of placement);

« Theengineered fill will be placed at no mare than 300 mm lift thicknass;

« The engineered fili wiil be compactad to 100 % of SPMOD and within 2 % of OMC;

«  Field density tests will be conducted at the compacted subgrade and at every lift of the engineered
granular fill with a testing frequency of 1 test per 20 X 20 m section.

s  Pressure tests aninstalied lines priorto tie-In to Distrlct mains

Propased Quality Assurance Pracedures

As per MMCD standards, contract administrators shall visit the Place of Work at intervais apprapriate to the
progress of construction to remain familiar with the progress and quality of the Work and to determine if
the Work is proceeding in general conformance with the Contract Documents An estimated scheduls for
anticipated quality assurance reviews is as follows:

Quality Assurance Reviews
T Review T Consultant |  Dates
" Removals and disconnect of existing utilitics L.&M Engineering, District June5t09
Hazardous abaiement of asbestos containing T Engingering, AQAT |7 Jmetitozd
. piping '
Subgrade cuts and backflll reviews Northern Geo ' func-August
tnstall of servlce muins, manholes - T L&M Engincering, AQAT ' Late June— carly August
Shallow utitities and lot servieing TN Emgincerio, Omicron | Late fuly — tate August
AEC, AQAT, BC Hydro,
: Telus/Shaw
! Sanitary and Water Main Tie i L&M Brginesring, [Hatrlot Late July
Subgrade toview o ) Northern Geo “Late July — early August
Sub-buse and base review 1T Kigrihem e ! Late July — mid August i
| Cab wnd paving review L&M Engineering, AGAT Lale August
| Deficlency Roview T AT T Early Septamber
[}
11/17

30



Anticipated Testing/QC

»  Review survey data prior to start of work

+  Water maln: Thrust blocking, Hydrostatic Pressure/Leakage Test, Chiorination, Bacteriological
o Sanitary main: Air Pressure/t eakage Test

e Subgrade Proof rolls

« Material Specs and Compactian

«  Mandrel tests through shallow conduit as required by utilities

« Final CCTV before paving

+ Review of Contractors Redline Record Drawing

« Review of final survey

+ FinalInspection

Note that 4 plan for offsite connections, and Omicron’s QC pracedurés for sub-cantractors is provided as part
of Appendix £.

6.  OMICRON'S DU I ¥ TO MITIGATE

In accordance with Article 4.3(c) and 4.3{(d} of the Partnering Relationship Agreement between tha Qistrict of
Hudson's Hope and BC Hydro, Omicron covenants to the following:

e Ifatany time, the AQAT ar Qmicron (as the “Atkinson Construction Manager”] anticipate that the
aclual Construction Cost could exceed the funds avallabie to the Owner, they will natify the other
parly in writing. Following such a notification, Omicron wili make ail reasonable efforts to propnse
adjustments to the scope of wark in order to reduce the Construction Cost as needed to avoid ex-
ceeding the funds available to the Owner

« [fatany time, the AQAT ar Omicron (as the “Atkinson Construction Manager”) anticipate that any
Atkinson Milestone {including Milestane #5 — the September 15th date for the Works and Services)
will not be completed on or before the mitestone date, they will notify the other party in writing in
the event of a delay, Omicron will work with the AQAT ta adjust remaining Atkinson Milestone Dates
as needed tu ensure timely completion of the subdivision and seevicing of the Atkinson Lands

7. PAYMENT

Omicron will submit the draft monthly lnvoice with a letter of engineering assurance to the payment certifi-
er (AQAT) on the 25" of each month The AQAT will review the submission wlthin five business days of re-
ceipl and make comments as required. Omicron will make necessary revisions and re-submit the final in-
voice along with 4 signed copy of the Schedule A (Form of Notice and Direction to Escrow Agent) Payment
from the Escrow Agent to Omicron via The Owner should be net fifteen business days following submission
of the final invoice zach month. Aflow chart illustrating the proposed payment process is provided below:

10

12/17

31



- Quvticron to provide &
WRrAvaice

Tha AQAT mil)r ey e
aubmispen vl Aod Yusinay
daya of roceiph ava AT make
G

well g nasnng
B RN @ ATtar On he
280 of eaeh month

ards &Y reguIred
- Omienon sl respond to
Couttiiacip g8 P ]
(R T i fadahed,
CIMICION wth MAKS racesy By
TVANE 1G T A

11

13/17

32

YR henr Snesneery
e bt AQAT
taven Omear wmk
sueabeieee gb T NGUEE
tg drvl g en Mn§
#idh @ segrant CGPY 2
e Trtieduly &

£l o sttt snall agn
e nal I neeinidee
A wnd sulenii o the
esaraN Mot

« Tl enlierw ogonl Wi
1niwuasy by lundg jo Tha
st The Digtrictwdl
Ssubsucuirnlly ralesse the
funds 1 Omicron
- FIng pronass Snat peeur
mina Afeon Buglinas
ARy Ilowng BUNMAan
of Unrgagn hadl swe L

32



APPENDIX A — CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE

14/17

33

33



).L.s||1z o | T
stfe > iT/st/ed  LU/S1/6vd sAepO 16 Fumcyy) SRS § piom WP Jo uopapiuoy €2
- OATENYL ofefeiy  shepsg uogeysy Avaoyeg {4
1754 L L/eL shepo Uonadiuo) feaueIsens <3
— jefsmul  L1/se/sud shepot Buderspuet "
o3 _ LrjefenyL e1ifsleus  sheps spuepuRas dure 6
ln anemny sya sk Mned
— pvefer)  tharfees skeps spm o
w— Lt/exfangy v/ sk ot Supeis |eury g 3seg [
[ SE——. aprjemu t/v/ad shepoE [Syspas 3us) Eaveyd st
———— jryany  ATievd shepst SOHInN MOjeNS ”
R Lrfefanyl afe/ed sAwep g Saseq plepuess dusy [49
tl-'nmz afe/erw  afid/ivd sAepor @seq-qns BupeI yinoy [
— mjezfrmil rn/eT/ons shepsz sauysn deag 4
s /ey fsz/swd shpow [=min e dwprip)zamyd ot
——— /6e/omL afesmy shepae saqum dupspa oung &
— Lt/sT/gnyL altisd  shepat Aeydsy 7 TR0 Fugeng owag ]
- £x/8/9 7L afr/amy shepg Buigqrus g Suddios B ¢
a L/rjenul  LI/TEISPaM sAepy SHOJ MO '3 SPUTN HO MWy s
-— LHefam  Li/ez/suom  shep ot SOWIRS S Tujispa) PAINOIR( 5
hd LYos/Sony  [1/6L/SuoN  skepT S 10 Y RGO M
S m——r Lfezfom)  (T/R/SuoN  shep {won(ousg @ wopedayg US) TS €
RIS ® LU/BY/S YO LL/BR/SUON  SARD O MMCHIPIN) S3UDs § SO fo NoUIRaTUD) TUREWS) 2
gfor  vik - nd»m sl I8 DEfL %Y. WE O mys v W Us ety evferlons  Lofefsvom s el WOTAIINS worRY Moy Smospri 1
_EREo i JIqUBIGIL § Zndmy T A Tauny T ey e ues  wopeng ey ¥y o
NOWIWQ
& UoISIMPQ NG uosupRY adoy s,uospniy

fadi7 1.0

34

15/17

34



APPENDIX B — CONSTRUCTION PHASING PLAN

16717

35

35



APPENDIX C - SITE SAFETY PLAN

17/17

36

36



w BCHydro

Power smart

FAQ: Site Investigation Work in Hudson’s Hope (April - Summer 201 7)

1. What will ba occurring s pat of the sita investigation work?

In the first or second week of April 2017, the design conmultant for the Hudsan’s Hope shorelins
protection project will begln work to complete gectechnical investigations and site survay work
in Hudson's Hope.

These investigations wil require approximataly two weeks of work total that wil be scheduled
batween Apiii and summer 2017, This work is required now Io compiete the designs for the
Hudson's Hope shorsline protection berm, the upgrades to D.A. Thomas Road and the new
boat launch and its day-uae facliities.

As part of this work, the design consuitant will drill some test holes lo determine geotechnical
condiions In the shorsiine ares. Test pits will also be completed at selected locations to
detenmine soll types. For safaty purposss, the test holes and pils vdll be filled andfor cappadd
after the investigations are complate. Accass will ba resiricted 10 arees where the
investigations are taking place for public safety.

2. Whan will the work talee place?

This work is scheduled to atart during the first or sacond week of April 2017. These
investigations will require approximately two weeks of total work total that will be scheduied 1o
occur between April and summer 2017, The contractor may complate the work in one
continuous period or they may demobilize and retum at a iater date depending on the outcome
of tha initial days of investigation.

3. Where will the work be happening?

This work wiil occur in the shoreiine area of Hudson's Hope, within the arees shown in the
Hudson's Hope Shareline Protection information Sheet.

4. What type of squipment wili be used for the work?

This work wil require driliing and I is expected that ane drill rig and ane excavator will be used.
In addition, pickup trucks will be used 10 fransport warkers and aquipment to and from the work
area.

8. What will we xea and hear when the work {s occurring?
There will bz minor truck trafffc in the area as gectachnical crews and aquipment are mobilized

to the shoreline and surrounding area. This is expected to Include pick-up trucks, one drfll rig
and one axcavator.

PFuge [ 1

1/5

37

37



Wark will typlcally accur between 7:00 am and 8:00 pm, and may include work on the
weekend. Some noise and dust will accur in the vicinity of the investigation area. Residents
may hear the drill when it is in use and/or back up baepers.

. When will we receive more Infarmation about the shoreline protection work? When we
will learn the resuits of the Investigations?

The Information that ls being gathered from these investigations will be used to complete the
designs for the Hudson's Hope shoreline protection berm, the upgrades to D.A. Thomas Road
and the new boat launch and its day-use facllities. These investigations will be completed in
summer 2017 and preliminary designs will be avallable in the fall.

An information meeting will be held with local residents when preliminary designs are available
in [ate 2017. This mesting will provide an opportunity to iearn more about the designs,
canstruction plans and plans to minimize construction-related impacts prior to the start of
shoreline protection construction activities, which are plannad to bagin in 2013. You wilt receive
an invitation by mail.

. How do | find out more? Who do we contact If we have more questions or concerns?
To abtain more Information about Shte C, please:

+ Visit the project website: sitecproject.com

s Fallow the Site C Twitter account: @sitecproject

* Call lhe tall-free project line: 1-877-217-0777

« Emall the projact team: sitec@bchydro.com

* Send an enquiry or feedback online at: sltacproject.com/contact-us#enquiry

. What Is currently planned to oceur In Hudson's Hope and why?

Hudson's Hope is an area of key impaortance for the Site C Project, as the community sits on the
western end of the future reservolr. The Site € reservoir will resuitin a change in groundwater
conditions. When coupled with the effects of shorsline erosion, these conditions are predicted to
cause some bank recession in the siopes beiow the community of Hudson's Hope Work will be
undertaken to protect the Hudson's Hape shoreiine pricr to the filling of the reservoir,

To protect the shorsline from the reservoir's effects on erosion and siope stabllity, a berm will
be constructed to maintain or Improve the stabiilty of the siopes. The shoreline protection will
be provided through a combination of a berm tc the west and sast and slope flattening in the
middle section.

in addition to tha barm:

= D.A. Thomas Road, which provides access ta the shoreline, will be upgraded to
facllitate construction and future access.

Page | 2

2/5

38

38



BC Hydro will establish and operate a parmanent amall craft [aunch at the shoreline
protection aree at the foot of D.A. Thomas Rasd.

Aftar construction of the shoreline pratection, BC Hydro will repalr portians of the
existing walking trafl to the community from the small craft launch Impaclad by the
waorks and will re-establish the existing alt-season looping trall connecting to the
exlsting teaif from the small craft launch and day use site.

Page (3

3/5

39

39



O BCHydro

P gonnand

HUDSON’S HOPE SHORELINE PROTECTION

The Hudson's Hope shoraline will ba protactad prior ta the filling of the Site C resarvoir. Shoreline protaction
includes a combinatian of a granular berm and slope flatiening to prevent shoreline eroaion and to offset
effeots of tha rasarvoir on slopa aisbiiity.

Shoreline proiaction will extand approximately 2,650 metres from the upstream and of Hudson’s Hope,
downstream to beyond the current location of the municipal sawage treatment facliity. it will be made up of
three zones:

, Zone  Description . Type of Shoreline Protection
A Adjacant io tha resldantial araa and extands just 1,650 metre berm
. , downstream of the hatel on Clarke Ave ]
B Ad|acent to land that is currently used for light 550 metre slope fiattening
, Industrial purpogss

"¢ Adjacent o municipal sswage treatmentiagoons 450 metre berm, potentially siope flatiening

Other sctivities In the area include:

« Upgrades to D.A. Thomas Road

¢ Re-paving Clarke Avenue after usa, if required

+ Recreation improvements, Including a trall alang the
berm downatream of the museum area and a amall
araft launch

o Tranaport of material for the berm from Portage
Mountain via Canyon Drive

Anticipated Timeline
2019 to 2021

Protecting the Shoreline

The 8ite C project will create a reservoir, which will result in
a change in groundwater conditions. When coupled with
the effects of ahorsline erosion, thess conditions are
pradicied to causa some bank receasion in tha slopes
beiow the community of Hudsan's Hope.

The slopas aiready experience natursl processes that
conaist of river erosion al the bottom (tae) of the siope, and
ongoing shallow landsiides from the mid to upper slopes.
Without  berm, the Site C reservolr would affect the
stabllity of the slopes below Hudson's Hape dua to an
Increase In rates of toa arosion by wind-ganerated waves
and an increase in the lketihood of landsiides.

4/3
-more-

40

40



To protect the shoreline from the Cross section of berm
rasesvoir's affacts on erosion and siope =
stabillty, a berm will be constructed to TYACAL TXSTNO BURFASE
malntain or improve the atability of the
slopes. Tha patential for Asture landsiides ¢

on the mid to r alopea caused o
natural prooe:r wil .ff be elinln::ed. 80 | iAe e ancias iy "
davalopmant setbacks from the crest of the < ‘

slope will nesd to continue to be enforced. GENBRAL BERM PML ....;

The shoreline protection will be provided SRAVEL L 44D COBLENORH ~<e
through a combination of & berm to the
west and sast and elope flattening in tha N—— .
middla saction. e ==

Access and Recreation Cross section of slop? flattening

D.A Thomas Road, which provides access boTEmm—_———
to the shoreline, will be upgraded to faciiftate | "”'.:u“kt&?'.fm.; AL Aras wera
construction and fulure access. | e i

In additlon, BC Hydro will astablish and ' f—
operate a permanent small craft launch at @ BT e Lt LTI
the shoreline protection ares at the footof | : :

W
D.A Thomas Road. A new trall travelling '
eact along the berm from D A. Thomas
Road, connecting ta the existing traii lsading
west up into Hudsan's Hope, will alsa ba

pravided.

Additional lnformation

o There will be truck traffic in the Hudson'a Hope area as equipment and materiais are brought %o site.
¢ Some noise, vibralion and dust may accur In the vicinity of shoreline protection activities.

¢ Where possible, BC Hydm and its contractora will take ateps to reduce the effects of conatruction
activities on Hudson's Hope residents.

¢ BC Hydro will provide funding to ths Disrrict of Hudgon's Hopa for anhancemenis b Alwin Helland Park
ar other community shoreline racreation areas.

= Prior to the beginning of shoralina protection conatruction activitiea, BC Hydro will provide opportunities
for reaidents, businasses and property owners to leam more sbout construction plans, patential effacta
on the community, and plans to minimize construction-related Impacts.

[ e i

Tol-ires: 1 877 2170777
Emall: sltec@bchydra.com

5/5 wiww silecpioecleom

41

41



REQUEST FOR DECISION

RFD#: o | Date: April 4, 2017
Maeting#; ‘ Originator: Backy Mercereau, Office
Asslstant

H

RFDTITLE: Promotional items Policy
'DISCUSSION:

Council had requested a policy be drafted to be clearer with our “Swag” purchases,
give-aways and inventory control.

ADMINISTRATOR COMMENTS:

Approved by:

RECOMMENDATION / RESOLUTION:

That councli approve the “Promotional items Policy” as presented

SR2

Page 1 of 1

42

42



.‘ HUDSON'S 3504 Dudiey Drve
o= HOPE Hudson's Hope BC  VOC VO
‘ PLAs4RoUND OF -+ peAct Fo 2800387

PROMOTIONAL ITEMS POLICY
Council Resolution No. 4/17
Effective Date:
Section: Administration

Purpose:

‘The District of Hudson’s Hope Promotianal Items and Giveaways Policy establishes the principles by which
gifts shall be given on behalf of the District of Hudson’s Hope and Mayar and Couneil,

The District of Hudson's Ilope is committed 1o inteptity. An effective operation requires that all elected
officials and staff mtincain their indcpendence and impartiality. These guidelines are intended to assist the
Mayor and Council, staff and as required, delepations traveling on behalf of the town.

1. Promotlonal Item Distelbudon and Sales

The office staff shall be responsible to purchase and control promotional materials an behalf of the District
of Thudson’s Tlope,

All communiry requests for free-of-charge items shall be eeferred to the Mayor, and Council, or the CAO,
who may distribute iteme free of charge after having justified that a significant public relations or promotionsl
benefic shall accrue to this Municipality as a result of the distsibution of promotionsl items. Free items shall
only be given to non-profit organizations or companies hosting a charitable event and shall not be provided
to private functions.

District of Hudson’s Hope promotional items may be purchased from either District of Hudson’s Hope,
Visitor Centze or Arena for the base rate cost of the item, plus 15%, plus applicable taxes.

The Mayor, CAO or any [ can asuthorize gift items for internal use.

All inventory that has been in stock for longer than two years shall be discounted o 50% off upon approval
by the CAO.

2. City Hall — Inventory Control

All prometiotial matesial items will be inventoried and stored ac the District Office.

3. Promotional [tems for Council and Scaff

Council and all staff members wishing to purchase any promotional items For their own personal use ot for
an immediare family member’s personal use, may do 50 at cost, leas 15%, plus applicable taxes, [tems
purchased by district staff and Council ate not to be resold.

4, Promodonal Items for Sale by Non-Profit Organizatdons

‘When a non-profir organizadon is hosting an event in the Districe, Districe meechandise can be made
available to the host organization at cost for the pusposes of resale. Host organizations will then be allowred,

Page1of3

43



by approval of the CAO ot the Mayot, to sell District merchandise with no more than a 15% markup, with all
profits heing retnined by the host organizanon.

The host organization {s responsible for the metchandise inventory and all sales during the event The
organization can also retutn any unsold merchandise at the end of the event to the District for
reimbursernent, The District will not putchase promotional materials on behalf of non-profit organizations
fut the sole purpose of resale. Only existing inventory will be made available to assist these groups.

5. District Pins

Dependent upon current stock, the Mayor, Council, and CAO may distribute pins for promotional purposes.
(Le. at conventions, confetences, meetings and othet events).

Other employees may request pins for promotional putposes if they deem that a public relations ot
promotional benefir shall accrue to the District from the disuibution of same before supplying them.
There is # limit of 25 pins per person or organization, unless otherwise authotized by the Mayoe, ot CAO,

6. Teavel Support

Neon-profit organizatons and individuals who ate traveling to other cities to participate in sport, education, or
cultural events shall be eligible fot up to 50 pins and up to §50 wotth of othet promotional items to take with
them upon written request to the Mayor, ot CAQ, received at District Office a minimum of 10 dags prior to

their departure,

Council will not provide direct financial assistance to non-profit organizations and /ot individuals traveling to
othet municipalities.

7. Gliting Recommendations

Tn the interest of flexibility strict dollar limits are not placed on gifts, however suggested price ranges are:
Level 1 - $100 to $200

Rocormmmended for: City Cotneil Memters, Deputy Ministars, Chisf Escoontive Offfcers and afficial reproventetizes of
arganrtions

Level 2 - §50 to $150

Revommended Jor: Delesation members, genoral requesis g (it from non-profit charitable mganizations (and otherr at the
divotion of the Mayor) to be myed jur fund-raising acirvitics of benefis Lo 2he communisy.

District gifts to othet municipalities are handled on #n individual basis and will he selected according to
suggestions supported hy the Mayor or CAO. The dollar value will vary for each aceasion but a $200
maximum is recommended.

T.ocal groups or otgatizations may botrow a {lag ot banner for otie-titne promotioinal events at vo cost.

8. Penalties

To ensute the quality and professionalism of the logo/slogan, the District of Hudson’s Hope reserves the
right to take legal action to any contravention of this agrcernent/ot trademark registration.

Page 2 of 3

44

44



If borrowed flags or banners are not returned within 36 days following the intepded event, of not returned in
good condition, the borrowing group or organization will be chatged the base cost of the Flag or banner plus
15% plus applicable taxes.

9. Trademark

The Hudvon’s Hope District Office logo is the formal logo for the District of Hudson’s Hope, It is
recognized that the Disttict of Hudson’s Hope is the sole owner of the logo and as such retains all legal rights
to the same, Under the District of Fludson’s Hope Trademark Policy, oo other corperstinns, companics or
firms may use the trademath/logo. This does not apply to any companies/ carporaons ot firms with whom

the District has partnered with, endorsed or sponsored.

Any material produced which incorporates the District of Hudson’s Hope logo and slogan will be classed as
ptomotional material.

The Disttict of Hudson’s Hope maintaing a stock of gift/souvenir iteras that may be putchased by the public
o given away by District officials and staff upon request.

Page 3 of 3

45

45



THE DISTRICT OF HUDSON'S HOPE

REPORT TO: Mayor Gwen Johannson and Council
SUBJECT: Site C Impact Line SRW, Lot Ownership
DATE: March 28, 2017

FROM: Tom Matus, CAO

In regard to agenda item #SRS “BCH, SRW - impact Lines” ¢f meeting held March 13", 2017,
and a request from Gouncil to ascertain the ownership of lots located in Plan 38432 whereby BCH
is requesting a priority Impact Lines SRW over the District of Hudson's Hape Utility Right of Way
on properties in Plan 38432, | recsivad the following info from Mikky Waters at BCH:

“Although | am unable to send you send you copies of the title, | am sending you ths PIDs so that
you may search the titles if you require.

Our information indicates the following;
Lot 7 — Owned by BC Hydro (PID 016-365-232) — Priority Agreemant Parcel
Lot 8 - Privately Owned (PID 016-365-241)
Lot 9 - Privately Owner (PID 016-635-259)
Lot 10 - Owned by BC Hydro (PID 016-635-267)
Lot 11 — Owned by BC Hydro (PID 016-365-275)
Lot 12 — Privately Owned {PID 016-365-283)"
Lot 13— Owned by BC Hydro (PID 016-365-281)
1 have altached a Plan 34832 for your ease of reference.”
BCH wili be communicating directly with Private owners of property within Plan 34832 in regard
to acquiring the priority Impact Line SRW over the District of Hudson's Hope Utility Right of Way.

Plan 34932 is attached.

i

. ;?7‘(“

Tor Matds. CAO =~

Page 1of1

SR3

48

46



47

- e < T

irerd

SYOOSL D-20-L30Z LLEDM L2986k JTADY

L7 371

i
ﬁg
i

D

FEFT

180 VIN 9 v ZERVEdNd B LW

pegL) IRBRS

47



REQUEST FOR DECISION

RFD#: o "Date: April 5, 2017
| Maoting#: CMO41017 Originator Tom Matus, CAO
[RFD TITLE: NDIT COMMUNITY HALLS AND RECREATION FACILITIES GRANT

| BACKGROUND: ~—

| The Councll has approved via its 2017 fiscal Caplital budget to refioor the arena with a budgeted ‘
amount of $167,000.

' DISCUSSION:
Staff has been submitt grant applications: 1) Fort St John Cooperative for $150,000 with the
assistance of the Hudson’s Hope Minor Hockey Leagua for $150,000; and 2) the NDIT
Community Halls and Recreation Facilities grant for $30,000.

NDIT requires a motion from Council's approving aur application to NDIT for this grant amount.
| BUDGET:
| $30,000 revenue to M&E Capital Works Reserve, M&E.

RECOMMENDATION f RESOLUTION:
 That:

“Council approves the District of Hudson's Hope's application for $30,000.00 through
the Northern Development Initiative Trust's, Community Halls and Recreation Facilities -
grant program.”

K

< o (',
) A P
Tom Matus, CAC

Page 10of 1

SR4

48

48



REQUEST FOR DECISION

RFD#: | Dater Apritg,2017

Meating#: CM041017 _ | originator: Tom Matus, CAO
RFD TITLE: Trustee Orlentation Program training

BACKGROUND:

On March 14" Amber Norton invited attendees for Trustee Orientation Program training, as per
her following email:

“On behalf of the Hudson's Hope Public Library Assaciation, | would like to extend an invitation
to a training opportunity that we will be bringing to Hudson's Hope.

! am currently looking in to scheduling a facilitator for TOP training. The TOP acronym stands
for Trustee Orientation Program. It is a 6-8 hour session given on one day that raviews the
structure of a library board and the working relationship between the Library Director, the Library
Board and Municipal Council and staff.

In the past the facilitator that was brought in was Andy Ackerman. He provides a very detailed
presentation with firsthand knowledge as he has experience working on a library board as wefl
as being a trustee of BCLTA. According to the BCLTA website, Andy is still on the roster as a
TOP training facilitator, so it is quite likely that we will have him as our facilitator again.
hitp://www.bcita.caftrustee-education/whal-is-top

The Library Board would like to see our Council Representative attend the training session and
it has also been suggested that an alternate on Council attend the TOP training session as well
so that they might be appointed as an alternate to attend our board meeting if Heather is
unavailable.

We would also like to invite Tom and possibly Tammy to attend, as it would clarify our respective
roles within our organizations and woulfd be beneficial to both the CAO and Clerk pasitions.
Gwen may alsoc want to attend the meeting as the information provided is presented in a different
 light than she may have received from a similar opportunity in the past.

. The most convenient time for Board and Staff to attend is on a Sunday as it does not conflict
with Board work schedules or times that the library is open. Alternatively, we could offer this
program on a Monday, although it is somewhat imperative that our new Board Chair receive this
training and she is unavailable on most Mondays.

You may have some concern over the cost of this endeavor with our recent budget reductions,
but please do not worry. BCLTA, BC Library Trustees Association, subsidizes this program so
that it only costs $125 per member for the training, including coffee break refreshments and
funch. NELF, North East Library Federation, further subsidizes this program by $100 per
member so we are only looking at a cost of $25 per altendee.

Page1of 2
SR5

SRS

49

96



soon. | will likely send out an email polil to determine the best date for everyons that we have
invited to attend.

Amber Norton
_Library Director , o
DISCUSSION:
Amber has requested whether we would want to include any one else to this training, as per

her following email:

“[ might be able to get a facilitator in for the TOP training opportunity on April 30th.

Can you please let me know as soon as possible whether you would be able to attend the
Trustee Orientation Program Training on this date? Time is pretty short for getting everything
organized in time, so | would like to know preferably by end of day Friday but | know this is tight
to get an answer to me. | need to let the BCLTA TOP training coordinator know as soon as
possible to make travel and accommadation arrangements for the trainer.

Heather had suggested the possibility of having one more council member attend the training
event along with her. Can you forward this to the other Council members so that they can reply
directly to me if they are interested in attending?

Thank you so much for your understanding with the time constraint related to booking this
opportunity for the end of the month,

There may be other dates available but this is the first one that they gave me as an option.”

Amber Nortan
Library Director
BUDGET:

$25/member

BCLTA, BC Library Trustees Association, subsidizes this program so that it only costs
$125 per member for the training, including coffee break refreshments and lunch.
NELF, North East Library Federation, further subsidizes this program by $100 per
member so we are only looking at a cost of $25 per attendee.

RECOMMENDATION / RESOLUTION:

Do any other Councillors wish to attend this training event?

Tom Matus, CAO

Page 2 of 2

50

Thank you for considering this request. | will let you know possible dates for this opportunity

97



REQUEST FOR DECISION

RFD#:__ " |Date: April6,2017
Meeting#: CM041017

Moeting#: CM041017 | Originator: Tom Matus, CAQ
RFD TITLE BCH Grants-in-Lieu Property Exemptions Offer

'BACKGROUND:

This issue is pursuant to Site C Condition #50 of the Environmental Assessment Certificate and
affects our Partnering Relationship Agreement with BCH.

| have attached two background documents, “SITE C DAM PROPERTY TAX IMPACT
COMPENSATION FRAMEWORK” preparsd by David Osland and a BCH Properties list
compiled in January 2014.

 DISCUSSION:
We received a letter (which is attached) from BCH on April 5t indicating the fallowing:

‘BC Hydro has learned that the Assessment Authority has exempted certain folios {properties)
in 2017 within the boundaries of Hudson's Hope from grants-in-lisu of taxes. BC Hydro has had
the opportunity to review these exemptions and to consider the potential for future axemptions
and appreciates that the extent and timing of the exemptions may have implications for budgeting
and financial management by the District."

This pursuant to Site C Condition #50 of the Environmental Assessment Certificate:

Further, BCH is offering to increase by $165,500 the “Land Use Payment* Section 5.8 within our
Partnering Relationship Agreement. This requires a decision from Council; furthermore, the
payment of the $807,500, should we accept, will be made 60 days from Council accepting by
resolution, the amendment to the PRA, rather than paying it “Within 12 months of the filling of
the reservoir,...", as was stipulated in the original clause.

' These properties will not be subject to our Property Tax Bylaw until they have been sold by BCH,
due to conditions set forth in Order in Council 2091 {1982)
nltp /www. belaws calcivix/documentfidicic/are_oic/2091 1982, attached.

| BUDGET:

Additional $167,000 in revenues, to the Land Use Payment from BCH, for a total
payment of $607 500. Paid 60 days from acceptance of completing an amendment to

the PRA.

Page 1 of 2 SR6

SR6

51

98



'RECOMMENDATION / RESOLUTION:

1) It may be prudent to have David T. Osland, AACI, P.App, Fellow, Baker & Osland Appraisals
Lid. who worked on the initial property tax impacts of Site C to assess the property tax impacts
of this Assessment Authority action due to the Site C Condition #50 of the EAC and then follow
up with our Legal, Maegen Giltrow to determins if anything can be done in terms of a process
to contest this? This will be costly.

We may arrange a CEC meeting to discuss this with BCH?
Or that Council:

2) “Approves the British Columbia Hydro Authority offer of $167,000.00 additional
payment in regards to Section 5.8 Land Use Payment in the Partnering Relationship
Agreement and approves the amendment to the Partnering Relationship affecting this
additional payment. To be sighed by Councillor Dave Heiberg"

Staff recommends approving the resolution (#2) due to the Order In Council #2091.

e

Tom Matusv, CAO

Page 2 of 2

52

99



& BCHydro
Power smart
Via Email

April 5, 2017

Tom Matus

Chisf Administrative Officer
District of Hudson's Hope
8904 Dudley Drive

Hudson's Hope, BC VOC 1V0

Dear Mr. Matus,

BC Hydro and the District of Hudson's Hope (District) concluded the Partnering Relationship
Agreement on January 10, 2017. The Parinering Relationship Agreement includes the following
measure;

"Section 5.8 Change in Land Use Payment

Within 12 months after the filling of the Ressrvoir, BC Hydro will make a onetime
payment to the District in the amount of $442,000 in ssttiement of the District's claim for
alleged lossss to the District resulfing from BC Hydro's current and future ownership of
lands within the District of Hudson's Hope in connaction with the Site C Projact. The
Parties agree that this amount is inclusive of the amount BC Hydro is required to pay
pursuant to Candition #50 of the Environmentat Assessment Certificate.”

BC Hydra has learned that the Assessment Authorily has exempted certain folios (properties) in
2017 within the boundaries of Hudson's Hope from grants-in-lieu of taxes. BC Hydro has had
ths opportunity to review these exemptions and to consider the potential for future exemptions
and appreciates that the extent and timing of the exemptions may have implications for
budgeting and financial management by the District.

In view of that concern, BC Hydro is prepared to offer to amend the Partnering Relationship
Agreement in two respects.

First, BC Hydro offers fo increase the payment under section 5.8 of the Partnering Relationship
Agresment by $165,500 to a total of $607,500.

Second, BC Hydro offers to change the timing of the change in land use payment from “within
12 months after the filling of tha Reservoir” to within 60 days of executing an amendment to the
Partnering Relationship Agreement.

The offers made in this letter are subject to the agreement of the District that it will not challenge
any exemption of the properties made by the BC Assessment Authority on the basis that they
are required for, fall within, or are otherwise impacted by the Site C Clean Energy Project.

if you have any questions, please contact me directly at nancy. pepper@hchydro.com or 604-
202-4572. If the District agrees to address this through an amendment to the Partnering
Relationship Agreement, BC Hydro will provide a draft amendment for review by the District.

100

53



& BCHydro

Power smart
Regards,

Nancy Pepper
Senior Environmental Coordinator

cC Edie Thoms, Environment, Aboriginal Relations and Publlc Affalrs Director, BC Hydro
Seymour Dougiass, Manager — Property Tax, BC Hydro

101

54



Jur 333 Exempted 2017 Roll

2016 2017 a Groes Gross Gross | Geneval School | Other Net : Net Net Other

Area Jur Roll Roll extx completed Type d Value General | School | Other |Exemptio:E: E General . School Value

Rol| extx Valus Value Value o ny Value Vatue

i T35 GoseAnon] 41 45 iland £86 000, _$98 000! _$85 00D $G1 $56.00C,  §85.000 0 0 SC 50
27 333 |oos45100] 40 ap |mprovement $48,700 $48,706| $48,700 0| S487000 $48,700 st 0 s $0
b Lang $2000[ $2000f %2000 30! 82000 s2po0 s 0 sC s0
7 333 b0Ssa0en] a1 46 Land $4200;  $4.200] $4900 S0l S4z0c 34200 G 50 30 =
27 333 j60650000] 41 40 land s7.o00, _$7.200] 7200 501 $7.33C  $7.200 3¢ 30 58 6
27 333 51400000 41 A3 Land £75.900] €154900] §15.900 S0 E1%900. $15.0804 £C 80 0 |-54)
57 333 014050001 a1 40 land £34.700] §34.700] $24 700 S0 328 70C. 526.700 s 50 55 %
27 333 02453000 41 40 Land S82800| SEZ.E00!] S$B2 BOQ 0| 882 BOC: 382800 3C S0 ¢ 30
27 333 |DpArsooo] 41 a0 Land : 1 s7t1.i00] S7.100] s21300] 80 821100 821100 st 5C e S5
77 333 [0z<76000] 41 40 lland Utities $27 7200 $27 200]  $27 200 0] $22 200 $22 700 o 8¢ 58 50
o7 333 |[GaeTionnl & & iand TUtiities $17 70D] _§17.70C] §17 700 k01 87700 w0 50 sci 57700 53
27 233 |62479000] 41 40 iland 17.700] 517 760, S17.760 7 ST 00 $17960 5 R 52 S0
Fid 733 02473000] 41 @ iana T$17.706, $17.700, $17.700 01837 700817700 st 7 ¢ 0
27 333 248000 41 a0 {_and : 17 701 217 700 17 200 B( 7308 ] 80 < e Fov]
T 333 BI4EI000 &1 Ad i.and 517 700 ST 7O 17 7040 00 § ¥ KL 170 50! i 5 Gt 0
7 33: 6243600 41 40 Land $24.10¢] $24 100 h24_ 100 S0 $24.10C: $24 10 S o 44 30
7 333 Jogegion0] 4 40 iland S24200] S24300] 24 260 $0; 504900, 52420 50 st 54 50
77 333 [03458000) a1 a0 liana 526 500]_S$24 5000 §3¢ 500 50524500 $24.500 56! s6 5¢ 0
27 333 |0paganon] A1 a__ iland $24 600] 524 600] 522600 S0] _S2A.600_$24.600; S0 sC 50 53
F L 3% |0z%00000] 4 an fLand | S24100] S24.1¢0; $2410C ®0] $23100 %24 100: §3 S0 5 $0
2 333 jozsracend a 40 iara $25.000] 525 060 nae $0] $25.000. 4% 000] S0 sC T 50
23 T3 |05790001 41 a0 |Land TT$76 000 526 500 §76 000 $0;_$26 000,526 000 50 st 80 0
77 333 [basreooa] a1 a0 [iland " $24.400] 76 200] §24.450 $C §24.400] §24.400 0 SC sC C
27 33 jossaipoo) 41 40 |Land T 578,600] S2860¢| $728 60D $0]_$28.600] 28600 o st sq SC
77 333 |o2680000] A1 40 jiand T TS3.100] 538 100 535110 50| $36.106] 538.100 G SC 8 S0
57 333 0ZRES000] A1 a0 Jiand [ 22300 s22300] $22 300 50| $22.300 $32 300 50 s6 S0 50
27 fEx] QFEELoN0 41 40 and ! BTES00] SIEE0QT 518GLD B0] S1EB00] 5B.EUD ] ki S0 30
7 333 joZEE7GEG] AN 40 wand | Sig 3060] §98 3007 578 400 50| %3B300] 518300 S0 sC 50 $0
% 333 |026E8000] a1 a0  iland  S18.000] $18000 $18.007 $i| sva.0001 $18.000 g c st $0
27 333 02689000 41 40 L.and . 317.90G! S17 800 $17.900 $0; $17.900 §17 800 501 50 SC 50
%7 333 [07691000] 41 40 Jiand S17.7061_S17 700 $17.765 0] Si7700] S17.760¢ . §0 R 3 50
= 333 [ozeeuonn; 41 40 iang TTsTro0] s17 700 S17.50 s¢$17.70Gi §17.700 50 52 3 5o
# 333 [026950001 a1 an_ jtand $75.000] $15.006, $15000 S0 $75.000,_$35.000 50 52 a sC
27 331103727005, 41 a0 liand $38600] 838 6001 535,600 S5 536600, $36.600 5 50 30 50
2r 333 |0z790000 41 s  |morovemem $222,000{ $222,000] $222,000 $0. $222,000] $222,000 $0 $a; 0 0|
H N i
_mauaﬁsma $18,400] $18,400' 318,400 S0 $18,400/ 0] S0 50 $18.400 50}
Land s93.800| $93600  _$63.600 SO0 563600 593 80D) 50 50 $0 50
7 33 |uF7e5000] 48 @ land 36 3001 538500 538 306 S0 336300 $33.300: 50 52 50 sal
27 333 fo32150000 49 © waug:u; | $186,000| $166,000' $166,000 S0 $166,000] $166,000 50 30 0 so!
Land Ubkties - 354700 364700) S64 700 $0. $64700) 564700, 53 0 S0 so|
27 333 |oazzooon) 41 40 “._uaﬁama Utilities $191,000| $191,000] $191,000 &, $191,000% $191,000 50/ $0 $0 $0
Lana Utilites 5102 000{ $102 000, $102 000 $0{ $102.000] $102.000 s0 $0 $0 50
FEs 333 03285000, A W jland “Ufiibes $11€ DOG 5115.000. 5116 500 $C 8116.000] §1%6.000 [ it 308 50
27 333 03505600, 4148 40 jLana i tlities 600001 560.000,_550.000 SC_S50.000] 560 000 C $5 50 50,
27 333 |03515000, 41 o [IMPOVeMeNt Lies | $146,000] $148,000, $148,000 3¢ $145,000] $146,000 $0 %0 50 sv
, Land Utilities $153 000| $153 000| $153 060 S0° $153.000| $153.000 s0 0 s0 50
7 333 (035200001 41/e8 40 liang Utines $145.000! $148 000 $149.000 5. $T49.000 5145000 35 $C 50 10
7 333 [os473coo; 4 40 Land {Utilties $111001 $17.1000 511,309 SR $1L100] 511,100 SC $0 30 20
27 333_ 04706000, 00 a0 lLang Utiites $78 ool 5176 000, £126 000 2 128 000] 5176000 sal 80 35 S0

102

55



Jur 333 Panding

2017
Area Jur Roll Rol:?;:tx complsted Roll
axtx
27 333 03481000 13/20 no change
27 333 03335000 20 no change
27 aas 03205000 20 no change
27 333 02785000 13/00 no change
27 333 02510000 20 no change
27 33 02483000 20 no change
27 333 02484000 20 no change
27 333 02485000 20 no change
27 333 02488000 20 no change
27 333 02487000 20 no change
27 333 02488000 20 no change
27 333 02505000 20 no change
27 333 02440000 20 | nochange
27 333 02441000 20 | nochange
27 333 02442000 20 no change
27 KX 02443000 20 no change
27 333 02444000 20 no change
27 k%] 02445000 20 no change
27 333 02448000 20 no change
27 333 02447000 20 no change
27 333 02448000 20 no change
27 333 02449000 20 no change
27 333 02450000 20 no change
27 333 02452000 20 no change
27 333 02460000 20 no change
27 333 02454000 71 no change
27 aa 02457000 7 na change
27 333 02580000 20 na change
27 333 02565000 20 no change
27 333 025380000 48741 no change
27 333 02717000 41 no change
27 333 02675000 00 no change
27 333 02700000 00 no change
27 333 04233000 00 no change
27 333 04235000 00 no change
27 333 04438000 [} no change
27 333 04440000 00 no change
27 333 04442000 00 no change
27 333 04432000 41 no change
27 333 04433000 0o no change
27 333 04434000 [+10] no change
27 333 04435000 oo no change )
27 333 04436000 0o no change
27 333 41200000 20 no change
27 3a3 41211000 20 no change
27 333 41210010 20 no change
27 333 04435000 0o no change
27 333 02675000 00 no change

56

103



BRITISH Q;‘ t{ OOLUMBIA

2091

APPROYED AND ORDERED N0J 161982

Exscutiva Council Cramasng, Vicron K 151982

On the recommeadation of the undenigned, the Liguicnani-Oavernor, by and with tbe advice and conseat

of the Bxecutlvs Councll, orders (bat B.C. Regulatlion 93/68 1is repealed and the
following ia substituted:

The folliowing land and Improvements of the British Columbla Hydro
and Power Authority are exempted Erom inclusion for the computaticn
of Provincial granta to aschool districts and from asssassment and
taxation under section 54 (2} of the Act:

(a) land of the authority that

{1} [rorms part of the develcpmenta an the Peace,
Pend-d*Orellle and Columbla Rivers, or part of the
developments in connection with the Columbia
Treaty, and

(i1} 1is used or held as a reservoir for the atorage of
water, whather flooded or not, or is used as a site
for an improvement desctlbed in parsgraph (b);

(b) any improvement of the authority for the diversion or
vetentlon of water, or for the generation of power, that forma
part of the developments on the Peace, Pand-d'Oreills and
Columbla Rivers, or part of the devslopments in connectlon
with the Columbla Treaty.

/‘:}-..a ~ '.)o<_~ . IA
Hinister of Energy, Mines and Petvoleum
Resources

o rn,

PtAn.umlng Hoedor of the Executive Council

{ This puri is for siminisirative purposes and & noi purt of the Order.}

Avibneity wdis which Order U made:
Hydto and Power Authority Act, m. 54 (2) and {3}

At sad wcticn .
R {speilry) . o/C ll’b’/(m? \/ § ..
Wea Statgtory suibavity chosked by ... Clalre Rellly. .. - %«w > '?"’—)ej v stemimrein
. TSRARY Wl \iped ot proniad sases of Logad DB L
October 18, 1982 1121/82/41p

104

57



May 2015

HUDSON'S HOPE

B.C. HYDRO SITE C DAM TAX IMPACT
ORDER OF MAGNITUDE STUDY

Background

B.C. Hydro is proposing to build a new hydro electric dam (Site C) on the Peace
River which will negatively impact properties located in the District of Hudson's Hope, B.C.
The negative Impacts to properties include a reduction in property values which, in turn,
will reduce tax revenues for the District and BC Hydro has made an offer to compensate
for this tax loss.

Objective Of This Study

The objective of this study is to provide the District of Hudson's Hope with an
informed apinion as to the probable magnitude of their annual tax loss due to the Site C
praject in order that the District may make an Informed decision with respect to the B.C.
Hydro offer.

Methodology Of The Study

In order to estimate the probable tax losses the methodology employed has been

fo:

1. identify the properties that will be directly impacted by Site C by being either
flooded In whole or part, have a Statutory Right of Way (SRW) placed on the
remaining property In whole or part and/or have a new road Right of Way
(R/W) taken;

2. assess of the Impacts on the assessed values of the impacted propertles; and

3. calculats the annual District tax loss due to Site C on a “mass valuation” basis
using a spreadsheet.

-2

BAKER \'; OSLAND

APPR N ALSILTD
A=

58

105



Data Sources

The "Input” data sources have been:

+ impacted property list - Urban Systems Ltd;

» property sizes - Urban Systems Ltd and B.C. Assessment;

+ affected areas (submerged/SRW/Road) - Urban Systems Ltd;
« assessments and taxes - District of Hudson's Hope;

+ locatlon of Improvements - District of Hudson's Hope; and

+ mill rates - Municipalities, Cities, and Surveyor of Taxes.

0 iew Of Eindi

There are 209 affected properties in the District of Hudson's Hope of which 85
are privately owned and 124 are indicated in Crown Provincial ownership with some of
these taxed as Crown occupied (e.g. leased) property.

For the properties that pay taxes the vast majority are residential (class 1), 3 are
business and other (class 6) and a few are farm (class 9).
The 2014 mill rates for Hudscn's Hope "General Municipal® are:

« residentlal (class1) 35
+ business + other (class 6) 9.7
+ farm (class 9) 3.0

Our research in developing the "mass valuation® spreadsheset calculation
indicated the assessment impacts should be calculate as follows:

1.the flooded (submerged) portion of the parcels and the new road right of way
areas calculated at 100% of the proportionate (i.e. flooded %) land
assessment;

2.the SRW portion of the parcels calculated at 75% of the proportionate (l.e.
SRW %) land assessment;

3. the flooded (submerged) Improvements taken at 100% of assessed value; and

4. the SRW affected improvements taken at 25% of thelr assessed value.

APPR T AL

BAKER& OSLAND

106

59



Order Of Magnitude Results
Utilizing the 2014 "General Municipal” Hudson's Hope (Class 1) mill rate of 3.5

the probable tax loss is calculated to be:

Impact on Assessments $8,115,100.19

Taken At 3.5 mills x .0035
Probable Tax Loss '$28,402.85 per year
Cautionary and Additional Notes

The reader should note and Is cautioned as follows:

1. To balance site areas some adjustments were required to road right of way
areas (it appeared some road RW area was already in the SRW area) in order
that the total affected area was correct;

2. The determmination of affected improvements was based on ortha Interpratation
and GIS impact area lines. It is considered reasonably done but was not based
on ground survey and inspection.

3. It should be noted that the probable tax loss calculation ($28.402.85) is a 1

year loss whereas the BC Hydro offer represents a "present worth" calculation
- that is to say a notional sum of all future tax losses. To equate the two figures
one would have to calculate the present worth of the projected  $28,402.85
over the life of Slte C and In this regard both the lifespan and appropriate
discount rates are disagreed with BC Hydro advancing a 70 year lifespan and
5% discount rate whereas others indicate 100 years and 2% can be supported.
The present worth calculations indlcated would therefore be:

= 70 years @ 5% = 19.342677 x $28,402.85 = $549,387; or
- 100 years @ 2% = 43.0968352 x $28,402.85 = $1,224,116

4. In the tax lass calculation the Hudson's Hope residential (Class1) General
Municipal mill rate of 3.5 (2014) has been used. Arguably this is low given the
class1 comparative rates In the area:

« Chetwynd -4.2505

BAKER \ 1 O

60

APPRAIAI S

SLAND

1 TD



* Fort. St. John - 5.1888
« Dawson Creek -4.36
* Peace River R.D -4.04

If a mill rate of 4.0 were applied it Is noted that the tax loss calculation would be
$32,460.40 per year ($8,115,100.19 x .004) and correspondingly higher present worth
calculations would resuit.

Future Tax Loss Calculations

Assuming an annual tax loss payment Is to be made by BC Hydro each year as opposed
to a lump sum payment (discounted present worth calculation) it is recommended that on an annual
basis:

* the impact on the assessment base ($8,115,100.19 in 2015) be indexed for changes in
market conditions and this should be based on the B.C. Real Estate Association
(BCREA) average annual MLS price change for the Province (B.C. Total) which, for
example was +5.8% as of February 2015; and

¢ the mill rate should be adjusted to reflect the current years' residential rate {.e.
currently 3.5 but may increase).

Conciusion

Given the limitations In time and resource to prepare this study the results are
concluded to be reasonable and accurats for the Intended use.

BAKER & OSLAND APPRAISALS LTD.

REW
J’ ".‘ - Ll
Davi&\T. Osland, A:_ACL,—P.’?\pp.. Fellow
DTO/am

___ BAKER _) / Osw:l_np

APPRANSALS L

61



[ laviiorHudeons Hope B Huaro Qminu - S CLands

NOTE: Property information Is a combination of BC Hydro's cuent ownership records, BC Assessment data and
BC Land Title & Assessment Authority data. The Information is accurate as of January 15th and Is subject to

change.
Count PID Legal Description
Lot 1 Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridlan Peace River
1 | 003715701 |pirict Plan 31413
Lot 1 Sectlon 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Merldlan Peace River
. 0001e52 District Plan 22664 Except Plans 28222 and 31413.
3 004-583-353 Parcel B (39747M) of the South East 1/4 of Section 10 Township 82 Range 25 West
of the 6th Meridian Peace River District
: Lot 2 Block 1 Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace
4 i River District Plan 15880
Lot B Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of The 6th Meridlan Peace River
) 006-075-665 | rictrict Plan 28222
Lot A Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of The 6th Meridian Peace River
6 | 006075673 | ichrict pian 28222
Lot 1 Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace River
4 g District Plan 20042
That Part of Parcel A (Plan 22969) of the Narth West 1/4 of Section 34 Township
81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace River District as shown on Statutory
8 006-814-000 |Right of Way Plan 26870 to be known hereafter as Pcl. 1 (R40280) of the North
West 1/4 of Section 34 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace
|River District Plan 26870
Lot 21 Sectlon 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of The 6th Meridian Peace River
9 | 007-281-609 | i it Plan 26211 '
Lot 1 Section 10 Township 82 Range 25 West of the 6th Merldian Peace River
. 008-513-767 | 5ictrict Plan 23479
[Block A Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace River
n 010-952-331 |, orict Except Plans 16985 17081 and 22664
[Lot 7 Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace River
12 101285 District Plan 16985
Lot 1 Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridlan Peace River
N 011-203-650 |t ict Plan 18052
Lot 2 Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of The 6th Meridian Peace River
p 011-203-676 | .+ ict Plan 18052
Lot 8 Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace River
15 011-642-661 |y 1 rict Plan 16985
Lot 1 Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace River
Cd DIE6A7A51 District Plan 16985
[Lot 2 Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace River
. 011-647-515 |1y ctrict Plan 16985
Lot 3 Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace River
18 011-647-558 |,y cirict Plan 16985
19 011-647-591 Lot 4 Section 33 Township B1 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace River

|District Plan 16985

January 15 2013

62



NOTE: Property information is a combination of BC Hydro's current ownership records, BC Assessment data and
BC Land Title & Assessment Authority data. The information is accurate as of January 15th and is subject to
change.

Count PID Legal Description

Lot 5 Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace River

20 1-647-
011-647-604 District Plan 16985

Lot 4 Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace River

21 011-673-338 |, irict Plan 16562

tot 10 Sectlon 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of The 6th Meridian Peace River

22 S
011788933 nictrict Plan 16562

tot 5 Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace River

2 -746-
3 011-748-971 District Plan 16562

Lot 9 Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of The 6th Meridian Peace River

24 - -
011-746-980 District Plan 16562

Lot 6 Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of The 6th Meridian Peace River

5 | OLLT47-005 |pyctrict Plan 16562

Lot 2 Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace River

% 011-747-013 District Plan 16562

Lot 11 Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of The 6th Meridian Peace River

27 011-747-021 District Plan 16562

Lot 3 Section 33 Tawnship 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace River

28 011-747-030 |1 trict Plan 16562

Lot 2 Block 2 Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace

29 011-934-841 River District Plan 15880

Lot 5 Block 2 Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridlan Peace

30 011-934-853 River District Pian 15880

Lot 3 Black 1 Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace

1 -934-
3 011-934-867 | piver District Plan 15880

Lot 8 Btock 1 Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace

32 011-934-831 | o ver District Plan 15880

Lot 6 Block 1 Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace

33 011-934-905 | orver District Plan 15880

Lot 5 Block 1 Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace

4 934
3 011-934-913 River District Plan 15880

Lot 1 Block 1 Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace

33 011-934-921 | oiver District Plan 15880

Lot 4 Block 1 Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace
36 011-961-031 | piver District Plan 15880 ‘

Lot 3 Block 2 Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace
37 011-961-066 | o er District Plan 15880

Lot 4 Block 2 Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace
38 011961091 |4 er District Plan 15880
39 012-014-591 L(.>t 1. Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace River

District Plan 15379

: - T Eih .y -

40 012-172-642 Lot A Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace River

District Plan 14321

January 15 2013

63



NOTE: Property information is a combination of BC Hydra's current cwnership records, BC Assessment data and
BC Land Title & Assessment Authority data. The information is accurate as of January 15th and is subject to
change

Count PID Legal Descriptian

Lot 1 Section 19 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace River

M 012-274-470 District Plan 13525 Except Plans 17881 and PGP38305

Lot 6 Block A Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace

a2 012-325-678 |01 er District Plan 12597

Lot 13 Block A Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace

43 012-346624 | er District Plan 12597

Lot 11 Block A Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace

44 -346-
012-346-632 River District Plan 12597 Except Plan 15880

Lot 10 Block A Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace

4s 012-336-659 | o er District Plan 12597

Lot 9 Block A Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace

48 012-346-667 River District Plan 12597

Lot 7 Block A Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace

47 012-346-683 |1\ er District Plan 12567

Lot 5 Block A Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace

48 012-346-691 River District Plan 12597

Block B Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace River

49 012-346-705 District Ptan 12597

Block C Sectian 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace River

30 012-346-713 |yt rict Plan 12597 Except Plan 15379

Lot 1 Black A Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace

1 -429-
3 012-423-775 River District Plan 12597

Lot 2 Black A Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace
32 012-429-783 | piver District Plan 12597

Lot 3 Block A Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace
3 012-425-805 River District Plan 12597

Lot 4 Block A Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace
>4 012423813 |01 er District Plan 12597

Lot & Block 1 Section 13 Township 81 Range 26 West of the 6th Meridian Peace
>3 012-507-843 River District Plan 12086

Lot 4 Block 1 Section 13 Township 81 Range 26 West of the 6th Meridian Peace
36 012-508-004 10 er District Plan 12086

Lot 1 Block 2 Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace

7 -875-

5 012-875-368 River District Plan 15880

Lot 6 Block 2 Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace
58 013-040-138 | o: er District Plan 15880
59 013-335-553 |Parcel A (T41614) of District Lot 1200 Peace River District
60 013-741-811 L(.>t A'Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace River

District Plan 16866

: " h Py :

61 013-742-027 L(.)t 1.1 Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace River

District Plan 16985

January 152013

64



NOTE: Property information is a combination of BC Hydra's current ownership records, BC Assessment data and
BC Land Title & Assessment Authority data. The information is accurate as of January 15th and is subject to

change
Count PID Legal Description
2 ; - —
62 013-750-909 Lclxt 'Sectlon 18 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace River
District Plan 2839
63 013-890-123 Lc.>t J:4 Section 18 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace River
District Plan 1979
L i ' e 6th idl
64 014-044-901 ?t 8 Bl'oclf A Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace
River District Plan 12597
Parcel A (M19805} of Legal Subdivision 2 Section 10 Township 82 Range 25 West
85 014-673-011 | ¢ the 6th Meridian Peace River District
That Part of Legal Subdivision 8 of the South East 1/4 of Section 19 Township 81
66 014-673-410 |Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace River District Lying North and West of
the Peace River
67 014-741-644 |That Part of the South East 1/4 of Section 15 Township 82 Range 25 West of the
6th Meridian Peace River District as shown on Plan 23984 Except Plan 21821
68 014-789-736 |District Lot 1211 Peace River District, Except the West 80 Feet
| Subdivisi i Wi h Meridl
69 014-805-821 Lega ubdlws.lon.14 of Section 33 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian
Peace River District Except Plans 16562 16922 and 18052
The Fractional North West 1/4 of Section 34 Township 81 Range 25 West of the
70 014-806-614 |6th Meridian Peace River District lying North West of the Peace River Except
Parcel A (Plan 22969} and Except Plan 21821
Lot 6 Section 18 Township 81 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace River
7 016-051-688 |5, tvict Plan 34504
Lot 3 Section 13 Township 81 Range 26 West of the 6th Meridian Peace River
72 016-365-134 District Plan 34820
b - pyre -
7 016-365-216 Lc‘>t 5. Section 13 Township 81 Range 26 West of the 6th Meridian Peace River
District Plan 34820
Lot 7 Section 13 Township 81 Rarge 26 West of the 5th Meridian Peace River
4 016-365-232 District Plan 34820
Lot 10 Section 13 Township 81 Range 26 West of the 6th Meridian Peace River
s 016-365-267 District Plan 34820
Lot 11 Section 13 Township 81 Range 26 West of the 6th Meridian Peace River
7 -365-
6 016-365-275 District Plan 34820
Lot 13 Section 13 Township 81 Range 26 West of the 6th Meridian Peace River
77 16-365-
016-365-291 District Plan 34820
4 jon 13 i f idian P i
78 016-365-615 Lc?t l4$ect|on Township 81 Range 26 West of the 6th Meridian Peace River
District Pian 34820 ]
79 024-828-203 |Block A District Lot 1210 Peace River District
ion 23 : : — -
80 027-092-224 Lot 1 Section 23 Township 82 Range 25 West of the 6th Meridian Peace River

District Plan BCP29761

January 15 2013

65



}.‘l

sl uw 0 .,wfum_w .T J.

- d..nﬂrﬂ :oE.ﬂ.ﬁﬁ.EoEn mna Housing Suaes_.r Eu-....bo Ennaoqmo:mruoggnsﬂnn Q-cuumn
minimum of 30 days poior to the coustruction of housing.

The EAC Holder must develop, implement and adhere to the final Housing Plan, and any amenximents, to the
satisfaction of EAO.

49 The EAC Holder must ensurc that measures implemented under the Housing Plan are effective in mitigating Construction EIS
increased demands for housing in the City of Fort St. John by developing and implementing 2 Housing Monitoring Volumz 4, Sections
and Follow-up Program for the construction phase. 28,29
Volume 4, Appendix
The Housing Monitoring and Follow-up Program must include at least the following to ensure measures to mitigate A, Parts 2-5
Project effects are effective or need to be adjusted to adequately mitigate the effects: Volumme 5, Appendix
A
»  The EAC Holder mmust develop an approach for monitoring the apartment rental vacancy rate and price as
published by the CMHC semi-annually, for the Fort St. John area and mmust define the nature and duration of Panel Report
market changes that may require additional mitigation. The EAC Holder will review the monitoring results Section 102
with the City of Fort St. John and discuss if additional mitigation is required and mitigation options.
e Reports rmust be provided semi-anmally during construction to BC Housing and City of Fort St. John, Post Panel Stage

beginning 180 days following the commencement of construction. Consultatien

s The EAC Holder must work with Aboriginal communities in the LAA (as defined in EIS) to track net
migration to rescrves aftributable to Project effects, on rental market conditions in the City of Fort St. John and
to identify if additional mitigation is needed.

The EAC Holder must provide this draft Housing Monitoring and Follow-up Program to the City of Fort St. Jolm
and Aboriginal Groups for review within 90 days after the commencement of construction.

The EAC Holder must file the final Housing Monitoring and Follow-up Program with EAO, City of Fort St. John
and Aboriginal Groups within 150 days following the commencement of construction.

The EAC Holder must develop, implement and adhere 1o the final Housing Monitoring and Follow-up Program,
any amendments. to the satisfaction of EAO.

66

Regional Economic Develonment

50 The EAC Holder must provide a one-time contribution of $160,000 to the District of Hudson's Hope within one Operations | EIS
year of reservoir filling to address permanent inundation of 1and no longer available for development. Volume 3, Section 18
Volume 3, Appendix
A

34
SITE C CLEAN ENERGY PROJECT — SCHEDULE B TABLE OF CONDITIONS (SEPTEMBER 2014)



REQUEST FOR DECISION

| RFD#: . |Date: April7,2017
Meeting#: CM041017 | Originator: Tom Matus, CAO
RFD TITLE: Snow Clearing and Road Sanding Policy

 BACKGROUND:

Questions were raised in regard to the District of Hudson's Hope Dept. of PW maintaining
! Williston Lake Lodge Road in that this road is uninhabited.

DISCUSSION:
My communication with Harry on this topic is as follows:

TOM: Further to my previous emaif: | see you recsived the below email from “A pravious cao"
noting the requirement for:

*...a petition to Council to designate the project as a Local Service Area.”

The designation of this area as a Local Area Sarvice would put the onus on the District of
Hudson's Hope to maintain the road as a municipal road. Though this has to be approved by
Council Bylaw.

I've been doing more research on this issue and have found that if the road area is dedicated
as road on the subdivision plan, then section 107 of the LTA and section 35 of the Community
Charter apply and title to the road is vested in the municipality: this is the case.

So, we are responsible for the maintenance of the road. In regard to John's email requiring a
the petition to Council to designate the area as a Local Area Service is not required. The
District of Hudson's Hope already holds the title to the road.

Though | caution, the District of Hudson's Hope has the autherity to prioritize its O&M and
Capital responsibilities based on budget and resources.

My discussion/correspondence with Legal, Rachel Vallance is as follows:

TOM: “In regard to a Local area Service and the iocal service area within: does a Local Area
Service Bylaw need to be passed in order to affect O&M services to this area?

SITUATION:

A subdivision was built 3 years ago quite far out of town (away from the built-up area)
consisting of 10 lots, the owner built the road servicing these lots to municipal standards at his
own expense, he still owns the road, (the RoW has not been transferred to the District of
Hudson's Hope), further, no one lives there but him.

Page 1 of 5

SR7

SR7

67



In previous correspondence, | read that the then CAO had noted that a Local Area Service
Bylaw had to be passed. in that the owner paid the whole costs, I'm not so sure this bylaw
need be made.

We do have a road policy (attached) that refers to snow clearing and sanding, only, minor
maintenance, nothing more.

Requested Opinion:

1 Who would be responsible for the maintenance of the drainage and/or upkeep of this
road structure, (capital structure, so to spaak)? The District of Hudson's Hope or the owner of
the road?

2 | suspect if a petition from the owner to the Council establishing a Local Area Service
by bylaw would put the legal onus oh the Council to maintain this road to municipal standards?
though only through this process?

3 Is the Council legally responsible to maintain this road falling the establishment of a
Lacal Area Service Bylaw?"

RACHEL. ‘It would be helpful to have a bit more detail regarding the creation of the road right
of way. Was the road dedicated as highway on the subdivision plan? If so, then the owner's
common law property in that land is extinguished and title vests in the Provinclal Crown
pursuant to section 107 of the Land Title Act. In this case, titie would pass to the municipality
pursuant to section 35 of the Community Charter.

TOM: | have attached the Plan 18445 | took from the LTSA, you will note the "DEDICATED AS
ROAD AREA = 0.731 ha”, (upper right hand comer): this is the road In question.

| see no road RoW Plan number for this road, would this qualify as municipal road?"

RACHEL: “Yes, if the road Is dedicated as road on the subdivision plan, then section 107 of the
LTA and section 35 of the Community Charter apply and title to the road is vested in the
municipality.”

Following are the sections legislative sections Rachel refers to:
As I can ascertain, the yellow highlight is most specifically pertinent to this matter:

LAND TITLES ACT

Dedication and vesting

107 (1) The deposit of a subdivision, reference or explanatory plan showing a portion of the
land

(a) as a highway, park or public square, that is not designated on the plan to be of a private
nature, or

(b) as covered by water and as lying immediately adjacent to a lake, river, stream or other body
of water not within the land covered by the plan, and designated on the plan to be returned to
the government, operates

Page 2of 5

68




(c) as an immediate and conclusive dedication by the owner to the public of that portion of (and
shown as a highway, park or public square, or to be returned to the government, for the
purpose Indicated on or to be inferred from the words or markings on the plan,

(d) to vest in the Crown in right of the Province, subject to any other enactment, title to the
highway, park or public square, or to the portion to be returned to the government, except any
of the following that are registered in the name of a person other than the owner:

(i) minerals and placer minerals as defined in the Mineral Tenure Act ;

(ii) coal;

(iii) petroleum as defined in the Petroleum and Natural Gas Act ;

(iv) gas or gases, and

(e) to extinguish the owner's common law property, if any, In the portion of land referred to in
subsection (1) (a) or (b).

(2) If the Crown in right of Canada, in trust for a band, as defined in the Indian Act (Canada), is
the owner of the subdivided land, the Lieutenant Governor in Council may limit, in whole or in
part, and subject to the terms and conditions the Lieutenant Governor in Council considers
necessary, the operation of subsection (1).

(3) An indefeasible title must not be registered for a highway, park or public square dedicated
and vested under this section.

(4) A public street, road, square, lane, bridge or other highway that vests In the City of Naw
Westminster under section 204 of the New Westminster Act, 1888 vests subject to the
exceptions referred to in subsection (1) (d) of this section.

COMMUNITY CHARTER ACT

Ownership and possession of highways

35 (1) Subject to this section,

(a) the soil and freehold of every highway in a municipality is vested In the municipality, and

(b) in the case of a highway in a municipality that is not vested under paragraph (a), the right of
possession of the highway is vested in the municipality.

(2) Subsection (1) (a) does not apply to the following:

(a) Provincial arterial highways, including the intersection between a Provincial arterial highway
and another highway and any interchange between a Provincial arterial highway and another
highway;

(b) highways referred to in section 23 (1) of the South Coast British Columbia Transportation
Authority Act;

(c) highways in a park, conservancy, recreation area or ecological reserve established
under the Park Act, the Ecological Reserve Act or the Protected Areas of British Columbia Act
or an area to which an order under section 7 (1) of the Environment and Land Use Act applies;
(d) highways in a regional park;

(e) a regional trail, other than a regional trail that is part of the road system regularly used by
vehicle traffic;

(f) land, including the improvements on it, on which Provincial works such as ferry terminals,
gravel pits, weigh scales and maintenance yards are located;

(g) roads referred to in section 24 of the Forest and Range Practices Act that have not been
declared to be public highways;

(h)  highways vested in the federal government;

(i) in relation to a reserve as defined in the Indian Act (Canada), hig hways In the reserve or that
pass through the reserve;

(I) public rights of way on private land.

(3) Subsection (1) (b) does not apply to highways referred to in subsection (2) (a) to (h).

| (4) The vesting under subsection (1) () and the right of possession under subsection (1) (b) |

Page 3 of §

69



| {a) are not adversely affected or derogated from by prescription in favour of any other occupier,
and

{b) are subject to any rights reserved by the persons who laid out the highway.

(5) The vesting under subsection (1) (a) includes the vesting of all statutory rights of way and
other easements owned by the Provincial government solely for purposes relating to the
drainage of a highway that is vested under that subsection, and the interest of the Previncial
govemnment under those easements is transferred to the municipality and the municipality
assumes the rights and obligations of the Provincial government in relation to those
easements.

(8) The minister responsible for the Transportation Act may file with the land title office an
application satisfactory to the registrar of land tities that identifies an easement referred to in
subsection (5) and, on filing, the registrar must register cwnership of the easement in the name
of the municipality.

{7) The vesting under subsection (1) (a) is subject to the following:

{a) the right of resumption under subsection (8);

{b) the limits referred to in section 23 (2) of the Land Title Act;

(c} the exceptions described in section 50 (1) (a) (i} to (iv) and (b) of the Land Act, as if the
vesting were made by Crown grant under that Act;

(d) the exceptions described in section 107 (1) (d) of the Land Title Act, as if the vesting
were under that section.

(8) The Provincial government may, by order of the Lieutenant Governor in Council, resume
the property or interest vested in a municipality under subsection (1} (a), if the Lieutenant
Governor in Council considers that this is required

{(a) for the purpose of or in relation to a Provincial arterial highway,

(b} for any other transportation purpcse, or

{c) for the purpose of or in relation to a park, conservancy, recreation area or ecclogical
reserve established or proposed to be established under the Park Act, the Ecological Reserve
Act or the Protected Areas of British Columbia Act or an area to which an order under section 7
{1) of the Environment and Land Use Act applies.

{9) An order under subsection (8) {(a) cr (b) may only be made on the recommendation of the
minister responsible for the Transportation Act, and an order under subssction (8) (c) may only
be made on the recommendation of the minister responsible for the applicable Act referred to
in that subsection.

{10) The minister responsible for the Transportation Act, after consultation with the minister
responsible for this Act, may

(a) by order, cancel the Provincial government's right of resumption under subsection (8) in
relation to a specified highway or in relation to highways within a specified area, or

{b) by regulation, specify circumstances in which the Provincial government's right of
resumption is cancelled without a specific order.

(11) Far certainty, a council may grant a licence of occupation or an easement, or permit an
encroachment, in respect of a highway that is vested in the municipality under subsection (1)
{a).

{12) This section does not apply to a highway for which the municipality has purchased or
taken the land and for which title is registered in the name of the municipality.

| am waiting from legal for indication to our responsibility to maintain this road. | would
ascertain that the road in question is a road built to municipal standards, at the instruction of
the District of Hudson’s Hope, and which is not closed, people have the right to drive onit. The
District should maintain this road to some capacity.

Page 4 of 5

70




BUDGET:

n/a

RECOMMENDATION / RESOLUTION:

1) Municipalities do have the right to set policy in the use of its assets, keeping in
mind, among other things, the safety of the public and its financial and resource
capabilities. It may include in the Snow Clearing and Road Sanding Policy in
section ‘Procedures of Guiding Principles’ the following:

a) “#4 Uninhabited roads that are built to municipal standards”;
Or

b) “#4  Uninhabited roads that are built to municipal standards depending on
time and resources™;

Or

c) '#4 Uninhabited roads that are built to municipal standards will not be

cleared nor sanded™.
2) Roads that are not in use could be closed by bylaw, effectively negating the

requirement of the municipality to maintain it.
Again, in that the road in question is a road built to municipal standards, at the
instruction of the District of Hudson's Hope, and which is not closed, people have the
right to drive on it. The District should maintain this road to some capacity.
Staff recommends affecting option 1b) and awaits Council’s instruction:

Resolution:

“That Council amend the Snow Clearing and Road Sanding Policy by including
in section ‘Procedures of Guiding Principles'..."

Vi

Tom Matus, CAQ

Page 5 of 5

71




&C‘t of !lfl'q%

& A ] ,
- 3w, Dist:'mtﬁt 3{ Hudson’s Hope
S of Dinosaws and Dams

PN A

e 3

SNOW CLEARING AND ROAD SANDING POLICY
Council Resclutdon No. 037/00
Effective Date: [anuvary 28, 2000
Secrion: Public Wotks

Purpose:

Although the Council ecognizes chat snow plowing, snow removal and road sanding are essential community secvices;
budgetary limits temper the operations of the municipality to provide its residents with a cost-effective program of
snow clearing and road sanding;

The District of Hudson's Flope covers an extensive geogtaphlc acea and the number of employees and the equipment
involved in snow clearing and rosd sanding opesations at any time depends on the sevedity and duration of the snow
fall, the temperature, and other conditions such as available manpower (¢.g., gatbage collection days). Overtime is to
be minimized wherever possible.

The task of keeping some roads passable may be complicated by steep grades. Arcas identificd as historically being
hazsrdous will be given special attention.

The Ministry of Teanspottation Ilighways, through its contractot, is rcsponsiblc for maintaining Highway 29, 520 Road
(Canyon Drive), 715 and 118 Roads (Beryl Prairie), 190 Road (Dunlevy) and 116 Road (Fasrell Creek).

Procedures or Guiding Principles:

Generally, wotk carried out under this policy is perfortned in accordance with the following schedule:

# Downtown routes and sidewalks that provide access to the schook; RCMP Detachment; Health Centre; Fire
Hall, paskdng lot for the municipal office; and Beryl Prairic and Lyax Creek.

#2 Downtown routes that provide access to business establishmeats and residences; Thompson and Jamicson
subdivisions.

#3 The muaicipal acrodtome and rural roads constructed to municipal standards; parking lots and accesses for
the Community Hall; Cutliog Club; Library; New Hotizons; Silver Willow Coust; Thrift Shop; driveways of
senior citizens and those confined to wheelchairs, adjacent to roads cleared by the municipality.

The School District establishes bus toutes for students based on its own policies. The municipality clears snow and
applies road sand/salt to bus routes that comply with municipal specifications and bylaw standards.

Where there is limited room to turn municipal vehicles azound, adjacent property owners will be asked for permission
to use theit private accesses for this purpose.

As winter conditions progress, access to firc hydrants may be reduced by accumulated snow. Duting regular working
hours, when staff resources are not committed to performing other duties, accumulated snow shall be cleared from
around fire hydrants and valves.

e — Y — _ E—— T——
Council Resolution No. 037/00 Revised by Resolution No. 257/03 & 482/07
Effective Date: January 25,2000  Revised Date: August 12, 2003 & December 10, 2007 Page 1

72



Business establishmenty (including BC Hydro) and institational premises are responsible for clearing snow and ice
from their parking arens and private aceesses. Snow cleared from these aceas shall not be plowed or deposited onto
municipal road allowances.

Snow clearing opetations shall commence when the accumulation of snow on municipal roeds from g single storm
exceeds 5 cm (2") and snow is continuing to fall, except where reliable weather forecasts indicate the storm is nearly
over and/or changing weathert conditions are imminent.

The application of road sand/salt is to assist in the reduction of motor vehicle accidents. Accordingly, road sand/salt
is applied at the approach to intersections, along curves and downhill grades and where extremely slippery conditions
are apparent. The standard sand/salt ratio for sanding roads shall be 80% road sand to 20% sodium chloride by
volume. This ratio may be altered if specific conditions so require.

Residents can greatly assist the snow cleating operations, and help prevent damage to their vehicles, by:

« not storing unused vehicles, trailers, boats, etc., on streets;

¢  not parking vehicles on streets during snow falls;

»  obeying'temporaty “no parking” signs placed in areas while snow temoval is in progress;

* not depositing snow from deiveways onto traveled portions of streets ot around fire hydrants; and

¢ driving well back of the sandet truck to avoid vehicle damage.

Although the gradet is equipped with a hydraulic “gate” to temporarily hold back snow, trucks with plows are unable
to avoid leaving a snow ridge across driveways entrances. Snow removed from driveways by property owners should

be stored on the left side of the dtiveway (when facing the house) as this will reduce the amount of snow spread across
the driveway entrance during plowing.

Council Resolution No;wO?)?/ 00 " Revised b;' Resolution No. 257/03 & 482/ 07
Effective Date: January 25,2000  Revised Date: August 12, 2003 & December 10, 2007 Page 2

73



REQUEST FOR DECISION

RFD# ~ ~ |Date: April6,2017
Moeeting#: CM041017 | Originator: Tom Matus, CAO -
RFDTITLE: Licence of Occupation #815823 - Lynx Creek Boat Launch

 BACKGROUND:

We submitted a Management Plan to FLNRO in August of 2016, requested by FLNRO to renew
our Licence of Occupation for the Lynx Creek Boat Launch.

| DISCUSSION:

We have received our new Licence of Occupation #815823 with a term of 2 years commencing -
April 12, 2017.

This term of 2 years, as per the attached NOTICE OF FINAL RENEWAL which following
section reads:

"Additional Requirernents/Information

This site overlaps OIC (Order in Council) flood reserve file 0214338. This licence has a two-
year term to allow for an amendment to the OIC to remove the overlap. Once the OIC is
amended; the term of this licence will be amended for a total of ten years.”

'BUDGET:

$0

RECOMMENDATION / RESOLUTION:
That:

“Council approve the Licence of Occupation Agreement #815823”

SR8
Page 1 of 1

SR8

74




Minlstry of Forests, Lands and

Natural Resource Operations
100-10003 110th Ave
oy Fort St. John, BC V1J 6M7
C DRITISH Telephone No: 250-787-3409
OLUMBIA Facsimlle No: 250-787-3219

GST Registration No: R107864738

Your contact is: Sylvia Bayley
Our file: 8014537
Your flle: Boat Launch
NOTICE OF FINAL REVIEW
April 4, 2017
DISTRICT OF HUDSON'S HOPE
PO Box 330
Hudson's Hope, BC V0OC 1V0
Attention: Tom Matus
Dear Mr. Matus:
Re: Your Application for a Tenure over Crown Land
The review of your application for a licence for community boat launch purposes over:
ALL THAT UNSURVEYED CROWN FORESHORE BEING PART OF THE BED OF
PEACE RIVER AND FRONTING ON NE 1/4, SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 81, RANGE
25, W6M, TOGETHER WITH THAT PART OF NE1/4, SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 81,
RANGE 25, WéM, PEACE RIVER DISTRICT.

(the “Land”) has reached the stage where we anticipate making our final decision once
the varlous matters described in this letter have been completed.

This is to replace Licence of Occupation No. 814407 which will expire Aprit 12, 2017.
1. Deadline for Completion of Requirements

We ask that you complete the requirements described below on or before
June 5, 2017.

Please complete the Response to Notice of Final Review page attached,

indicating whether you will or will not proceed with the application and sign and
return that page to us for our records.

75



File No.: 8014537

Requiremsnts

Signing and Relurp of Tenure Documents

You must sign and deliver to us a copy of the licence document which is
enclosed with this letter. You are responsible for ensuring that this is property
completed including, if applicable, obtaining any appropriate corporate
authorizations and having any Land Title Act form C or D witnessed by a
solicitor, notary or commissioner.

{nsurance

We acknowledge that the District of Hudson’s Hope is a member of the
Municipal Insurance Association.

Additional Requirements/Informaticn

This site overlaps OIC flood raserve file 0214338. This licence has a two year
term to allow for an amendment to the OIC to remave the overlap. Once the
OIC is amended; the term of this licence will be amended for a total of ten
years.

Your application has determined to be low risk to known fish, wildlife, habitat, or
water resources. However, to ensure your proposed activity does have minimal
impact, please review Guideline and Best Management Practice (BMP)
documents that are applicable to your activity and available at the web links
listed on the attached information bulletin.

Process following completion of Requirements

If the requirements set out above are completed within the required time we
expect to make our decision and advise you of that decision within 30 days.

Please note however that this letter does not constitute an offer by us and we
reserve all our rights in connection with the decision making process, including,
if appropriate, to disallow your application, to extend the decision making
pracess and to establish additional requirements not set out in this letter.

Upon decision to issue the licence to you we will sign and return one copy of
the licence to you.

Acknowledgments of the Applicant

You represent, acknowledge and agree that:

76



(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

Flle No.: 8014537
-3-

Your application fer a Crown land tenure cannot be transferred to

another person.

This Letter does not obligate us to issue the licence to you and does not
give you any right to use or occupy the Land for any purpose.

You are responsible for, and encouraged to seek, your own legal advice
with respect to:

(i) anylaws, bylaws, orders, directions, ordinances and regulations
associated with your use of the Land,

(i) the terms and conditions set out in this Letter, and

(iiiy the terms and conditions of, and your rights and obligations that will
arise under, the licence.

You are responsible for the costs and expenses incurred by you in
pursuing your application, including any cost you incur in connection with
satisfying the requirements set out In this letter,

If you sign and return the licence to us that will constitute your offer to us
to enter into the licence.

Freedom of Information

Personal information is collected under the Land Act for the purpase of administering
Crown land. Information on your application, and if issued, your tenure, wlll become
part of the Crown Land Registry, from which information is routinely made available to
the public under Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy legislation.

Yours truly,

Authorized Representative

cc:  CSNR, Fort St John, BC

77



File No.: 8014537
4.
Response to Notice of Final Review
File No. 8014537

Ministry of Forests, Lands and Natural Resource Operations
100-10003 110th Ave
Fort §t. John, BC V1J 6M7

Dear Sylvia Bayley:
Re: Application for licence
IQ/ I/We wish to proceed to obtain a licence in accordance with the
letter dated April 4, 2017 from the Minlstry of Farests, Lands and
Natural Resource Operations and enclose all coples of the
licence which |/We have signed.
| |/Wa do not wish to proceed to obtain a licence in accordance

with the letter dated April 4, 2017 from the Ministry of Forests,
Lands and Natural Resource Operations.

DATEDthe (& of /‘{W&k Jo

Wie

Applicant's signature/Applicant's
representative’s signature

o Platud

Print name of person signing

78



File Na.: 8014537
-4.

Response to Notice of Final Review
File No. 8014537

Ministry of Forests, Lands and Natural Resource Operations
100-10003 110th Ave
Fort St. John, BC V1J 6M7

Dear Sylvia Bayley:
Re: Application for licence

[Z/ I/We wish to proceed to obtain a licence in accordance with the
letter dated April 4, 2017 from the Ministry of Forests, Lands.and
Natural Resource Operations and enclose all copies of the
licence which |/We have signed.

O  IWe do not wish to proceed to obtain a licence in accordance
with the letter dated April 4, 2017 from the Ministry of Forests,
Lands and Natural Resource Operations.

T . .
DATEDthe & of APR\\ 20l

- N :Z/
2
Applicant's signature/Applicant's
representative's signature

e

fov Tlaiws

Print name of person signing

79



!2& [ LICENCE OF OCCUPATION

BRITISH

CoLumBLA

' Licence No.: 815823 ‘ ‘ File No.: 8014537

Disposition No.: 925416

THIS AGREEMENT is dated for reference April 4, 2017 and is made under the Land Act.

BETWEEN:

AND:

HER MAJESTY THE QUEEN IN RIGHT OF THE PROVINCE OF BRITISH
COLUMBIA, represented by the minister responsible for the Land Act, Parliament Buildings,
Victoria, British Columbia

(the “Province™)

DISTRICT OF HUDSON'S HOPE
PO Box 330

Hudson's Hope, BC VOC 1V0

(the “Licensee™)

The parties agree as follows:

1.1

ARTICLE 1 - INTERPRETATION
In this Agreement,
“Agreement” means this licence of occupation;
“Commencement Date” means April 12, 2017,
“disposition” has the meaning given to it in the Land Act and includes a licence of occupation;
“Fees” means the fees set out in Article 3;

“Hazardous Substances” means any substance which is hazardous to persons, property or the
environment, including without limitation

(a)  waste, as that term is defined in the Environmental Management Act; and

(b)  any other hazardous, toxic or other dangerous substance, the use, transportation
Page1of18

STANDARD LICENCE

80



Licence 815823 File No.: 8014537
Disposition No.: 925416

or release into the environment of which, is now or from time to time prohibited,
controlled or regulated under any laws ot by any governmental authority,
applicable to, or having jurisdiction in relation to, the Land;

“Improvements” includes anything made, constructed, erected, built, altered, repaired or
added to, in, on or under the Land, and attached to it or intended to become a part of i,
and aiso includes any clearing, excavating, digging, drilling, tunnelling, filling, grading
or ditching of, in, on or under the Land;

“Land® means that part or those parts of the Crown land either described in, or shown outlined
by bold line on, the schedule attached to this Agreement entitled “Legal Description
Schedule” except for those parts of the land that, on the Commencement Date, consist
of highways (as defined in the Transportation Act);

“Management Plan” means the mast recent management plan prepared by you in a form
approved by us, signed and dated by the parties, and held on file by us;

“Realty Taxes” means all taxes, rates, levies, duties, charges and assessments levied or
charged, at any time, by any government authority having jurisdiction which relate to
the Land, the Improvements or both of them and which you are liable to pay under
applicable laws;

“Security” means the security referred to in section 6.1 or 6.2, as replaced or supplemented in
accordance with section 6.5;

“Term” means the period of time set out in section 2.2;

‘“we”, “us” or “our” refers to the Province alone and never refers to the combination of the
Province and the Licensee: that combination is referred to as “the parties”; and

you” or “your” refers to the Licensee,

1.2 In this Agreement, “person” includes a corporation, partnership or party, and the personal or
other legal representatives of a person to whom the context can apply according to law and
wherever the singular or masculine form is used in this Agreement it will be construed as the
plural or feminine or neuter form, as the case may be, and vice versa where the context or
parties require.

13 The captions and headings contained in this Agreement are for convenience only and do not
define or in any way limit the scope or intent of this Agreement.

1.4  This Agreement will be interpreted according to the laws of the Province of British Columbia.
[.5  Where there is a reference to an enactment of the Province of British Columbia or of Canada in

this Agreement, that reference will include a reference to every amendment to it, every

Page 2 of 18
STANDARD LICENCE

81



Licenoe 815823 File No.: 8014537

Disposition No.: 925416

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

1.10

.12

1.13

1.14

regulation made under it and any subsequent enactment of like effect and, unless otherwise
indicated, all enactments referred to in this Agreement are enactments of the Province of
British Columbia.

If any section of this Agreement, or any part of a section, is found to be illegal or
unenforceable, that section or part of a section, as the case may be, will be considered separate
and severable and the remainder of this Agteement will not be affected and this Agreement will
be enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law.

Each schedule to this Agreement is an integral part of this Agreement as if set out at length in
the body of this Agreement.

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and no understanding or
agreement, oral or otherwise, exists between the parties with respect to the subject matter of
this Agreement except as expressly set out in this Agreement and this Agreement may not be
modified except by subsequent agreement in writing between the parties.

Each party will, upon the request of the other, do or cause to be done all lawful acts necessary
for the performance of the provisions of this Agreement.

Any liabilities or obligations of either party arising, or to be performed, before or as a result of
the termination of this Agreement, and which have not been satisfied or remain unperformed at
the termination of this Agreement, any indemnity and any release in our favour and any other
provision which specifically states that it will survive the termination of this Agreement, shall
survive and not be affected by the expiration of the Term or the termination of this Agreement.

Time is of the essence of this Agreement.

Wherever this Agreement provides that an action may be taken, a consent or approval must be
obtained or a determination must be made, then you or we, as the case may be, will act
reasonably in taking such action, deciding whether to provide such consent or appraval or
making such determination; but where this Agreement states that you or we have sole
discretion to take an action, provide a consent ot approval or make a determination, there will
be no requirement to show reasonableness or to act reasonably in taking that action, providing
that consent or approval or making that determination.

Any requirement under this Agreement for us to act reasonably shall not require us to act ina
manner that is contrary to or inconsistent with any legislation, regulations, Treasury Board
directives or other snactments or any policy, directive, executive direction or other such
guideline of general application.

Wherever this Agreement provides that you may not undertake some activity or do something
without our prior written approval or consent, our prior appraval of the Management Plan will
constitute our approval of, or consent to, the activity or thing to the extent the same is
specifically and expressly described in the Management Plan and subject always to any

Page 3 of 18

STANDARD LICENCE

82



Licence 815823 : V File No.: 8014537

Disposition No,: 923416

2.1

22

3l

4.1

conditions or qualifications that may be set in the Management Plan.

ARTICLE 2 - GRANT AND TERM

On the terms and conditions set out in this Agreement, we grant you a licence of occupation of
the Land for community boat launch purposes, as set out in the Management Plan. You
acknowledge this licence of occupation does not grant you exclusive use and occupancy of the
Land.

The term of this Agreement commences on the Commencement Date and terminates on the 2nd
anniversary of that date, or such earlier date provided for in this Agreement. We reserve the
right to terminate this Agreement in certain circumstances as expressly provided in this
Agreement.

ARTICLE 3 - FEES

The Fee for the Term is $1.00, the receipt of which we acknowledge.

ARTICLE 4 - COVENANTS
You must
(a) pay, when due,
() the Fees to us at the address set out in Article 10,
(ii)  the Realty Taxes, and

(iif)  all charges for electricity, gas, water and other utilitics supplied to the Land for
use by you or on your behalf or with your permission;

(b)  deliver to us, immediately upon demand, receipts or other evidence of the payment of
Realty Taxes and all other money required to be paid by you under this Agreement;

(c)  observe, abide by and comply with

(M) all applicable laws, bylaws, orders, directions, ordinances and regulations of any
government authority having jurisdiction in any way affecting your use or
occupation of the Land or the Improvements including without limitation all
laws, bylaws, orders, directions, ordinances and regulations relating in any way
to Hazardous Substances, the environment and human health and safety, and

Page 4 of 18

STANDARD LICENCE

83



Licence 815823

File No.: 8014537
Disposition No.: 925416

(ii)  the provisions of this Agreement;

(d) in respect of the use of the Land by you or by any person who enters upon or uses the
Land as a result of your use of the Land under this Agreement, keep the Land and the
Improvements in a safe, clean and sanitary condition satisfactory to us, and at our
written request, rectify any failure to comply with such a covenant by making the Land
and the Improvements safe, clean and sanitary;

(¢)  not commit any wilful or voluntary waste, spoil or destruction on the Land or do
anything on the Land that may be or become a nuisance to an owner or occupier of land
in the vicinity of the Land,

® use and occupy the Land only in accordance with and for the purposes set out in the
Management Plan;

(g)  not construct, place, anchor, secure or affix any Improvement in, on, or to the Land or
otherwise use the Land in a manner that will interfere with any person’s riparian right of
access over the Land and you acknowledge and agree that the granting of this
Agreement and our approval of the Improvements under this Agreement, whether
through our approval of 2 Management Plan (where applicable) or otherwise, do not:

) constitute a representation or determination that such Improvements will not
give rise to any infringement of any riparian right of access that may exist over
the Land; or

(i)  abrogate or authorize any infringement of any riparian right of access that may
exist over the Land;

and you remain responsible for ensuring that you will not cause any infringement of any
such riparian right of access;

(h)  pay all accounts and expenses as they become due for work performed on or materials
supplied to the Land at your request, on your behalf or with your permission, except for
money that you are required to hold back under the Butlders Lien Act;

() if any claim of lien over the Land is made under the Builders Lien Act for work
performed on or materials supplied to the Land at your request, on your behalf or with
your permission, immediately take all steps necessary to have the lien discharged,
unless the claim of lien is being contested in good faith by you and you have taken the
steps necessary to ensure that the claim of lien will not subject the Land or any interest
of yours under this Agreement to sale or forfeiture;

) not cut or remove timber on or from the Land without being granted the right under the
Forest Act to harvest Crown timber on the Land;

Page S5of 18
STANDARD LICENCE

84



Licence 815823 File No.: 8014537
Disposition No.: 925416

(k) take all reasonable precautions to avoid disturbing or damaging any archaeological
material found on or under the Land and, upon discovering any archaeological material
on or under the Land, you must immediately notify the ministry responsible for
administering the Heritage Canservation Act;

Q) permit us, or our authorized representatives, to enter on the Land at any time to inspect
the Land and the Improvements, including without limitation to test and remove soil,
groundwater and other materials and substances, where the inspection may be necessary
or advisable for us to determine whether or not you have complied with your
obligations under this Agreement with respect to Hazardous Substances, provided that
we take reasonable steps to minimize any disruption of your operations;

(m)  indemnify and save us and our servants, employees and agents harmless against all
claims, actions, causes of action, losses, damages, costs and liabilities, including fees of
solicitors and other professional advisors, arising out of one or more of the following:

@ any breach, violation or non-performance of a provision of this Agreement,

(ii)  any conflict between your use of the Land under this Agreement and the lawful
use of the Land by any other person, and

(iif)  any personal injury, bodily injury (including death) or property damage
occurring or happening on or off the Land by virtue of your entry upon, use or
occupation of the Land,

and the amount of all such losses, damages, costs and liabilities will be payable to us
immediately upon demand; and

(n)  on the termination of this Agreement,

()] peaceably quit and deliver to us possession of the Land and, subject to
paragraphs (if), (iii} and (iv), the Improvements in a safe, clean and sanitary
condition,

(i)  within 90 days, remove from the Land any Improvement you want to remove, if
the Improvement was placed on or made to the Land by you, is in the nature of a
tenant’s fixture normally removable by tenants and is not part of a building
{other than as a tenant’s fixture) or part of the Land and you are not in default of
this Agreement,

(ili) notremove any Improvement from the Land if you are in default of this
Agreement, unless we direct or permit you to do so under paragraph (iv),

(iv)  remove from the Land any Improvement that we, in writing, direct or permit you

Page 6 of 18
STANDARD LICENCE

85



' Licence 815823 File No.: 8014537

Disposition Na.: 925416

to remave, other than any Improvement permitted to be placed on or made to the
Land under another disposition, and

(v)  restore the surface of the Land to the condition described in the Management
Plan, but if you are not directed or permitted to remove an Improvement under
paragraph (iii), this paragraph will not apply to that part of the surface of the
Land on which that Improvement is located,

and all of your right, interest and estate in the Land will be absolutely forfeited to us,
and to the extent necessary, this covenant will survive the termination of this

Agreement.
42  You will not permit any person who enters upon or uses the Land as a result of your use of the
Land under this Agreement to do anything you are restricted from doing under this Article.
43 You must not use &ll or any part of the Land
(a) for the storage or disposal of any Hazardous Substances; or
(b)  inany other manner whatsoever which causes or contributes to any Hazardous
Substances being added or released on, to or under the Land or into the environment
from the Land;
unless
(c) such storage, disposal, retease or other use does not result in your breach of any other
provision of this Agreement, including without limitation, your obligation to comply
with all laws relating in any way to Hazardous Substances, the environment and human
health and safety; and
(d)  we have given our prior written approval to such storage, disposal, release or other use
and for certainty any such consent aperates only as a consent for the purposes of this
section and does not bind, limit, or otherwise affect any other governmental authority
from whom any consent, permit or approval may be required,
44  Despite any other provision of this Agreement you must:
(a) on the expiry or earlier termination of this Agreement; and
(b)  atany time if we request and if you are in breach of your obligations under this
Agreement relating to Hazardous Substances;
promptly remove from the Land all Hazardous Substances stored, or disposed of|, on the Land,
or which have otherwise been added or released on, to or under the Land:
Page 7 of 18
STANDARD LICENCE

86



Licence 815823 File No.: 8014537

4.5

4.6

5.1

Disposition No.: 925416

(c) byyou;or
(d)  as e result of the use of the Land under this Agreement;

save and except only to the extent that we have given a prior written approval expressly
allowing specified Hazardous Substances to remain on the Land following the expiry of the
Term.

We may from time to time
(a) in the event of the expiry or earlier termination of this Agreement;

(b)  as acondition of our consideration of any request for consent to an assignment of this
Agreement; or

(c) if we have a reasonable basis for believing that you are in breach of your obligations
under this Agreement relating to Hazardous Substances;

provide you with a written request to investigate the environmental condition of the Land and
upon any such request you must promptly obtain, at your cost, and provide us with, a report
from a qualified and independent professicnal who has been approved by us, s to the
environmenta! condition of the Land, the scope of which must be satisfactory to us and which
may inclide all such tests and investigations that such professional may consider to be
necessary or advisable to determine whether or not you have complied with your obligations
under this Agreement with respect to Hazardous Substances.

You must at our request from time to time, but not more frequently than annually, provide us
with your certificate (and if you are a corporation such certificate must be given by a senior
officer) certifying that you are in compliance with all of your obligations under this Agreement
pertaining to Hazardous Substances, and that no adverse environmental occurrences have taken
place on the Land, other than as disclosed in writing to us.

ARTICLE § - LIMITATIONS
You agree with us that

(a)  inaddition to the other reservations and exceptions expressly provided in this
Agreement this Agreement is subject to the exceptions and reservations of interests,
rights, privileges and titles referred to in section 50 of the Land Act;

(b)  other persons may hold or acquire rights to use the Land in accordance with enactments
other than the Land Act or the Ministry of Lands, Parks and Housing Act, including
rights held or acquired under the Coal 4ct, Forest Act, Geothermal Resources Act,
Mineral Tenure Act, Petroleum and Natural Gas Act, Range Act, Water Sustainability

Page 8 of 18

STANDARD LICENCE

87



(©

@

©

®

®

(k)

®

)

' Licence 815823

File No.: 8014;15
Disposition No.: 925416

Act or Wildlife Act (or any prior or subsequent enactment of the Province of British
Columbia of like effect); such rights may exist as of the Commencement Date and may
be granted or acquired subsequent to the Commencement Date and may affect your use
of the Land;

other persons may hold or acquire interests in or over the Land granted under the Land
Act ot the Ministry of Lands, Parks and Housing Act; such interests may exist as of the
Commencement Date; following the Commencement Date we may grant such interests
(including fee simple interests, leases, statutory rights of way and licences); you
acknowledge that your use of the Land may be affected by such interests and the area or
boundaries of the Land may change as a result of the granting of such interests;

you have no right to compensation from us and you release us from all claims, actions,
causes of action, suits, debts and detnands that you now have or may at any time in the
future have against us arising out of any conflict between your use of the Land under
this Agreement and any use of, or impact on the Land arising from the exercise, or
operation of the interests, rights, privileges and titles described in subsections (a), (b),
and (c);

this Agreement does not limit any right to notice, compensation or any other benefit that
you may be entitled to from time to time under the enactments described in subsection
(b), or any other applicable enactment;

you will not commence or maintain proceedings under section 65 of the Land Act in
respect of any intetference with your use of the Land as permitted under this Agreement
that arises as a result of the lawful exercise or operation of the interests, rights,
privileges and titles described in subsections (a), (b) and (c);

you will not interrupt or divert the movement of water or of beach materials by water
along the shoreline unless you have obtained our prior written approval;

notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, if we, in our sole discretion,
determine that the Land is required for flooding purposes in connection with a hydro
electric power project, we may cancel this Agreement on 90 days written notice to you,
and where we cancel this Agreement under this provision, neither you nor any person
claiming under you shall be entitled to any form of compensation,;

you will not remove or permit the removal of any Improvement from the Land except as
expressly permitted or required under this Agreement;

any interest you may have in the Improvements ceases to exist and becomes our
property upon the termination of this Agreement, except where an Improvement may be
removed under paragraph 4.1(n)(ii), (iii) or (iv) in which case any interest you may have
in that Improvement ceases to exist and becomes our property if the Improvement is not
removed from the Land within the time period set out in paragraph 4.1(n)(ii) or the time
Page 9 of 18

STANDARD LICENCE

88



Lisence §15823 FioNos 8014s3

Disposition No.: 925416

6.1

6.2

6.3

64

6.5

6.6

period provided for in the direction or permission given under paragraph 4,1(n)(iii); and

(k) if, after the termination of this Agreement, we permit you to remain in possession of the
Land and we accept money from you in respect of such possession, a tenancy from year
to year will not be created by implication of law and you will be deemed to be a
monthly occupier only subject to all of the provisions of this Agreement, except as to
duration, in the absence of a written agreement to the contrary.

ARTICLE 6 - SECURITY AND INSURANCE
On the Commencement Date, you will deliver to us Security in the amount of $0.00 which will
(a)  guarantee the performance of your obligations under this Agreement;

(b)  be in the form required by us; and

(c)  remain in effect until we certify, in writing, that you have fully performed your
obligations under this Agreement.

Despite section 6.1, your obligations under that section are suspended for so long as you
maintain in good standing other security acceptable to us to guarantee the performance of your
obligations under this Agreement and all other dispositions held by you.

We may use the Security for the payment of any costs and expenses associated with any of
your obligations under this Agreement that are not performed by you or to pay any overdue
Fees and, if such event occurs, you will, within 30 days of that event, deliver further Security to
us in an amount equal to the amount drawn down by us.

After we certify, in writing, that you have fully performed your obligations under this
Agreement, we will return to you the Security maintained under section 6.1, less all amounts
drawn down by us under section 6.3.

You acknowledpe that we may, from time to time, notify you to

(@  change the form or amount of the Security; and

(b)  provide and maintain another form of Security in replacement of or in addition to the
Security posted by you under this Agreement;

and you will, within 60 days of receiving such notice, deliver to us written confirmation that the
change has been made or the replacement or additional form of Security has been provided by
you.

You must
Page 10 of 18

STANDARD LICENCE

89



' Licence 815823 File No.: 8014537
Disposition No.: 925416

(@)  without limiting your obligations or liabilities under this Agreement, at your expense,
purchase and maintain during the Term the following insurance with insurers licensed
to do business in Canada:

(i) Commercial General Liability insurance in an amount of not less than
$2,000,000.00 inclusive per occurrence insuring against liability for personal
injury, bodily injury (including death) and property damage, including coverage
for all accidents or occurrences on the Land or the Improvements. Such policy
will include cross liability, liability assumed under contract, provision to provide
30 days advance notice to us of material change or cancellation, and include us
as additional insured;

(b)  ensure that all insurance required to be maintained by you under this Agreement is
primary and does not require the sharing of any loss by any of our insurers;

(c) within 10 working days of Commencement Date of this Agreement, provide to us
evidence of all required insurance in the form of a completed “Province of British
Columbia Certificate of Insurance”;

(d)  if the required insurance policy or policies expire or are cancelled before the end of the
Term of this Agreement, provide within 10 working days of the cancellation or
expiration, evidence of new or renewal policy or policies of all required insurance in the
form of a2 completed “Province of British Columbia Certificate of Insurance”;

(© notwithstanding subsection (c) or (d) above, if requested by us, provide to us certified
copies of the required insurance policies.

6.7  We may, acting reasonably, from time to time, require you to
(a) change the amount of insurance set out in subsection 6.6(a); and

(b)  provide and maintain another type or types of insurance in replacement of or in addition
to the insurance previously required to be maintained by you under this Agreement;

and you will, within 60 days of receiving such notice, cause the amounts and types to be
changed and deliver to us a completed “Province of British Columbia Certificate of Insurance”
for all insurance then required to be maintained by you under this Agreement.

6.8  You shall provide, maintain, and pay for any additional insurance which you are required by
law to carry, or which you consider necessary to insure risks not otherwise covered by the
insurance specified in this Agreement in your sole discretion.

6.9  You waive all rights of recourse against us with regard to damage to your own property.

Page 11 of 18
STANDARD LICENCE

90



Licence 815823 - File No.: 8014537
Disposition No.: 925416

ARTICLE 7 - ASSIGNMENT

7.1 You must not sublicense, assign, mortgage or transfer this Agreement, or permit any person to
use or occupy the Land, without our prior written consent, which consent we may withhold.

7.2 Prior to considering a request for our consent under section 7.1, we may requite you to meet
certain conditions, including without limitation, that you provide us with a report as to the
environmenta! condition of the Land as provided in section 4.5.

ARTICLE 8 - TERMINATION

8.1 You agree with us that

(@) ifyou
) default in the payment of any money payable by you under this Agreement, or

(ii}  fail to observe, abide by and comply with the provisions of this Agreement
(other than the payment of any money payable by you under this Agreement),

and your default or failure continues for 60 days after we give written notice of the
default or failure to you,

(b) if, in our opinion, you fail to make diligent use of the Land for the purposes set out in
this Agreement, and your failure continues for 60 days after we give written notice of
the failure to you;

{© if you

) become insolvent or make an assignment for the general benefit of your
creditors,

(ii)  commit an act which entitles a person to take action under the Bankruptcy and
Insolvency Act (Canada) or a bankruptcy petition is filed or presented against
you or you consent to the filing of the petition or a decree is entered by a court
of competent jurisdiction adjudging you bankrupt under any law relating to
bankruptcy or insolvency, or

(ifi)  voluntarily enter into an arrangement with your creditors;
(d)  if you are a corporation,

®© a receiver or receiver-manager is appointed to administer or carry on your

Page 12 of 18
STANDARD LICENCE

91



Licence 815823 h File No.: 8014837

8.2

83

9.1

9.2

93

9.4

Disposition No.: 925416

business, or

(i)  an order is made, a resolution passed or a petition filed for your liquidation or
winding up;

(e)  ifyou are a socicty, you convert into a company in accordance with the Society Act
without our prior written consent;

) if this Agreement is taken in execution or attachment by any person; or

(g)  if we require the Land for our own use or, in our opinion, it is in the public interest to
cancel this Agreement and we have given you 60 days® written notice of such
tequirement or opiniion;

this Agreement will, at our option and with or without entry, tecminate and your right to use
and occupy the Land will cease.

If the condition complained of (other than the payment of any money payable by you under this
Agreement) reasonably requires more time to cure than 60 days, you will be deemed to have
complied with the remedying of it if you commence remedying or curing the condition within
60 days and diligently complete the same.

You agree with us that

(a) you will make no claim against us for compensation, in damages or otherwise, upon the
lawful termination of this Agreement under section 8.1; and

(b) our remedies under this Article are in addition to those available to us under the Land
Act.

ARTICLE 9 - DISPUTE RESOLUTION

If any dispute arises under this Agreement, the parties will make all reasonable efforts to
resolve the dispute within 60 days of the dispute arising (or within such other time period
agreed to by the parties) and, subject to applicable laws, provide candid and timely disclosure
to each other of all relevant facts, information and documents to facilitate those efforts.

Subject to section 9.5, if a dispute under this Agreement cannot be resolved under section 9.1,
we or you may refer the dispute to arbitration conducted by a sole arbitrator appointed pursuant
to the Commercial Arbitration Act.

The cost of the arbitration referred to in section 9.2 will be shared equally by the parties and the
arbitration will be governed by the laws of the Province of British Columbia.

The arbitration will be conducted at our offices (or the offices of our authorized representative)
Page 13 of 18

STANDARD LICENCE

92



Licence 815823 File No.: 8014537

Disposition No.: 925416

2.5

10.1

10.2

10.3

11.1

in Fort St. John, British Columbsia, and if we or our authorized representative have no office in
Fort St. John, British Columbia, then our offices (or the offices of our authorized
representative) that are closest to Fort St. John, British Columbia.

A dispute under this Agreement in respect of a matter within our sole discretion cannot, unless
we agree, be referred to arbitration as set out in section 9.2,

ARTICLE 14 - NOTICE

Any notice required to be given by either party to the other will be deemed to be given if
mailed by prepaid registered mail in Canada or delivered to the address of the other as follows:

to us

MINISTRY OF FORESTS, LANDS AND NATURAL RESOURCE OPERATIONS
100-10003 110th Ave
Fort St. John, BC V1] 6M7;

to you

HUDSON'S HOPE, DISTRICT OF
PO Box 330
Hudson'S Hope, BC VOC 1V0;

or at such other address as a party may, from time to time, direct in writing, and any such notice
will be deemed to have been received if delivered, on the day of delivery, and if mailed, 7 days
after the time of mailing, except in the case of mail intermuption in which case actual receipt is
required.

In order to expedite the delivery of any notice required to be given by either party to the other,
a concurrent facsimile copy of any notice will, where possible, be provided to the other party
but nothing in this section, and specifically the lack of delivery of a facsimile copy of any
notice, will affect the deemed delivery provided in section 10.1,

The delivery of all money payable to us under this Agreement will be effected by hand, coutier

or prepaid regular mail to the address specified above, or by any other payment procedure
agreed to by the parties, such deliveries to be effective on actual receipt.

ARTICLE 11 - MISCELLANEOUS

No provision of this Agreement will be considered to have been waived unless the waiver is in
Page 14 of 18

STANDARD LICENCE

93



Licence 815823 o File No.: 8014537

11.2

11.3

11.4

11.5

11.6

Disposition No.: 925416
writing, and a waiver of a breach of a provision of this Agreement will not be construed as or
constitute a waiver of any further or other breach of the same or any other provision of this
Agreement, and a consent or approval to any act requiring consent or approval will not waive
or render unnecessary the requirement to obtain consent or approval to any subsequent same or
similar act.

No remedy conferred upon or reserved to us under this Agreement is exclusive of any other
remedy in this Agreement or provided by law, but that remedy will be in addition to all other
remedies in this Agreement or then existing at law, in equity or by statute.

The grant of a sublicence, assignment or transfer of this Agreement does not release you from
your obligation to observe and perform all the provisions of this Agreement on your part to be
observed and performed unless we specifically release you from such obligation in our consent
to the sublicence, assignment or transfer of this Agreement.

This Agreement extends to, is binding upon and enures to the benefit of the parties, their heirs,
executors, administrators, successors and permitted assigns.

If, due to a strike, lockout, labour dispute, act of God, inability to obtain labour or materials,
law, ordinance, rule, regulation or arder of a competent governmental authority, enemy or
hostile action, civil commotion, fire or other casualty or any condition or cause beyond your
reasonable control, other than normal weather conditions, you are delayed in performing any of
your obligations under this Agreement, the time for the performance of that obligation will be
extended by a period of time equal to the period of time of the delay so long as

(a8)  you give notice to us within 30 days of the commencement of the delay setting forth the
nature of the delay and an estimated time frame for the performance of your obligation;
and

(b)  youdiligently attempt to remove the delay.
You acknowledge and agree with us that

(a)  this Agreement has been granted to you on the basis that you accept the Land on an “as
is” basis;

(b)  without limitation we have not made, and you have nat relied upon, any representation
or warranty from us as to

(i) the suitability of the Land for any particular use, including the use permitted by
this Agreement;

(ii)  the condition of the Land (including surface and groundwater), environmental or
otherwise, including the presence of or absence of any toxic, hazardous,
dangerous or potentially dangerous substances on or under the Land and the

Page 15 0f 18

STANDARD LICENCE

94



Licence 815823 - File No.: 8014537
Disposition No.: 925416

current and past uses of the Land and any surrounding land and whether or not
the Land is susceptible to erosion or flooding;

(iii)  the general condition and state of all utilities or other systems on or under the
Land or which serve the Land;

(iv)  the zoning of the Land and the bylaws of any govemment authority which relate
to the development, use and occupation of the Land; and

(v)  the application of any federal or Provincial enactment or law to the Land:

(c)  you have been afforded a reasonable opportunity to inspect the Land or to carry out
such other audits, investigations, tests and surveys as you consider necessary to
investigate those matters set out in subsection (b) to your satisfaction before entering
into this Agreement:

(d)  youwaive, to the extent permitted by law, the requirement if any, for us to provide you

with a “site profile” under the Environmental Management Act or any regulations made
under that act;

(e)  weare under no obligation, express or implied, to provide financial assistance or to
contribute toward the cost of servicing, creating or developing the Land or the
[mprovements and you are solely responsible for all costs and expenses associated with
your use of the Land and the Improvements for the purposes set out in this Agreement;
and

) we are under no obligation to provide access or services to the Land or to maintain or
improve existing access roads.

1.7 You agree with us that nothing in this Agreement constitutes you as our agent, joiat venturer or
partner or gives you any authority or power to bind us in any way.

11.8  This Agreement does not override or affect any powers, privileges or immunities to which you

are entitled under any enactment of the Province of British Columbia.

The parties have executed this Agreement as of the date of reference of this Agreement.

Page 16 of 18
STANDARD LICENCE

95



“Licence 815823 ' File No.: 8014537
Disposition No.: 925416

SIGNED on behalf of HER MAJESTY
THE QUEEN IN RIGHT OF THE
PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
by the minister responsible for the Land Act
or the minister's authorized representative

Minister responsible for the Land Act
or the minister's authorized representative

SIGNED on behalf of DISTRICT OF HUDSON'S HOPE
By its authorized signatories

Authorized Signatory
" ¢

W

Authorized Signatory

Page 17 of 18
STANDARD LICENCE

96



Licence 815623 FiloNo.: 8014537
Disposition No.: 925416

LEGAL DESCRIPTION SCHEDULE

ALL THAT UNSURVEYED CROWN FORESHORE BEING PART OF THE BED OF PEACE
RIVER AND FRONTING ON NE 1/4, SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 81, RANGE 25, W6M
TOGETHER WITH THAT PART OF NE 1/4, SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 81, RANGE 15, W6M,
PEACE RIVER DISTRICT.

J —
Intarest Area

[] 100 200 on
Moices

1 10.000

Page 18 of 18
STANDARD LICENCE

97



THE DISTRICT OF HUDSON'S HOPE

REPORT TO: Mayor Gwen Johannsan and Caunclil
SUBJECT: Water & Sewer Rates Review

DATE: April 3, 2017

FROM: Tom Matus, CAO

FOR CONSIDERATION ONLY:

Attached, please find two budget scenarios for both the Water Utility and Sewer Utility Funds,
beginning the 2" half of 2017 and continuing throughout the following five years.

Expenditures for both the Water and Sewer Utilities funds have been maintained at 2017 levels
only, increases to the salary burden and the utilities have been effected.

Discounts for Residential clients has been reduced to 2%, (water discount was 3%; Sewer
discount was 2.7%)

The first scenario reflscts a 20% annual (compounded) increase in revenues across the board for
both Water & Sewer, (2017 fiscal year is a net increase of 10%);

All revenue accounts have been increased though the Lagoon Dump account has only been
increased in 2017 from $25/dump to $200/dump with a one time 20% increase in 2018,
maintaining a $240/dump for the following four years.

The second scenario reflects a 40% annual (compounded) increase for the Water Utility Fund for
four years, omitting year 2022, (2017 is a net 20% increase); and a 0% increase for the Sewer
Utitity Fund throughout the five 5 % year period. This scenario, $0 as to maintain an equivalent
of 40% cash equivalent increase from the clients.

The goal is to have the District of Hudson's Hope Water & Sewer in a financial position that will
yield a surplus each year so as to provide a transfer to both the Water Utility and Sewer Utility
Funds, and both the Water Capital and Sewer Capital Reserves, keeping in mind that we do not
want to carry on a deficit any time during this five-year period in the Water or Sewer Utility Funds.

Percentage increase scenarios ¢an be mixed for desired resuilts.
The 2™ gcenario with some minor adjustments would be the recommended approach, as the

Water Utility Fund needs immediate attention as it is both operating in a constant annual deficit
and the accumulated surplus amount is fast depleting, it will be depleted during the 2018 fiscal

Tom Matus, CAO

Pagc10of1

98

SR9



WATER
20% annual increase across the board:

2017

10%
|Ravenues - 141,147
Expenses 248,477
YiE Surplus / (-)Deficit - 107,330

ACCUM SURPLUS/(-)DEFICIT 33,797

SEWER

Revenues - 92,562
Expenses 133,342
Y/E Surplus / (-)Deficit - 40,780

ACCUM SURPLUS/(-)DEFICIT 348,627

2018
20%

- 163,903

254,230

- 80,327

- 56,530

- 125,740
134,989
- 9,249

339,378

2019
20%
- 196,284
260,461
- 64,177

- 120,707

- 141,990
136,316
5,674

345,052

2020

20%
- 235,140

267,260
- 32,119

- 152,827

- 161,502
135,768
25734

370,786

2021

20%
- 281,768
274,451
7317

- 145,509

- 184,917
136,360
48,557

419,343

2022
- 337,722
282,009
55,713

- 89,796

- 213,015
138,186
74,829

494,173

99



WATER
40% annual Increase across for Water only: 4 of § years:

2017 2018 2019
40% PIY 40% PIY 40% P/Y
Revenues - 168,853 - 185,495 - 233,048
Expenses 248,477 254,230 260,461
Y/E Surplus / (-)Deficit ~ 79,625 - 58,735 - 27413
ACCUM SURPLUSI/(-)DEFICIT 61,502 2,767 - 24,646
SEWER
0% increase for Sewer, only 0% 0% 0%
Revenues - 92,562 - 92,562 - 92,562
Expenses 133,342 134,989 136,316
Y/E Surplus / (-)Deficit - 40,780 - 42,427 - 43,754

ACCUM SURPLUSI{-)DEFICIT 348,627 306,200 262 448

2020

40% PIY
- 278,176
267,260
11,916

- 12,730

0%
- 92,562

135,768
- 43,206

219,241

2021
40% P/Y
- 334,533
274,451
60,081

47,352

0%
- 92,562

136,360
- 43,798

175,442

2022

0%
- 334,282
282,009
52,272

99,624

0%
- 92,562

138,186
- 45624

129.819

100



REQUEST FOR DECISION

RFD#: e | Date: March 23, 2017
Meeting#: | Originatars; Tom Matus & Tammy
1 McKeown

RFD TITLE: Atkinson Property OCP & Zoning Bylaws

'BACKGROUND: o -

Due to the BCH - Partnering Relationship Agreemant and the Atkinson subdivision developrment
. project therein, the District of Hudson's Hope Council may want to amend its current Official
Community Plan and Zoning Bylaws to reflact a subdivision developmant plan that restricts

housing development to single detached family units which, also, excludes singlewide motile
units As was agreed upon between the District of Hudson's Hope and BCH

We received a request from the Hochas to change the zoning of Parcel A(R33952) of Block 7,
Sectlon 19, Township 81, Range 25 West of the 6" Meridian Peace River District Pian 1678
Except Plans H733, 27536, and PGP 36042 frcm Light Indusirial to Multl-residential. The
exisling zoning Is causing a hardship for the owner and the owner is not considering devsloping
an Industrial sis.

Council had also requested that Administration review the existing Zoning bylaw to ensure that
there were proper regulations in place regarding landscaping, paving and fencing of new
properties.

DISCUSSION:

Admiinistration has reviewed ihe current OCP and Zaning bylaws and have found that the OCP
bylaw Land Use Plan must be changed from Core Residential to General Residential; or
develop a new Land Use Plan categary and/or develop a new Development Permit Area. Also, |
a new Zone should be developed to allow for the type of housing that the District of Hudson's
Hope and BCH agreed to during the Partnering Relationship Agreement process.

The attached Draft OCP Amending Bylaw changes the land designation of the Atkinson

property to General Residential and changes the land designation of Hocha's property to Muiti-

residential. It also removes Paragraph 5 of Schedule A, 2.1.1 and 2.1.2 in order tc remove the
‘ discouragement of manufactured homes in the core residential and general residential zones.

! The most restrictive Zoning we have is "R1 - Low Densily Residential’ and “R1a - Low Density
Residential (Ellis Crescent)", the only differance between the two zones being the satback

J! regulations, everything else in these two zones are virtually identical. These two zones do not
suffice for our purposes for the Atkinson Praperty as they allow duplex construction which

]! we've agreed with BCH not to allow in the "Atkinson Subdivision Development”.

j The attached Draft Zoning Bylaw would implement a new “R1b Zone- Low Density

' Residential”. In contrast to the R1 and R1a zones, the new zone wauld only allow single-family
dwellings and would incorporate the following restrictions:

Page 1 0of 3

B1 & B2

101



1, Minimum width of the dwelling to 4.6 meters (15 feet), this will aliow for double wide
moadular and larger single-wide modulars.

2. Maximum height of the dwelling to 10 meters {32 faet), we believe this is a sufficient

height restriction as most two-atory homes are betwaen 8m (20 feet) and 7.6m (25

feet).

Maximum height of accessory bulldings to 5 meters (16 faet).

Minimum floor plan to 111 m? (1185 sq. fest)

Mandatory 1.83m high rear yard fence.

Mandatory siding to ground for all modulars.

N e o s

Maximum parcel coverage at 40%. E.g. smallest ot is 997 m? (10732 sq. feet), total
allowable combined building size wouid be 399m? (4293 sq. fast)

| Section 4.6 of Schedule ‘A’ of the Zoning Bylaw 823, 2013 stipulates:

% .8 Applications for a Building Permit to canstruct or alter the siting, size or dimension of a
" building or structure in the R2 zone, C-zones and M-zanes will be accompaniad by a detailed
landscape plan for the site and boulevard areas.

Paragraph 6 will be amended to include all R1 zones, to ensure landscaping is completed for
all new construction.

Sectlion 7.0 of Schedule 'B’ of the Zoning Bylaw 823, 2013 stipulates’
Section 7.0- Standards

.8 All required off-street parking and loading areas in an R-zone, C-zone, P-zone or RU1 zone
must:

(a) Be surfaced with a permanent surface of asphalt, concrete or similar pavement, or other
hard surface such as interlocking paving stones, 8o as to provide a surface that is durabie and
. dust-free and must be graded and drained 50 as to properly dispase of all surface water: and
(b) Have fences ar curbs to prevent the crossing of sidewalks and boulevards except at
authorized entrancas and exits.

The RU1 zone will include a maximum length of 12m in regard to the requirement for
permanent surface for off-street parking, as discussed at the February 15", 2017 Regular
Council Meeting in order to take into consideration the diversity of the community.

As you may know amending OCPs and Zoning bylaws involves a Public Motice process as per
the CCA Part 4 and a Public Hearings process as per the LGA Part 14.

the two current aforementioned zoning sections for Council perusal.

Administration has also inciuded the OCP and Zoning amendment bylaws that would be
Tequired to comply with agreements made with BCH.

Page 2 of 3

102

Administration has provided the current OCP General Residential Land Use Plan category and "



ADMINISTRATOR COMMENTS:

Recommended and approved as per the above comments, l
- o

; Repart Approved by: VI

Tom Mutus. CAO |

BUDGET: |

n/a

That:
“Council approve First and Second Reading of the “District of Hudson's Hope Official
Community Plan Amendment Bylaw No. 872, 2017";

' And That:

"Council approve First and Second Reading of the “District of Hudson’s Hope Zoning
Amendment Bylaw No. 873, 2017".

! And That:

' “Council authorize to schedule a public hearing for the propesed Official Community
Plan Amendment and for the proposed Zoning Bylaw Amendment.”

el

‘fammy McKaown Corporate Officer

Page 30of 3

103



— . —Pistrist of Hudson’s Hope

PART 2: LAND USE PLAN

Reaponsible mansgement of the District's lands is essential for the long term sustainabliity of the
community. The District of Hudson's Hope's land management priorities are articulated through the
prioritles Identified in the ICSP. Thesa goals can support the community through Umes of growth, but are
equally applicable to the wise and responsible management of land use and resources during times of
more stable and measured populelion change:

s Maintain a small fown feal.

¢ Maintain a compact and sfficlent town slte that Is easy to service.

« Croate well-designed neighbourhaoda that ara safa and bulk to last.
s Create a vibrant fown centre.

¢ Enable a diverea and atable economic base.

o Ensure rural landscapes and kHastyles are protecied.

o Minimize and avoid potential land use conflicts.

It is important o ensure thet the District of Hudson's Hope works with their First Nations neighbours in a
coliaborative fashlon when conaidesing the Impacis of land use change. Tha District of Hudson's Hope
will continue to bulld an angoing and collaboralive working relatlonship with neighbouring First Nations to
address broader community land use and development fopics.

This future use and development of tand within the District of Hudson's Hope must ba consistent with the
official land use designations shown in Schedules C and D and described balow. Councll recognizes that
some existing lend uses do not conform to the designations shown in Schedulea G and D, but the intent is
to lluskrate the preferred pattemivision of land use within the District and gulde development and
redevelopment that occurs in the future.

Tha following sactions |dentify policies for each of thase designated areas:

« Residentiat

e Rural

e Town Centre

e Servica Commercial

e Industrial

s Civic and Institutional

o Protected Parke and Natural Areas
e Urban Service Boundary

» Hazard Areas

o Agricultural Land Reserve

2.1. Reslidential

104



Based on & review of new employment expacted in tha community and surrounding area (see Table 1.4),
it is expecied that thare could be a demand for s many as 2,441 new residential units in Hudaon's Hope
fo accommodate anticipated future growth. This Is based on the cbservation that the existing housing in
the community is aiready ocoupled and unsble to absorb new residents, To accommodate this growth,
the District's residerilial land bass requires expansion. The diraction of growih is intended to priaritize
existing Infrastructure and ensura logical developmant prograssion, In accordance with the phasing
identified in Schedule E.

Qualty affordable housing fs an essantial part of a sustainable future for Hudson's Hope. With a stable
piace to call home, people can bulld healthy families and contribute to a vibrant community. Choloes in
housing ara critical, as it provides the opportunity for residents to choosa a form of housing that beat suita
their current needs. In addition to singie-famiy homes, a mix of duplexes, townhouses, apartments, and
sacondary sulftes will aflow Hudson's Hope to atiract, absorb and retein a diverae range of parmanent
residents. More diversity will also contribute to a compact and eMcient community to ensure that the use
of existing infrastructure investments is maximized and the development of new Infrastructure is
minimized.

in addition, it ls atso important that Hudson's Hope's housing stock is safe and accessible to all residonts.
Ensuring that new developments and retrofits consider safety in thelr design will encourage a safer
community feel overall. Also, ensuring that new developments and retrofits Integrate accassibliity into
thelr design, both for the ulimate user and for any visitors, will contribute to & welcoming and inclusive

environmeant for all.
Goals:
* Plan to accommodate rez/dential growth using a phased approach
* Ensure diveralty in the typas of housing avallable In Hudson's Hope
L Ensure higher rasidential density ls centrally located and complements a vibrant town centre
] Encure high quality residantial developmant

L 2 Enswe residential developmants are safe and accessible
Councit Palicies:

1 Ensure there is an adequate supply of residential land evailabla to meet a diverse range of
housing needs.

2 Ensure now residential development contributes ta a comped,, wakable and easy to service
community.

3 Suppoit and encourage new residentiel development thet follows Councd’s profemed

phasing (See Schedule E).
4 Encourage and support a greater diversity of housing tenures and iypas throughout the
District.
8 Ensure that all new residential development is vieuslly appealing and buit to a high
alandard.
Distilct of Hudsow's Hegh 3

105



Require that all new residantial development demonsirates compliance with principles of
universal design and crime prevention through environmental design.

Encure all new residential development canaiders, minimizea and mitigates impacts on
ecological features, such es steep slopes, watercourses, riparian arees, significant trees,
and environmentaily sensitive areas,

Support clustered housing as an approach for new residential development to protect
environmentally sensitive fentures, ateep slopes and hazamd lands, and provide for open

spaces in neighbourhoods.

The above noted goals and policies apply to all residential development. The following sub-sections
Identify additional policies applying to spacific categories of residential land use.

2141

Core Residential

Areas designeted °core residential” are to be centrally located within the urban servica boundary (see
Section 2.4) and to be usad for a broad mix of housing types ranging from single-detached homes to 3+
story townhomes and apartment bulldinge. The majarity of the higher density residential dsvelopment In
Huddon's Hope is to occur on these lands.

Councila Policles:

1

Encourage the Infll, redevalopment and intensification of vacant and underulliized residential
land desigrated “cora residential” ~ eapecially parcels near the town centre.

2 Direct multl-unit residential uses within the “core reskiential® designation to arees near major
roads and/or adjacent to the town centre.

3 Encourage multi-unit residential developmeants to contain ground-oriented housing units with
2 or more bedrooms to provide a family housing choloa within the mult-units rental and
ownership markets.

4 Suppart secondary sultes in single-detached homes In bil areas designated “core
residantial®.

5 Discourage the use of manufactured homes In any area designated “core residential’.

District of Hudson’s Hope ' *

106



New 36 unit opgrtment building vader consteugtion on Poquette Ave. (August 2012)

2.1.2 General Residential

All areas designated “general residential” are to be located within the wrban service boundary (see
section 2.8) and used for compact forms of singla-detached and duplex housing. Accessory usae such ae
bed and breakfasts, home based businesses, and secondary sultes may aiso be permiied In these
areas,

Counclie Policies:

A Encourage the Infil, redevelopment mnd intensification of exising nelghbourhonds
designated “general residential”.

2 Ensure all duplexes are compatibie with the form and character of single-datached homes.
3 Support secondary sultas in all areas designated “general resldantlal®.

4 Ensure all home ocoupations are clearly secondary and incidental to the principal residential
usa.

5 Discourage the use of manufactured homes in any area designated “genersl residential’.

Bistrict of Hudson's Hope : N

107



8

9

A0
A1
A2
13
A4
A8
18
A7
.18
19

Floadlighta.

Grain elevators,
Masts and nerials,
Parapat walls.
Radio and televislon antennas.
Roof stalrway entrances.
Sllos.
Skyllghts.
REMINDER: Additional
Ventilating equipment fencing, screening and
Warning devices landscaping will be
’ required in industrial areas
Water towers. - through the development
permit process (see
Windmilie, Official Communily Plan

No. 822, 2013).

4.6 Fencing, Screening and Landscaping <

A

In tha C1 zone, the RU1 zone and any R-zone, fences must:
(a) not excead a haight of 1.2 m in any front yard; and
(b) not exceed a height of 1.8 m in any side or rear yard.
in tha €2 zone and any M-Zone:

{a) a landscape screen or fence that is at least 1.8 m In height must be provided and
mainiainad alang any parcel line that abuts the RU1 zone, an R-zone, P-zones or
the OR zone; and

{b) fences must not exceed a height of 4 m tall,

Fences erectnd on 8 cametery, playground, park, pisyfield, elementary or high schoal
areas must not exceod a height of 4 m.

All dumpeters and cutdoor storage areas must be screened from the view of highways
and adjacent proparties with a landscape screen.

All junkyards and automobRe wrecking yards must be completely anclosed by a 2.4 m
high solid wooden fence or a 2.4 m high chaln Iink fence with continuous hedging or other
screening.

Applicatione for a Bullding Permit to consiruct or alter the siting, size or dimension of a
building or structure In tha R2 zone, C-zones and M-zones will be eccompanied by a
detalied landscape plan for the site and boulevard areas.

District of Hudson’s Hape 15

108



K]

An analysis prepared by a qualified professional engineer showing that the pesk parking
timas of the uses ocour at different times of day and that the parking area or spacas will
ba sufficient for the anticipated demands of both uses.

6.0 Parking or Storage of Commercial Vehicles, Trucks, Trallers,
Boats or Equipment in Residential Areas

No pereon shall park or store a commercial vehicle, a truck, a dismantied or wrecked automoblle,
truck or vehicle, a boat, a traller or conslruction equipment outside of a bullding In eny R-zone or
the RU1 zone, except:

A

one operating end licensed fruck or commercial vehiole not exceeding 4,000 kg gross
vehicle weight;

trucks, commercial vehides or equipment temporardly required for the ongoing
conatruction, repair and servicing or maintenancs of the premises,;

any dismantfed or wrecked vehicle far a period of not more than 18 auccessiva days;
one boat or vessel not axceading a cantreline length of 11 m; and
one recrestional vehicle nol exceeding a body length of 14 m,

7.0 Standards

All parking spaces must have &

(a) clear length of not less than 8 m;

(b) clear width of not less than 2.8 m; and
{©) claar height of not lass than 2.2 m.

Noiwithetanding section 1.5.1, 20% of the total required parking may be used to
accommudate small car parking. Where small car aneas have been provided, a sign must
be posted indicating emall car parking anly. Each small car parking stall must have a:

(a) dear length of 5 m;
(b) clear width of 2.3 m; and
(c) dlear height of not less than 2.2 m.

Ingress and egress to and from all parking spaces must be by means of uncbatructed
manoeuvring aisles. The manoeuvring aisles must be not lesa than 6 m for right angle
parking and may be reduced ta 4.8 m for angla parking up to farty-flva dagrees to tha
manosuvring aisle.

Where more than 10 parking spaces ara provided, they must be so designed that
vehicles are not required lo back out or drive directly onto a highway.

Every off-street parking area must:

District of Hudson’s Hops B3

109



(a) be graded to provide an even surface,
(b) be drained so that no surface water:
A accumulates thereon;
L] runs off onto any sldewalk; or
il runs off onta any highway if the area (s not paved.

(c) be surfaced with gravel or crushed rock, traated to suppress dust, and kept free
of weeds;

(d) have access to and from highways other than limited sccess to highways in
accordance with District regulations and have constructed sidewalk crossovers.

8 All required off-street parking and loading areas in an R-zone, C-zone, P-zaone or RU1
Zone must:

(a) Be surfaced with a parmanent surface of asphalt, concrete or similar pavement,
or ather hard surface such as Interlocking paving stones, so as to provide a
surface that is durable and dust-free and must be graded and drained so as to
properly dispose of all surface water; and

(b) Have fences or curbs to prevent the crossing of sidewalks and boulevards except
at authorized entrances and exits.

Ny Where a parking lot abuts a highway or a sidewalk adjacent to a highway, curbs must be
placed at the end of each parking stall at a distance of not less than 0.75 m from the
sidewalk or highway so as 10 prevent vehicles from enaroaching into psdestrian areas.

8 Lighting in parking facilities (covered ar open) having twenly (20) or more spaces will
conform to the standards in Table B-1.

TABLE B-1: LIGHTING DESIGN REQUIREMENTS

T T Gniformity Ration
’ i._ir_i_ pa%ﬁ?e"" 15.!—‘0.01candles(mlnlmumnmpavement)l“ (avarage”mlnlmur_h)

(T CUX (minlmum if

9 Lighting design of parking facilities of twenty (20) or more spaces must be certified by an
engincer to meet the standards set out in Table B-1. Lighting standards of access road
should match the adjacent highway lighting.

1o All required off-sireet parking shall be used for the purpose of accommodating vehicles of
clents, customers, employees, members, residents or tenants wha use the principle
facility and such parking must not be used for off-stroet loading, driveways, access or
egress, commercial repalr work, display sales or storage yards.

District of Hudson®s Hepe B4

110



11 Where more than 20 parking stalls are required, every off-street parking lol or parkade
must provide 1% af the required stalls, with 8 minimum of 1 stall, for the use of physically
challenged persons, Each atall must be:

(@) at least 4 m in width and at least 7.6 m in length;
(b} lncated as closs as possible to 8 main accessible bullding enirance; and
(c) clearly identified for the exclusive use of physically challenged persons.

12 Where a dwelling unit or units are located in a non-residential zone in conjunclion with
nan-residential use, ane on-site parking space must be provided for @ach unit, located in
such a way as nat to impair the use of secondary access to the premises.

8.0 Number of Parking Spaces

The minimum number of off-street parking spaces permitted for a class af building is calculated
according to Table B-2.

TABLE B-2: MINIMUM OFF-STREET PARKING REQUIREMENTS

Automobile sales and services 1 pot70m suesiloorplus 1 per service bay pius 1 per2

employees
Animal hospitals 1 par 2 unployees phs 3 per vetednarian
Auction housas " | 1 par 10m¥of auation floar o

1 space per bedroom available for rent, in addition to the
Bed and breakfast parking required for the dwelling
Bowling alley 2 per lane _ 3
Boat and recreation vehicles 1 par 2 employees plus 1 par 100 m? display area (covered
sales and service and outside)

i 8 o

Bullding supply Lp‘;r mzn :.r::)lnyoes plus 1 per 100 m? display area (covered
Campground/overnight 1 per space
?!ace of worship 1 per 10 sesls
Clubhousaes, lodges 1 per 8 seats
College o 1 per employee plus 1 per 5 siudents

1 per 20 m? of flour area of retail portion of building, or a total
Convenience store of 4, whichever is greater
Contractor's workehop and
yards 1 per 2 employees
Cultural facliity (art gallery,
museums, etc.) 1 per 50 m? of floor area

District of Hudsan’s Hope =

111



s HUDSON'S

HoPe
‘ QLNﬁR‘MﬁD Of the prant Zoning Bylaw Amandment

Bylaw No. 872, 2017

Bylaw Ne. 872, 2017

A bylaw to amend the “District af Hudson’s Hope Official Community Plan Bylow No. 822, 2013",

WHEREAS under Part 26 of the Local Government Act, the Council may, by bylaw, amend an officlal community
plan; and

WHEREAS the “District of Hudson’s Hope Official Community Plon Bylaw No. 822, 2013” includes Schedule “C”,
which lllustrates land use designations for properties within the municipality;

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the District of Hudson’s Hope, In open meeting assembied, enacts as follows:

1. This Bylaw shall be cited as the “District of Hudson’s Hope Officlal Community Plan Amendment
Bylaw No. 872, 2017°.

2. Schedule “C" of “District of Hudson’s Hope Officiol Community Plon Bylaw No. 522, 2013 Is hereby
amended by changing the land use designation of the following lands:

Lot A, Plan 14064, Part of the NW 1/4, Section 13, Township 81 Range 26 West of the 6*
Meridian Peace River District;

And,

Lot A, Flan 16535 Part of the NW 1/4, Saction 13, Township B1 Range 26 West of the G
Meridian Peace River District;

from Core Residential to General Residential, shown in red on Appendix A, which Is attached to and
forms pert of this Bylaw.,

(Atkinson Property — Addresses to be assigned)

3. Schedule “C” of “District of Hudson’s Hope Official Community Plan Bylaw No. 822, 2013” is hereby
amended by changing the land use designatian of the follawing land:

Parcel A(R33952) of Block 7, Section 19, Township 81, Range 25 West of the 6% Meridian
Peace River District Plan 1679 Except Plans H733, 27536, and PGP 36042;

from Light industrial to General Residentlal, shown in red on Appendix B, which Is attached to and
forms part of this Bylaw,

B1

112



s——— HUDSON'S
— HOPE
W v o5 tie pene Zoning Bylaw Amendment

Bylaw No. 872, 2017

4. Schedule “A", Part 2, Section 1, Subsectian 1 of “District of Hudson’s Hope Officlal Community Plan
Bylow No. 822, 2013" Is hereby amended by striking out Paragraph 5- Discourage the use of
manufactured homas In any area designated “Care Residential”.

5. Schedule “A%, Part 2, Section 1, Subsection 2 of “District of Hudson’s Hope Official Cammunity Plan
Bylaw No. 822, 2013" s hereby amended by striking out Paragraph 5- Discaurage the use of
manufactured homes In any area designated “General Residential”.

6. Ifany section, subsection, paragraph, clause or phrase of this Bylaw Is for any reason heid to be
invalid by the declslon of any court of competent jurisdiction, the Invalid portion shall be severed
and the partthat is Invalld shall not affect the validity of the remalinder.

Read for a First Timeonthe dayof |, 2017.
Read for a Second Time onthe  deyof |, 2017.
APublicHearingwasheldonthe dayof 2017,
Readfora ThirdTime onthe dayof ,2017.
Adoptedonthe davef ,2017.

Gwen Johanssan, ‘Tammy McKeown
MAYOR Corporate Officer

Certlfied a true copy of Bylaw No. 872
this ___ dayof 20_.

Clerk

113



g  HUDSDON'S

HOPe
‘ PUAglounD OF the pee

APPENDIX “A”

114

Zoning Bylaw Amendment
Bylaw No. 872, 2017

Arena Rd

Arend Rd



s HUDSDN'8

L — HOPS

‘ PLNﬁMnD OF the pract Zoning Bylaw Amendment
Bylaw No. 872, 2017

APPENDIX “B"

115



== HyosSoN's
— HO!

re
‘ PguaD o Hhe pulee

BYLAW NO. 873, 2017

A Bylaw to amend the District of Hudson's Hope Zoning Bylaw No. 823, 2013

WHEREAS the Councll of the Distiict of Hudson’s Hope wishes to amend " District of Hudson’s Hope Zaning
Bylaw No. 823, 2013",

AND WHERAS Council will hold a Public Hearing pursuant to the Local Government Act,

NOW THEREFORE the Councll of the Distict of Hudson's Hope, in open meeting assembled, hereby
anacts as follows:

1. This bylaw will ba cited as “District of Hudson's Hope Zoning Amendment Bylaw No. 873, 2017"
2. ‘“District of Hudson's Hope Zoning Bylaw No. 823, 2013" is hereby amended by adding:
R1b Zone: Low Density Residential {Atkinson)

The intent of the Rib zone is to parmit exlsling single-detached dwellings In the Atkinson
Subdivislon.

Permitted Uaes
in the R1b zane, the following uses and no ather usas are parmittad:

1.1 Accessory bulldings and struchwas.

1.2 Bad and breakfast.

1.3 Day care centres.

1.4 Home cccupations.

1.5 Secondary suites restricted to principle buliding,
1.6 Single-detached dwellings.

Zone Spacific Regulation
©On a parcel located in an area zoned as R1b, no bullding or structure will be conetructad, located

or altered, and no plan of subdivision approved which contravenes the regulations set out in this
section. Column 1 sets out the matter to be regulatad and Column 2 sets aut the regulations.

. coflumMNT -7 TOLUMNZ
1. "Maximum numberof. "~
e Principal bulldings 1 per parce|
*  Accassory bulldings 3 per parcel
2. Maximum height o
o Princlpal bulldings 10m
_ . Accessorvbulldings | &m
3. Minimum width of principal bulidings [ 4.6 m
4. Minimum floor area of principal | 111 m?Z
bulldings

116



—
[Siino ]

HUDSON'S
HOP&

B. Minimum parcel size

8. Wimnimum frontage

7. WiRmim setback of prncipal bUldngs
from:

¢ Front parcel ine

o Interior skie parcel line
o Exterior side parcel line
o Rear parcel line

8. ‘!.!lnd.lcqr var vard privacy fence
9. Modular home dﬂﬂﬁg = ———
10. Maximum parcel covaraae

Zoning Bylaw Amsndmaent
Bylaw No. 873, 2017

W -
15m

4m
iSm
3m
em

TB¥minhelaht -
Slding to ground’ ) o |
40% ]

3. Schedulgs ‘D", “E", and "F" of the “Disirict of Hudson's Hope Zoning Bylaw No. 823, 2013" are

hereby amended by changing the Zoning of the area identified in Appendix "A" attached to and
forming part of this bylaw from “R2 (Multi-unit Resldentisl)® to *R1b(Low Dansity Residental).”

4. Schedules ‘D", “E", and “F" of the “Distriot of Hudson's Hope Zoning Bylaw No. 823, 2013 ara

haraby amended by changing tha zaning of the area identified in Appendix "B* attached to and
forming pert of this bylaw from “M1 (Light Industrial)’ to "R2 (Multl-unit Residential).”

8. Schedule "A", Saction 4, Subeection 8, Paragraph 8 of the "District of Hudson'’s Hope Zoning

Bylaw No. 823, 2013" s hereby amended to insert reference o all R4 zones;

2013" is hereby amended to read:

6. Schedule “B", Saction 7, Paragraph 6 of the “District of Hudson’s Hope Zoning Bylaw No. 823,

£ Al required off-street parking and loading areas in an R-zanse, C-zane, P-zone or RU1-
Zone, (1o a maximum length of 12 metars beginning from the road surface within the

municipal road right of way), must

a) Be surfaced with a permanent aurface of asphalt, concrete or simiar pavement,
or other hard surface such as Intarlocking paving stones, 0 as to provide a
surface that ls durable and dust-free and must be graded and drained sa as to
properly dispose of all surface water; and

b) Have fences or curba to pravant the croasing of sidawalks and boulevards except

at authorizad enfrances and exits.

. If any section, subsection, paragraph, clausa or phraga of this Bylaw ia for any reason held t be

Invalid by the decision of any court of competent jurisdiction, the invalid portion shall be severed
and the part that is invalid shall not affect the validity of the remainder.

117



— <l b Zoning Bytaw Amendment
Rl of 40 A Rytaw Mo, 473, 2617

Read = frstbme this___dayof ____, 2017
Read s second tme this__dsyof ____, 2017
Publia hearing hetd on this ___dayol _____ 2017
Rend s thid me this __dayof____, 2017
Adoplad this ___deyof_____ 2017

Gwen Johansson, Tammy MoKeown
MAYOR Corporate Officer

Certified a true xopy of Byisw No. 873
this_dwol 20,

Clerk

118



==

HUOSON'sS
HaPe

Appendix “A”

119

Zoning Bylaw Amendment
Bylaw No. 873, 2017

Arena Rd

Arena Rd



== HuoBoN's Zoning Bylaw Amendment

HORE
PL#\L'qRGunP OF the pedet Bylaw No. 873, 2017

Appendix B

HH GO

v
I
- Teoage fras
i o
3
' - ‘

120



REQUEST FOR DECISION

- RFD#: Date: April 5, 2017
Meeting#: CN041017 | Originator: Tom Matus, CAQ
RFD TITLE: Atkinson Subdivision Development Variance Permit (DVP}/
Subdivislon Devalopment Servicing Bylaw Amendments

- BACKGROUND:

Tha District of Hudson’s Hopa CAO has recently submitted a Subdivision Devslopment
Servicing application to tha District of Hudson's Hopa Approving Officer with the assistance of

" Omicron (and L&M Engineering) for the development of a subdlvision for what is known as the |

- Atkinson Property, in regard ta the District of Hudson's Hope and BCH Partnering Relationship
Agreement. Within this application, the District of Hudson's Hops had idantified five areas that

; require a decision from Councll to consider/allow Development Variance Parmits to the District

| of Hudson's Hope. The development variance reasoning follaws.

{ DISCUSSION:

The legal description of the praperties govemed by the Development Variance Permits are:

1} Parcel |dentifier: 011-745-789

Lot A, Plan 16585, Saction 13, Township 81, Range 26, Wast of the 8" Merldian, Peace
River Land District; and

2) Parcal Identifier: 012-180-149

|
Lot A, Plan 14064, Except Plan H830, Section 13, Township 81, Range 26, West of the :
8" Meridian, Peace River Land District. ;

| The Davelopment Variance Permit varies tha regulation of the Subdivision and Development
Servicing Bylaw 848, 2015:

a) Schedule B, Table B-1, Road Classification Local Urban, Pavement Width Curb-to-
Curb Including Median ten meters, as follows:

by reducing the number of meters from ten to eight; Rationale:

9 Facilitates minimum 1,000m? atea for all lots;
if) Cost savings to stay within budget. :

b) Schedule B, 3.5 Curb Return Radii: A minimum of 8 m curb rsturn radii shall be '
provided at all intersections. The minimum property carner cut shallba 8 mx 8 m, as
folfows:

by reducing the radii fram 9m radius to 6 m radius; Rationale: |

Page 10of 3

B3

121



" And That:

i

RECOMMENDATION & RESOLUTION:

That:

“Council approve that the above variances be incorporated as amendments to the
| Subdivision Development Servicing Bylaw, and amend as follows:

 “Council approve First and Secand Reading of the “District of Hudson's Hope Subdivision and

- And That:

a) In Schedule B, Tabla B-1, Road Classification Local Urban, Pavement Width Curb-to- |
Curb Including Medlan ten matars, amend as follows:

|
!
|
E
i

by replacing the number of meters from ten (10) to aight (B);

b) In Schedule B, 3.5 Curb Return Radii: amend as follows:

by replacing the radii from "8 m" radius to “6 m” radius:

c) In Schedule D' section “8.0 Minimum Grades" in the column “Pipe Diamster ;
{mm)" wherein the third row reads “150-200", and in the column “Minimum Grade |
{m/100)" the third row reads *0.50": amend as follows:

by replacing the minimum pipe grade from 0.5% to 0.4%:

d) Schedule D, Section 12.0 Manholes, Table 12.1 Lacations, Pipe Diametar (mm) 200-
375, Maximum (spacing) Distance of 125m, amend as follows:

by replacing the maximum distanca from *125" meters to “132” meters;

s) Scheduls B, Table B-1, Road Classification at row “Local” “Urban® and at column “No
of Sidewalks”, amend as foliows;

by replacing *1" with "N/A"

Development Servicing Amendment Bylaw No. 883, 2017"

“Council may authorize to schedule a public hearing for the proposed Subdivision and :

Development Servicing Amendment Bylaw.” Though a Public Hearing for this Bylaw is
not required. |

Tom Matus, CAO
Page 3of 3

122



' RESOLUTION: i
That:

“Council approve that the above variances be incorporated as amandments to the
Subdivision Devslopment Servicing Bylaw, and amend as follows: !

a) In Schedule B, Table B-1, Road Classification Local Urban, Pavement Width Curb-to-
Curb Including Median ten meters, amend as follows:

by replacing the numbsr of maters from ten (10) to eight (8):

b) In Schedule B, 3.5 Curb Return Radii; amend as follows:

by replacing the radii from “9 m" radius to “6 m" radius;

¢) In Schedule D' saction "B.0 Minimum Grades" in the column “Pipe Diameter
(mm)" wherein the third row reads "180-200", and in the colurnn "Minimum Grade
(m/100)” the third row reads “0.5C": amend as follows:

by replacing the minimum pipe grade from 0.5% to 0.4%:

d) Schedule D, Section 12.0 Manholes, Table 12 1 i ocations, Pipe Dlameter {(mm) 200-
375, Maximum (spacing) Distance of 125m, amend as follows; 1

by replacing the maximum distanse from “125" meters to “132" meters;

i
i

8) Schedule B, Table B-1, Road Classification at row “Local’ *Urban” and at column "No. |
of Sidewalks”, amend as follows l

by replacing “1" with “N/A"
And That:

“Council approve First and Second Reading of the *District of Hudson’s Hope Subdivision and
Devslopment Servicing Amendmant Byfaw No, 863, 2017"
And That:

“Council authorize to schedule a public hearing for the proposed Subdivision and Development
Servicing Amendment *

N - /{»C

Tom Matus, CAO

Page 3 of 3

123



= HUDSON'S

L — HOPE
‘ PL!\ciqROunD Of +he pedce Subdivision Development Servicing Amendment
Bylaw No. 883, 2017

Bylaw No. 883, 2017

A bylaw to amend the “District of Hudson's Hope Subdivision and Development Servicing Bylaw No. 848,
2015".

WHEREAS the Council of the District of Hudson’s Hope wlishes to amend “District of Hudson's Hope Subdivision
and Development Servicing Bylaw No. 848, 2015”;

AND WHEREAS Councll wlll hold a Public Hearlng pursuant ta the Local Govemment Act;

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the District of Hudson's Hope, [n a duly assembled open meeting, hereby
enacts as follows:

1. This bylaw will be clted as “District of Hudson’s Hope Subdivision and Development Servicing
Amendment Bylaw No. 883, 2017.*

2. “District of Hudson’s Hope Subdivision and Development Servicing Bylaw No. 848, 2015” Is hereby
amended as per the following:

a. Delete In Schedule ‘A’ In section “1.0 ESTABLISHMENT OF SERVICE LEVELS” where It reads :

pemcmtnn [aut {nuz Rus |11 [R1a g2 [R3 [cr [z fwl 2 (M3 [Pr P2 [oR
1. Water Service | + | I

. DIstrict of Sevvice NAR R [ IR k F b NI [NAr
1. Senitary Service [ l I I |

. Digtrict Sesvice N/A (R O O ) (NA

. Private Servica A

|3 Orainage

. Enclosed Pipe System NJA R (wA R 8 [ A [N/A [NJA[N/A
- Open Channel (Ditch) ¢ R
1 Highways

" Colector/Local Curbs & n7A n‘lﬁu R [n o In [v/a w‘\ (A
- Rural (] In |3
[ Both Sides T 23 L T O T O I T T T
- One Side WA K WA [N R [W WA WA [WA[WAINA N/R
- Sweetight T8 T T N T T T O O O

124




-'-.

HOoPE

HUDSON'S

fu\l‘l‘((OM'\D of +he price

Subdivision Development Servicing Amendment
Bylaw No. 883, 2017

And replace It with the following, to Include R1b zone:

125

[Description ~ |[RUL[RU2 [RU3 | RL |Ria [RIb | R2 | R3 | €1 [ C2 ™M1 | ™Mz [ ™3 | P1 |P2
1. Water Service
-District Service NA|R|R|IR|R|[R[R|R|R|R[R|R NA|R |
2. Sanltary Service
-District Service IO RIR|R|[R|R|[®R|®R|R|R[NA|] |
-Private Service A A
3. Drainege ' N I -
-Enclosed Pipe Svstem_ N/A| R N/A| R R R R R L R | NJA | N/A | N/A | N/A
-Open Channel [Ditch) R R R R R
A Hghways | ) (| -
-Collector/Local Curbs
& NAA| R NA| R | R [R|R[R | R | R |NA[NA|NA|NA
~Rural R R R R R
5. Sidewalks
-Both Sides N/A | N/A | N/7A | N/A [N/ |N/R [NJA | NJA | R | R | /A | N7A | NJA | N7A |
-OneSide N/A| R |NA| R | R [NA| R | R |N/A|'N/A'| N/A | N/A | N/A | N/A
6. Street Lighting N/A | R R R R R R R R R R R R R
b. Delete Table B-1 in Schedule ‘8’ and replace with the following, to Include Atkinson
subdlvision:
Road Classlifications Right-of- Pavement Curb | No.of Parking
way Width | Width Curb-to | Type |Sidewalks
{m) Curb Including
Medlan
:Amﬂal o
Undivided- 4 Lane 25 15 Barrier 2 N/A
Rural 20 7.2+ Shoulders| N/A N/A N/A
'Collector b i -
Commerclal and Industrial 25 15 Barrier 2 Both Sides Off-Peak
Muitl-Famlly Residential 22 12.2 Barrler 2 Both Sides
Single Famlly Reslidential
'Urban 20 11 Barrier 2 One Side
Rural 20 7.2+ Shoulders| N/A N/A N/A
Local =1
Commercial and Industrial 20 11 Barrier 2 Both Sides
Multl-Family Residentlal 20 11 Barrier 2 Both Sides
Single Family Restdential
Urban 20 10 Rollover 1 Both Sides
Rural 20 7.2+ Shoulders| WN/A N/A N/A
Atkinson 20 8 Rollover| N/A @oth Sides
lane 6 52 Rollover| N/A N/A
Walkway and Bike Path 3 25 N/A N/A | N/A
Table B-1-Road Classification

OR




r’ Huggon -]

HO
~ PUlsigfound oF +he prase

In Section "1.1  Zoning at subsection f)*:
insert a new subsection f) that reads:

“R1b — Low Density Resldentlal (Atkinson)” and renumber the following subsections
values accordingly from g) to p).

Subdlvision Development Servicing Amendment
Bylaw No. 383, 2017

Schedule ‘B’, delete the first paragraph In 3.5 Curb Return Radil and replace with;
A minimum of 6 m curb radil shall be provided at all intersections.

In Schedule ‘D’ section “8.0 MINIMUM GRADES” in the column “PIPE DIAMETER (mm)®
whereln the third row reads “150-200”, in the column “MINIMUM GRADE (m/100)" third
row, replace “0.50" with "0.40"

PIPE DIAMETER(mm) MINIMUM GRADE (m/100)

100 T 200
150-200 0.40

'250-350 T 0.30

375-450 0.15

Delete Tahle 12.1 in Schedule D and replace with the following, to increase the maximum

manhole spacing distance for a 200-375 mm pipe to 132m from 125m:

“PIPEDIAMETER (mm) | MAXIMUM DISTANCE (m)
200-375 o 132 o
450-750 155

500 and larger R E

Table 12.1: Maximum Manhale Spacing

Read for a First Time on the dayof ,2017.
Read for a Second Timeonthe dayof |, 2017.
A Public Hearing was heldon the dayof 2017
Read for a Third Time on the day of

Adopted on the day of

, 2017,
,2017.

126



Hypsen

-—-
‘ PLqRounD OF +he peie Subdivision Development Servicing Amendment
Bylaw No. 889, 2017

Gwen Johensson,
re Tammy McKaown

Certified s true copy of Bylaw No. 872
ths__dwyof 20,

Clerk

127



HARRISON HOT SPRINGS
Nufvm(t, Ra}"wh-l

Fiia: 0530-01

March 13, 2017

District of Coldstream
2001 Kalamalka Road
Coldstream, BC V1B 1L6

Attention: Mavor and Council

Dear Mayor and Council:

Thank you for your letier of February 22, 2017 seeking Councif's support
regarding the Provinclel Private Moorage Program.

At the March 8, 2017 Councll Meeting, Councll endorsed your resolution and

supports your efforts to ensure that local govemment requirements are protected
in relation 1o the construction of docics In our communities.

cc: Councll
Union of British Columbla Municipalites

Munioipal Offios: P.O. Bax 1680, MHolSpthgnRod.Hm Hot Springs, BC \VVOM 1KD
Ehwum e.ca
T 004 796 2171 FGNMZ“!

128

C1

76



Tammy MeKeown

From: Elaine Davis <EDavls@gochetwynd.com>
Sewts Tuesday, March 28, 2017 11:18 AM
Te: Tawmy MoKeown

Ce: Bhon McAvany

Sub) Canada's 130th Birthday

Attachmeats; District of Hodson's Hope.pdf

Dear Mayor & Councdl,

Please see attached letter — In recognition of Canada’s 150% Birthday, Chetwynd Mayor & Council are challenging each
community in the North t havie 150 or more individuals to support Canads In celebrating 150 years of successful nationhood.

Thank you In advance for participating In the Challange and we hope to see you on Canada Day showeasing your community.

Regards,

Elaine Webb

Economic Development Assistant
District of Chetwynd

{p) 258-401-4125

() 250-401-4101

This measage ané arry accompanying attachments may contain confidential information intended only for the use of the
individual(s) samed shove. Amy disclosure, distribution or other use of this information by persons other than the

intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please contact the sender and delete all
copies immediately. Thank you.

Cc2

129



District of Chetwynd

Box 357

Chetwynd, B.C.
Canada vacC 1J0

tel: (280) 401-4100
fax: (260) 401.4101
Office of the Mayor email: d-chev@ gochetwynd.com

__ e

March 28, 2017

District of Hudson's Hope
Box 330
Hudson’s Hope, BC VOC 1V0

To District of Hudson's Hope Mayor and Council;

In recognition of Canada's 150® Birthday, Chetwynd Mayor and Council are challenging each
community in the north to have 150 or more individuals to support Canada in celebrating 150
years of successful nationhood. We will plan a celebration that fits this occasion in our erea,
partnering with each municipality and area to share our enthusiasm for Canada Day. We want
this to be a regional event in which the entire North East participates with enthusiasm to enhance
Canada Day.

Chetwynd's Mayor and Councll challenge Dawson Creek, Fort St John, Hudson's Hope, Peace
River Regional District, Pouce Coupe, Taylor, Fort Nelson, Tumbler Ridge and Mackenzie to
gather no fewer than 150 residents for a video or photograph of the group at 1:00pm during their
Canada Day Celebrations.

Chetwynd will be hosting the Canada Day 150" birthday in conjunction with our community’s
55 Anniversary Salurday, July 1,2017. Events will be held at Spirit Park and we invite any of
you who wish to join our celebration that includes a full day of ectivities with music and
fireworks planned for the evening.

Thank you for perticipating in the Challenge and we hope 1o see you on Canada Day showcasing
your comununity. Please provide your photo or video to our economic development department

and we will coordinate the footage to share with area media. Email:
ancavanviggocherwynd.com ot phone 250-401-4113.

CANADA

oy 15@

Mayor Metlin Nichels

130



New Funding for Emargency Preparedness

UBCM will be administering & new funding progrom to enhance the resiliency
of local governments and thelr residents In respeading to emergeancies. The
Community Emergency Prepsredness Fund was announced as part of an $80
milllon announcement from the Mintstry of Transportation & Infrastructura.
Read enore

Input Sought for Marijuana Regulation

With federal legisiation to legalize marljuona expected within the next month,
and regulatory development to follow soon after, UBCM Is seeking
membership Input regarding o new regulatory reglme. Responses to the
survey will be accepted until Friday, April 28, 2017. Read mors

UBCM-FCM Small Communities Travel Fund

UBCM administery a travel fund for local government leadors from smell
cammunities who ere slected to the Federation of Canadian Municipalities
Board (FCM) or appdinted to one of ks Standiag Commitiess. The criteria for
the fund have recently been updatad. Local government leaders considering
running for FOM board or a Standing Committee appolntment are encoursged
to review the new criteria. fead more

Bullding Act Updata

New provincial qualification requirements for bullding snd plumbing officlals
established in the Buliding Act cama into force Febryary 28, 2017. In
addition, the Province has emended the Bullding Act General Regulation
add additional items to the unrestricted matters Ust. Resd more

Federal Legacy Infrastructure Funds

Infrastructure Conads has deitvered $3.4 mitlon n feders legacy
Infrastructure funding for distribution through the Gas Tax Fund in British
Columbla. The Gavernment of Canada committed to providing this transfer In
Budiget 2016. Rend mors

Gas Tax Information Managament System
UBCM has launched a new Program Information Management Systerm (PIMS)

to provide a single entry online portal for local governments for all Federal
Gas Tax Pund relebad commnitments with UBCM. Read mors

Flood Ready Initiative

The Government of Canada has launched Mood Ready, a public awareness
campalgn that seeks to encourage Canadians to better undarstand flood risks
ond adopt messures to mitigate fiooding. Mooding Is currently one of the
most frequent and costly natural disasters, and one that can severely dierupt
the safsty and economic stabMity of Canadlan commumities. | mory

© Copyright Union of British Calumbia Municipalities 2017

131

March 29, 2017

WE
RECYCLE

YOUR
ELECTRONICS

Uritrgmis
TP WEID o

eprag

CLICK FOR
LOCATIONS

~ ACCFPTABLE
PRODUCTS




Taowny McKsown

Subject: FW: PETITION TO REMOVE GST BEING CHARGED ON CARBON TAX
Attachments; 170313 Resolution re STLGA GST Carbon Tax.pdf

Subject: PETITION TO REMOVE GST BEING CHARGED ON CARBON TAX
Dear Mayor, Chalr, Councillor, Electoral Area Director

Recently, Councillor Bob Splers brought to our Councl’s attention the practice of the Federal Government applying
Goods for Services Tax (GST) on the Provinclal government’s Carbon Tax. This Is not GST applied on the “goods”
{gasoline, natural gas, propane, dlese! fualj rather It s GST applled on the Carbon Tax. Essentlally, a Tax on Tax.

This Tax on Tax affects British Columblans across the Province and In some manner affects every resident, business,
and visttor in our respective municlpailties. Folks we represent.

(n 2016 the Federal Government collected $63 million of federal taxes Imposad on BC's carbon tax. The Federal
Govarnmant will collect many times this amount across Canada as more Provinces apply a Carbon Tax, ironically at
the strong Insistence of the Federal Government.

Councllior Splers has Initiated an ePetition to the House of Commons to remove the GST on Carbon Tax. The subject
ePetition is now before the Parliament of Canada. The ePetition does not question the Carbon Tax. ItIs focused on
the Imposhtion of a tax (GST) on a tax.

| have attached a resolution, passad by our Council which has been submitted to the Southemn Interlor Local
Government Assoclation for consideration at their Annual Convention in April. The resohution has also been
forwarded to the Union of British Columbla Munidpalities and to the Federation of Canadian Municipalities.

On March 20, 2017, Mark Warawa, MP for Langley-Aldergrove and Mel Arnold, MP for North Okanagan-Shuswap
have introduced a bill in the House of Commons that seeks to eliminate the charging of GST on existing and future
carbon taxes.

To be successful, to raduce the welght of taxation on our residents, requires individual action. We are not seeking
Councll or Board action. We are encouraging Counclliors, Electoral Area Directors, Mayors and Chalrs from across BC
to become aware of the Issue. If, as individuals, you feel the imposition of a federal tax on top of a provincial tax Is
unwarranted — 1 would ask you o act, to sign the ePetition.

The online petition closes May 3, 2017 at 1:32pm (EDT) and may be accessed at
htips://petitions.parl.gc.ca/en/Petition/Details ?Petition=e-713

Regards,

Mayor Akbal Mund

C4

132



City of Vernon Disclaimer: This transmission (including any attachments) may contain confidential information,
privileged material (inctuding material protected by the FOI act or other applicable privileges), or constitute non-public
information, Any use of this information by anyonc other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have received
this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender and delete this information from your system. Use,
dissemination, distribution, ot reproduction of this transmission by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be
unlawful.

133



THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF VERNON

RESOLUTION OF COUNCIL

At their March 13, 2017 Regular meeting, Vernon City Councll passed the following
resolution in respect to Federal GST Charges on Provingial Carbon Tax

"THAT Councll endorse the resolution as presented and direct the Clerk to submlt
the resolution with the background statement lo the Southern Interior Local
Government Assogiation (SILGA);

“WHEREAS the Governmaent of British Columbia instituted a “carbon tax” in 2008;

AND WHEREAS, the Govemment of Canada Imposes GST on the “carbon tax’,
eszentially a tax on tax;

AND WHEREAS, the carbon tax and subsequently the GST on the carbon tax
spplies widely on carbon tax fuels and affects the cost of living for British
Columbians;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT resalved that SILGA and LUBCM Iobby the provinciat and
faderal govermmaents to ellminate the GST being charged on the provincial carbon
tax.”

CARRIED.’
The undersigned hereby certifles the above resolution

to be a true copy of the resolution passed by
Councill of the Clty of Varnon on March 13, 2017

= 6L

Susan Blakely, Depuly Corporata Officar
The Corporation of the City of Vernon

Clty Hall: 3400 - 30th Street, Vernon, British Columbia VIT SE8 Alrport, Telephone (250) 548-3038 » Fax (160) 642-4533
Telephone (250} 545-1361 + Fax (250) 545-7876 Cliy Yards, Telephane (380) 549-67537 » Fux {250) §45-334%
Administration » Pax (250) 645-4048 Fire Depusiment, Tolephone (260) §42-5761 » Fax [350) 43-7271
WWW,vernon.ca Communlty Development & Engincering, Telephone (280) B50-3034 « Fax {380) 346-3300

134



Tamaiy MsKeown

Subject: FW: Shoreline Protection Investigations Updite
Attachments: 20170329 FAQs-HH investigation work FINAL pdf

From: Pepper, Nancy [mgilto: Nancy. Pepper@uchydro.coml
Sent: March 30, 2017 1:40 PM

Ta: Tom Matus <ca0 @hydsanshoge.ca>

Ce: Dame, Melante <adelanie. Dame @ochydes rom®
Sublect: Shoreline Protection investigations Update

Hello Tom,

{ wanted to provide you with an update on our to-do list from the call on March 15 regarding the shoreline protection
investigations.

Investigations Start Date:

- We committed to get back to you with a more definitive date for the start of the shoreline protection investigations
work. We are still working to determine the start date for the investigations however since the first waek of April {1-8) Is
fast approaching, we wanted to let you know that work will not be starting unti] at least after April 8%. we wili update
you as we get further information but we are working towards a start date cioser to mid-month.

Communications Materlals:
- You received the final letter and Information shaet on March 20
- The letter and Information sheet were malied to residents and should be dekvered by Canada Post tomorrow.
- Weare planning to send tha letter and information sheet out as a PSA through PRIS tomarrow to coincide with the
mailing
- The Hudson’s Hope Shoreline Protection Information Sheat is here on the Site C website.
mipsf/www sitecprofect comfsitesfdefault/fles/infacmation -Sheet-Hudsons-Hope- Shgreline -Peotection-March-

2017 O.pdf

FAQ
For your use to answer any other questions you might receive, we prepared the attached FAQ document based on the
feedback you shared about the toplcs you expected to recelve from residents

Kind Regards,
Nancy

Nancy Pepper | Ssnior Environmental Coordinator, 9ke C

P 804 808 7202
M B04 202 4872

B nhncy Poppo@ibetyges cam

T]itamaﬂmdlnaﬂuﬁmrﬂnsmhand-dudai,hﬂ»pmnnimnf&mindhmturmlﬁymmm.Afwmoflhh fcadlon by an uninismded recigent in
shrictly prohiiied. If you have recetved this emall W eror, any pubikcation, uss, duation, dacosure or di iraafian of He C io pirictly prohiblied, Plase
iatnly dedaim e r e ornl i ria from your b &t sarvels. Wo would sls apprecials If you wokl contact us by s cotlect call or reury omsil to

notify ua of this wror. Thanrk you for your cooparation,

t C5

135



{» BCHydro

Power smart

FAQ: Site Investigation Work in Hudsen's Hope {April -~ Summer 2017)

1. What will be occurring 23 part of the sfte Investigation work?

In the first or sacond woek of April 2017, the design consuttant for the Hudson's Hopa shoraline
protection pmject will begin work to complete geotechnical investigations and site survey work
in Hudson's Hope.

These investigationis will require approximately two weeks of work total that will be scheduled
between Aprll and summer 2017. Thia work is required now to compiste the designs for the
Hudson’s Hope shareline pratection berm, the upgmdes to D.A. Thomas Road and the new
boat taunch and ks day-use faclitles.

As part of this work, the design consuitant will drill some test holes to delermine geotechnicel
conditions in the shoreline area. Test pits will aisc ba completed at selacied locations to
determine soil ypes. For safaty purposes, (he test holes and pits will be filled and/or capped
after the investigstions are complete. Access will be rastricted to areas where the
investigationa are taking place for public safety.

2. Whoen will the work take place?

This work Iz schedulad t0 start during the first or sscond week of April 2017. These
investigations will require approximately two wesks of total work total that will be scheduled to
ocour hetwaan Aprll and summer 2017. The contractor may compiete the work in one
continucus period or thay may demabifize and retumn at a later dute depending on the oulcome
of the initisl days of irvestigation,

3. Whers will the work be happening?

This work will ocour in the shoreiine arsa of Hudaon's Hope, within the areas shown in the
Hudson's Hope Shorsline Protection Information Sheet.

4. What type of sgqulpment will be used for the work?

This work will require driling and & is expected that one drill rig and one excavator will be used.
In addition, pickup trucks will be used to transport workers and equipment to and from the worlk
aea.

8. What wil we aae and hear whan the work Is occurring?
These wilt be minor truck traffic (n the ares as geotechnical crews and squimment are moblized

to the shoreline and surmounding area. This Is expected to include pick-up trucks, ona drill rig
and one sxcavator.

Page | 1

136



Wori will typically occur between 7:00 am and 8:00 pm, and may include work on the
weekend. Some noise and dust will occur in the vicinity of the investigation area. Residents
may hear the drill when it is in use and/or back up beepers.

. When wlll we receive more information about the shoreline protection work? When we
will learn the results of the investigations?

The information that is being gathered from these investigations will be used to compiete the
designs for the Hudson's Hope shoreline protaction berm, the upgrades to D.A. Thamas Road
and the new boat launch and its day-use fasilities. These investigations will be completed in
summer 2017 and preliminary designs will be available in the fall.

An information mesting will be held with local residents when preliminary designs are available
in late 2017. This meeting will provide an oppariunity to learn more about the designs,
construction plans and plans to minimize construction-retated Impacts prior ta the start of
sharaline protection canstruction activities, which are planned to begin in 2019. You will receive
an invitation by mail.

. How da | find out mare? Who do we contact If we have more questions or concerns?
To obtain more infarmation about Site C, please:

» Visit the project website: sitecproject.com

+ Follow tha Site C Twitter account: @sitecproject

* (Call the toll-free project line: 1-877-217-0777

+ Email the project team: silec@bchydro.com

« Send an enquiry or feedback online at: sitecproject.com/contact-us#enquiry

. What is currently planned to occur in Hudson’s Hope and why?

Hudson's Hape is an area of key importance for the Site C Project, as the community sits on the
westarn and of the future reservoir The Site C reservoir will result in a change in groundwater
canditions. When coupled with the effects of shoreline erosion, these conditions are predicted to
cause some bank recession in the slopes below the community of Hudson's Hopa. Work will be
undertaken to protect the Hudson's Hope shareline prior to the filllng of the reservoir.

To protect the shoreline from the reservoir's effects on erosion and siope stability, a berm will
be constructed to maintain or improve the stability of the slopes. The shoreline protection will
be provided through a combination of a berm to the west and east and slope flattening in the
middie section.

In addition to the berm:

= D.A Thomas Road, which provides access to the shareline, will be upgraded to
facilitate construction and future access.

Page |2

137



* BC Hydro will establish and operate a permanent small craft launch at the shoreline
protection area at the foot of D.A. Thomas Road.

s After construction of the shoraline protection, 8C Hydro will repair partions of the
existing walking trail to the community from the small craft launch impacted by the
works and will re-astablish the existing all-season laoping trail connacting to the
existing trail from the smail craft launch and day use site.

Page |3

138



Tammy Mekeown

From: Christian, Holly <Holly.Chiristisn@northernhealth, ca>
Sent: Tussday, March 28, 2017 10:24 AM

Sabject: Sava the Data! Northern Healthy Commumitios Forum 2017
Fmperiance: High

Save the Datel Northern Healthy Communities Forum 2017

Healthy Communities in Action - w -
SN

Pre-canvention forum in collaboration
with the North Central Local Government
Assaciation (NCLGA) 2017 Convention.

This Is a free event facilitated by Northern Heolth.

in collaboration with the NCLGA 2017 Convention, Northern Health is pleased to agaln Invite you to be a part of this
exciting opportunity ta bring together partners In healthy communities work from local governments, the health
sector, and the community. This pre-convention forum will bulld on the work of previous years, provide opportunity
to network, and highlight the innovative practices, partnerships, tools and resources avallable to support healthy
communities work in the north.

WHO SHOULD PARTICIPATE?

This forum is open to northern NCLGA local government, First Nations staff, elected officlals and Northem Heaith
staff.

PRE-REGISTRATION REQUIRED AND SPACE IS LIMITED!

For more information, please contact Holly Christian at holly.christian@narthernhealth.ca

139



8ite € Construction Schedule: April 3 - April 16
The following construction activitios are schoduled over tha next two weeks:
Dam site area and reservoir — north (Iaft) bank and south (right) bank

The main civl warks contracior wilt continue to mobifize crews, materal and equipment.

Drilling and the instaliation of geatechnical instrumentation will continue on tha north and south banks.

A remadiaion plan I being implementod to safaly resolve the teneion crack on tha north bark. For more
information, plessa vislt siecraiact com-

Excavation will continue on the north and south banks. This will include blasting on the south bank.

Curtain grouting may begin on the north bank.

Work wikk continue an the north bank inief coffardam.

Work will confinue on the undacground partion of the scuth bank drainage tunnel.

Excavation will contirue for the south bank approach channel and powerhouse butiress.

Excavalion will continue for the Sie C substation.

Aggregsie wil ba cnxhad on the south bank and work will continue to commission the concrete batch plants.
Work will confinue i oonsinsct siorage sitea for excavated surplus matwrial et various locations.

Access roads wil be construciad on the sauth bank and med maintenance aciviéss will continue, as required,
Upprade work will ocour on the east end of the north bank ecoess road.

The hurbines and generators contractor s expected 0 moblilze crews and squipment o their work ares on the
nnhmuﬂuhndummmmmmmummummmm
faciity.

A debrta boom will be Installed across the Moberty Rivar.

Other work arsas

Struet lights wil be Installed at tha entrance to the viewpoint on the north bank.
Brushing may occur along Old Fort Road in support the extension of an axisfing distribution line.

mmmmmulmmumu-wmmmmwm
corridor. Clearing end mulching will ocour and work may begin 10 construct site Infrastructure.

Aggregate and riprap produntion will confinue |n Wuthrich Quarry. Trucks will haul material to the dam shs.

Aggregals, riprap production and dearing will occur in Weat Pine Quarty. Materlals wil be trensported by rel
fo the dam sits sres.

Work will conlinue to upgrade exsting accsss roads that connect to the transmission line right-of-way.
Chhgulmmmummmmmmmsmcmmmmmu
Jackiish Lake Road.

Geotechnical Investigations will occur alang the trensmission (ine right-of-way.

Mtz

140



Gootechnical investigations and sita survay work may oceur in Hudson's Hops for the shoreline protection
project.

Gectachnical invastgations and survey wark mey begin for (ha Highway 29 realignmant at Halfway River.
Note: All activiifes listad in this construction bulietin are based on the latest information in our construction pian
and are sulyec! io change.

What to Expect
Whila thie work takes piace, local residents can expect the following:

There wifl be truck fraffic on public roads a8 construcion crews mobllize, matedal and aquipmant Is delivered
{o sits and the hauting of rock and imber continues. This will Include Increasesd ndustrial treffic on resource
roads snd public roads from Chetwynd leading 1o the dam site on tha south bank.

Some roise will occur in the vicinity of the dam site and in other work areas ae o result of the acheduled
consiruciion aclivitias and gaotechnicsl investigationa.

Soma nolse and vibration will reault from tha pedodic biaating that is planned in Wuthrich Quarry. Material
haufing may occur at night Soma noise and vibration will result in the vicinity of West Pine Quarry as a result
of scheduled wark.

Some noiss will occur in and around the traramission ne right-of-way as a result of clearing and access road
upgrades. Minor trafic delays or aloppages may occur while upgrades are compistad on the acoess roads.
Day and night shifts will ba echaduled, 25 well as shifte on the weekends.

Faor bosater and worker safsly, boats will need to stay dlear of active in-river work aress. Thesa arcas are
cinarly idantifiod with signage and markings.

Nanvgation upsiream of tha Moberly River conatruction bridga will be restrictad when the debris boom is
kustollod. Bosts can accesa the area upstream of this bridge using avallable access points located further
south on the Moberly River.

Helicopiars may be usad 1o supporl investigative works.

Note: In BC Hydro’s fechnivel documents, the north bank may be raforred to as the left bank and the south bank
may be referrsd (o as the right bank.

141



Tammy Mcksown

From: Tom Matua

Rent: Wednesday, April 05,2017 11:35 AM

Te: Tammy McKcown

Subject: PW: 8lte C project update: turbines and gevierators contractor starts work on Stk C project

From: Conway, David [malito:Dave.Conway@bchydro.com)

Sent: April 5, 2017 9:27 AM

€c: Conway, David <Dave.Conway@bchydro.com>

Subject: Site C project update: turbines and generators contractor starts wark on Site € project

Good morning.
1 thought that you would be Interested in knowing about the following Site C Project update regarding the turbines and
generators contractor starting work on the Site C project.

Best regards,

Dave

Turbines and generators contractor starts work on 8ks C

BC Hydro's Site C project reached » milestone yesterday as the hurbines snd generators contracior mobilized to the
congruction site.

Volth Hydro Canada, which was awarded the $470-milllon contract in March 2016, will design, lupply and inatall six
vertical axis, Francis-style turbines, six generators and associated equipment for Site C.

“This ia another important step forward for he Site C project,” said Mike Bernler, MLA for Peace River South. *The
turbines and generators are a critical component of this project as they'll generate the clean electricity that will power
our homes and businesses well into the future.”

Turbinas and genarators convert the powar of falling water into aleciricity, which Is then transfarmed and fed into the
provincial elactricity grid. The performance of a turbine and generator is critical to the success of Site C. These
turbines and generators will ba custom designed and buit to sult the site-specific conditions of the praject.

Volth Hydro has a strong track record with simitar complex projects. Voith has provided squipment for a number of BC
Hydro projects, including: Reveistoke Unit 5 Project, Ruskin Dam and Powerhouss Upgrada, and the Gordon M.
Shrum Turblne Replacement Project.

‘We're thrilled to have reached this important milestone in the Site C project and to be a part of this important legacy
project for British Columbia,” sald Bl Malus, president and CEO of Voith Hydro Canada. "Our initial on-site work wil
inchude bullding a fackity at the dam site to manufacture the stest structures for the turbines and generators.”

About 150 workers will be on site during the paak of instalistion for the turbines and generators in 2022, which will
occur in the powerhouse. The majority of this work will be perfarmed by millwrights, slectriclans, pipefitters and
boitarmakers, with opportunities for spprentices in each of those trades.

1

Cc8

80

142



Voith Hydro Canada, through the Conatruction Labour Relations Associxtion, negotiated a labour agrasment with the
Bargaining Councii of British Columbla Buliding Tradea Uniona, which rapresents construction craft unions In B.C. The
labour agresment includes participation from 10 B.C. Buliding Tradss Unions for the instatiation of the iurbinss and
genarators for She C.

After mobilizing to the site, Volth Hydro Canada will start work on a temporary on-site manufacturing facllity.
Excavation and foundation preparation for the manutacturing faciiity will start this month snd construction of the facility
building is expected to be compieted in August.

The Sie C Clean Energy Project is & hydroelectric dem and genersting station under construction in northeast 8.C.
BC Hydro Is bullding Site C to mest fong-term electricity needs in the province. Once compiste In 2024, the project will
provide clesn, refiable and cost-effactive electricky for more than 100 years.

Learmn More

Viait the project webstte: sitecpraject com
Follow the Site C Twitter account @sitacpropet
Call the toli-fres projact line: 1-877-217-0777
Emall the project feam: ¢ ioc@ncnydro.com

& o 4§ =

You ore recelving this project update because you subscribed to receive emall updates for the Site C Clean Energy Project. Ta
unsubscribe, please reply to this emall with ‘UNSUBSCRIBE’ in the sublect iine.

Thin amasl and ity aitechmonts are Mtended polaly kor e p d uwe of e bndividusd o setly nemed above, Any use of s ot by an dpirnt &
mmﬂhﬂﬂ.u’zwm“dﬂtwum«m.m, BcaBon, W, chocsion, diack or ¢k el of s contonis Is atriolly prohlhiied, Pleesa
Immadisivly dedate this g8 and s alech froem yous Camyier sid sencens, 'Wis woukd sheo appreciale ¥ you would contect s by a collect call or reltan amad o

mll\yud'mhm.m-*wuhmwwpum

143



2017

Alort Bay's solar project sasvas enecgy costs, opens ayas

Q How can wa hetp?

Accounts & 8ing  Energy savings  News, events & madia Community Energy (n B.C.

Medla contra Storles & Fratures Fvants Cannaet with us

Bigw Up

Safety & Outages

Homwe » Naws, aventa & madis » Siorfes b Festares » 2017 stordes & fstures

Stories & Features

Mar 21 2017

Alert Bay's solar project saves energy costs, opens ayes

¢ |I'; """_.Ti\
= AT :
On the ralny central coast, a small town discovers power of the sun

The people of Acn Bay 8 C have dibcovaad ihat ibe ain 3wl cool [emEerOWIeE of B G '§ conwral conel aran't
bavies (0 solar powwr gonesstion

Pholovaltsic panels siow coves the nmls 0d Fve nwocipsl buildings, awl 0w lucals ca see juwl now much anergy
ia betingy ganerader] avavy timm (hay visil the Vtags of 3ien Bay's municipal ofivy Real-yme and higiorcal
¢teparding of Aleni Bay's sole genasalivn w Ruplayed or 3 mworilar ihere

"A ldl of peogle quaslion Ihe uuind of & solur el i an EwEDAINEL whate We el rior (han gur fair sham of
tain ol Umea ° says Jsaon Jackaon “Many people befreve that pani~ ey cmly work Jor thyea moning (a yesr|
and we kivow that's nol frue O cnost days, includbsny 1aay days, t're solar pamals wit cuillnue |o work *

Jackson is an anmgy syslests demigrrer with Hokoal Enargy Saluil and Jw'n byun with

ahdul aaler sinfie Hekai instatiad Alest Ray's solss eyraps, which ae expected W provide enough electiicity o
Govar mosl of their puwer resds (or Ihose fve buddings  Cambined with a swiich lo LED lighting on 23 acaantront
boardwalk Inmp slandards the Vilage of about 440 peuple siands 1o tim Iis BG Hydrg bis oy sbovt 310 000 2
year

Tha questions Jackson gots come from o range of locals (rom tech.savuy kidg o {ong-hmo regldenn who have
boan thinking abowd alar povwer since ihe 13808 One of the cool lacis Jechaon (ke la lgga oul Ie 1ol hign
{amperaiurma aren® a Inead of 2ok power Wisgw Mg sun's ow hi fubl fuscw, 1l QUNOIIISE INTYY B IVMTY N 3 WINKQr
day ~ Alerl Bay thwn iL dows m (lw 40 C jweal of Arizona

Analhar Iart trat surprisss- It's easy Lo connect 2 home's solar generalian yslem (0 Lw BC Hydio aiid

httpe:/iwvew.bchy dro.com/news/conservation/20 1T alert- bay-solar.ml

144

C9

14

&



V52017

Alert Bay'a sder project saves energy cosls, apans syse
"¥han Tha red lape s emaved on e (h3 changud Uspgs Immedtatdy.” de saye “Wie
) tall paoplo ahxnd e wocoms  Wwryta mally supasad Thay actoully gnpect Mnd of un wil bellle Toay domt
svan hnow f de lngal anct Uherss maybe en aggumptian Ihat 0% ging 10 Gost ihmm 3 bunch o il LWD'S onva
pamlilog moukomant
‘Whan we tel) tham how sasy it i, (hey faei greal Thwy'te 80 bmpressed, and wo are oy wal

Tham e nere o tham 900 BC Hydro Gustorners conrected lo the B¢ Hydro grid trvaugh Iha nal melarng
Hogam 4 diamete lncreana from 2014 when thar sara fe3s than 400 wih the abilly o wel elacidcly bach o
BC Mwika

Most fishing ledges and cudposts ¢ fhe conal coes! of B € 1ohy on Grsal powee, bt Al Bay ol Connested (o
e 8 C gril e 1 B, wher: Live Wit ICuau0naed S 3 undreaior Cates wak wistalled from Vancouwe hlang
1o Conmorant iuland, wheice Alort Blay . locgled 11y 2 Wikde pace @ Mevnliutu fuery P Iha Voncowwor falend
commnily of Pard Mchisill, which i 130 km navth of Nunasa

7' bl eorite Buding, Phvis by Seses Fasgl

Pl B wvgy Suitine towo o way b & i

ﬁ-mmmhnoflcmmpummmmm.nmy

Nm'nay'ndrpqm-mm‘uoh”yﬂrmmwmdoc‘ T Gas Vax Agr
Strmtapic Priorities Fund vt gular wanl ihe aiginad plen (e han fnding

A-Mhhmhmmu_lhnw-ﬁunullcw&cmmn e requred
Pl = il veoud s 10 Do o Hgh 1o comsmnl with it small ilonds arpor Soloe humed out Lo b Pen @ aan
Suipment and enialsion i = KEW coversd by e Sustues Priohive Fund - ol wbow 3340,000

mnswdmm“waswuuqmwmmwwwhnm ineiuing the
fpat cffice, e hald, sncycling fciity snd o roidoft on the guvemeent witi? sana nad 10 produes & Soue
cusiom emlallations, chadng paveh aitached to the cuved rood of e culvni e putine woikg tandity

Aiart Bay cmiof ademinkviralive officer Justin Readio says i $5.000 oetinpie I U ey savieE Mo e
aolar powerer 13 commnryaieen figure Siocm lhe solor arvays Bagan spanabog et monihe 390, i\ derime
geniarabinn) bavuly has ol secmmcled sapectations. wid Besdie b wo ilvd 3o Swwing incrassed genenslion in
Ihe ppring wnd summee.

Fm inclined In think thet we'e going (0 veq i Ngine cust Savings Ui wihvat our canservaltys prolections heve
shouwn.” says Besde

Evan [f the sofar power s.ausa 55,000 et L LED anolhey 35,000, those cavings wil be signiluant 1a @ lown
thal genarules jumt S230 0C0 & somyal muricipal tad rvems

On 3 tecent Friday the Vit office mquined 47 kWi of power from the @G Hydvo aieciriosl syelem A dav [ater,
with I ol cheraacd | b sislar sey st 25 WWh back jo the gad, and & Usy Ister —on sy Swriny - the soluy
ey gt 40 KWh back Lo (he BT Hydio gad

Beadle oy Almd Bay's soiar project lant just & proaf of concepl being watchied cluasly by olber comImunies in
8.C Heis getting cally rom &l uvar the world, which is Py off m yome vikuabis marketing for & place unknown
lo most mnd thirty for ecanomic development

o was n:ln!mouhimlhalw-u-muwloﬂoﬂllq:-m-lnmm'swnrwlwmvmnm
reaidand, mrlling s Ol 1 therm in 2013 Flva mimides off Lhe bowt o e kevwd il We had lo (ind 2 way to
Ivo heva

Wﬂl.nlrmm-'nv lmw&vmun»mmw-miMlmh&lnmw.ﬂ.uuhufmluw
honiss nunmhccrl-\nguud'mmhmdmmhugh Atk Sian 10 s wa get
the hamphacks. Ihe minkes. the oclopus 4t U 900 fom And o girzly baaes Lagt o (15 A 3l <60l ghwce
(L8

mJMw.bcMo.mmmvduth-bq-wurmm

145




Pert Buy’s sdar project saves ansngy costs, apena eyes

Localbm of i ¥ - e rgriem u L=
Iniernl The opwefinn used & mush ea 500 fren of $owol fuwi por dey enlil ueler generuing nem v infind aud Gk over he fon's gham
o anaiiedy generslion in 4010 Phoio by Kelh Habnes

Grendxon of formaer BC Hydro workar heips take solar to the remote coast

A prodal of Prince Gaargs whoss randfativer wisasu (ow BC Myoro, Jeokeon wouna up woling lor Hakal sfe
maning lo Vienccanvar Jolend and Hvan joiniyg 3 monsering quest 1o help the cemral cous! waan izl ot coguly,
caonremiitinog dosel

Foryears & gottiament on alunming Calvert (slarmd had tawe Yo sito of an e reson, In
large past bercauss of te conl of ng fociging and othwr facBities with disesl Thea B C
pritativaniat Eric Pelarsan bougnt the bnd am) buttings 2000 lo 3et up the Mukal bk, 3 esqaech faclity
b’ Ny, madne ) adjgcont Lo the Iturda’ nRrnG pressive

“Exchulve mllance on dirsel power was! gocepivbie o [Poterson],” vaye Jeckaon. He undersiood the reka
s taking with ihe now lechnalogy. but bre said Ler's buskd proper nam, e

U ndl 2040, e o e bumed @ inach v 500 lres of dwsel fusl per doy Oy 2017, polar piwas hao reducad o
Mhhﬂh!@lﬁuum_wmwuomﬂmmalmmawdw
Eemy Immediaioly piletmd ks cthor mamoly olf-giid locations wong the comsh

Hulat's pecjacts since inchude solor says & Falso Bay Schoul an Lasquail siend snd Kitason Coamramiy
School t Wiamiu which la lesstnd acdk of Dulls Bala

'ﬂmnmudecmwunimhuuymamcmdlmwmmmwuwuw
mwm»,mma-umwu-hwm—uum'm-m,'\m\nmm
cofvert o soler on ialanda. including spartishung fevHiVes. wiere opraling off grid with diancl cas heve

Gl of hand, . avem |h odw of dodwe » day We'rs ivafly inlreuted in thase pegjects Secsusn
Bay canbe very challengling °

The big prowth in recen’ years h-h-mhnq-nmchuumaqawnummumww
OC Hydela 2 neisuc ; prep e And b expacts to be Invalved in swvond resldoniisl projocis In Al Bay i 3
ol of tho muniolpd IRtatve

"Evneybocly walchas el energy bils and wants ko do somelling aboul (e * be saya A iot of geopis hare 2m
sl echucstect stxad the s mamen, and they war & parikwate in pewer generallan ©

Asler-prrwered wasBer il o Masrl St e Guw Caegrt Metar M Bhpdent Phowo vy Grent Caagent

hips:ferew hohydra.cominaws conservation/2017falert-bey-solarhimi

146




Alart Bay'e eolar Project 5eves enerly Costy, Opene sVes

Panel costa continue to drep, snd systerna ere getting smarter

Heiping amabis ihe move Lo scher poser Iy [ sese of corecling bo O grid ersd i vhescy dop in Rechess
rica ler solar parmin Jachson seys thet while parmis come el o “typlcal produs| ey of 10 years. mow
oy 8 pos prosuction oulpul werrenly of 20 or 28 yeens, And hw's comfinnt that syatems wil tsat 30 yeers or
mare brfre requidng panel replaceyent

its sisa gaiting eeates 1o manitor the degrdstion of pensls cver Wmw, 2 thers &8 rew welor [varier sysianme that
Usn monitor enargy genansiion down & the dvdividusl gened,

Sea Hakal Enaigy Sciutions' vidoa on the Alort Bey project

Share this story:

6000

:ng-mdwdmmdma

A salarponarad deciic velicly vharghvg fusilly st Humsby's BCIT & ma
of Gw schoaly microgid expedment.

Solar pencis the tap choloe In seling slectrisity back to BC Hysire

mmw&bwqmv-rmmmwmmm-lwqdhmm
dont e

Learg mam

©00O0

Copysighs 8 251 ¢ 9C Hyoro AR Rogine Ryweryed
Legsl| Privecy Smmmnis | Carmers
Visw lshiin Bite

bt Hwwew.behyina comUnswn/conservation/20+ Tielert-bey-sciarHmi

147




Northern Health launching a new way to register, after-hours

Northern Health is Implementing a new method for after-hours patient registration across the
region following a successful pilot project.

At most NH facilities, after-hours registration of patients Is done by clinicat (nursing) staff after
they have medically assessed, or triaged, the patient. The only facility that offers 24/7 in-person
patient reglstration staffed by registration clerks is the University Hospital of Northern BC
(UHNBC} in Prince George.

Beginning in April 2017, after-hours patients at 10 NH facilities will register using technology
that automatically connects with trained NH registration clerks at a central office within
UHNBC. During remote registration hours, patients will continue to be medically assessed by
clinical staff when they arrive at their local hospital. Patients will then be directed to the after-
hours remote registration video phone for their registration process.

"Northern Health is committed to seeking creative and practical solutions for improving
services through innovation,” said leff Hunter, NH Chief information Officer. “The remote
registration system’s use of technology provides a personal and efficient registration service to
our patlents, while allowing our clinical staff to focus on patient care.”

The technology allows the registration clerk to see the patient, and relevant identification such
as a BC Services Card, minimizing the potential for registration errors or omissions. in cases
where a patient is unable to self-register, a designated person who has patient information
such as a family member can complete the registration process for the patient.

The pilot project for after-hours remote patient registration was conducted in May and June
2015 at eight NH facilities across the region. During that time, nearly 27,000 emergency
department patients were registered via the remote system.

A further 12 Northern Health sites will join the remote registration system in May and lune
2017.
Remote registration implementation timelines:

April 2017

« Bulkiey Valley District Hospital, Smithers

¢« Dawson Creek and District Hospital

* Fort Nelsan General Hospital

e GR Baker Hospital, Quesnel

* Houston Health Centre

o Kitimat General Hospital and Health Centre

¢ Lakes District Hospltal and Health Centre, Burns Lake

148



McBride and District Hospital
Valemount Community Health Centre
Wrinch Memorlal Hospital, Hazelton

May-june 2017

.

»

Chetwynd Hospital and Health Centre

Fort St. John Hospital

Haida Gwaii Hospital and Health Centre — Xaayda Gwaay Ngaaysdll Naay
Mackenzie and District Hospital and Health Centre

Mills Memorlal Hospital, Terrace

Northern Haida Gwaii Hospital and Health Centre, Masset
Prince Rupert Regional Hospital

St. John Hospital, Vanderhoof

Stewart Health Centre

Stikine Heaith Centre

Stuart Lake Hospital, Fort St. James

Tumbler Ridge Community Health Centre

149



Medla Contact: NH madia line — 250-961-7724

Eryn Collins

Communications Officer

Northarn Health

810-299 Victaria St., Prince George, BC V2L 5B8
Tel: 250.649.7542

Cell: 250.640.0616

Medla Uine: 250.961.7724

Fax: 250.565.2640
www.northernhealth.ca

wivwe facebook.com/MNorthernHealth
swww bwitter com/Morthern Health
www youtube.com/Northerntealth BC

the northern way of caring

The contents of this electronic mail transmission are PRIVILEGED, intended to be CONFIDENTIAL, and for the sole use of the designatad
reciplent. If this message has been misdirected, or If 4 resend Is desired, please contact the sending office as scon as possible.

150



